FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION AGENDA -- 1/15/19 at 5:30 PM*
1504 3™ Avenue, Rock Island, IL — County Building 3™ Floor
Forest

. Roll Call: Preserve

District
Il. Presentation: Director Jeff Craver, IAPD Resources Rock Island County, 1llinois

[ll. Old Business:
Commission minutes from December 18, 2018** pg 2

IV. Public comment: Jim Uribe, regarding tax reduction on zoo operations

V. President’s Comments

VI. Claims:**
Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $27,847.74 pg 13
Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $80,712.47 pg 22
Liability Fund claims @ $2,501.35 pg 38
Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping Fund claims @ $107,034.47 pg 39
Marvin Martin Fund claims @ $80.80 pg 40
Treasurer’s Disbursements @ $19,847.51 pg 41

VII. Transfers
No transfers of appropriation

VIII. Resolutions
A semi-annual review of closed session minutes** pg 42
A FY 19 Grant Appropriation Amendment for the General Fund-River Action Grant** pg 44
A Resolution regarding responsible bidders** pg 45

Other New Business:

IX. Approval of Golf Cart Bid Harris bid #1 for $126,400.00** pg 47
X.  Consider 2019 District Fees** pg 48

Xl.  Comments from Commissioners

Xll. Reports: Approval of all routine reports:
District Budget Performance Report** pg 50 Louisa Ewert — Treasurer’s Report** pg 62
April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports** pg 65 Jay Verstraete pg 71 & Todd Collins pg 72 — Indian Bluff report **
Mike Petersen - llliniwek report** pg 77 Ben Mills — Loud Thunder report** pg 82
Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo report ** pg 88 Jeff Craver — Director’s report** pg 96

Recess

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Commission will be held at Rock Island County Building, Rock Island, lllinois is Tuesday,
February 19% 5:30 PM following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board of Supervisors meeting.

*The Forest Preserve Commission will begin immediately following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board
**|tems in Commissioners packets can be viewed online at the District’s website www.ricfpd.org

CS - Posted 1/11/19

001



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION
DECEMBER 18, 2018 - 6:30 PM
PRESIDENT KAl SWANSON PRESIDING

Karen Kinney, County Clerk, called the roll: (Record)

D. Adams, D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, D. Cremeens, J. Deppe,
D. Johnston, E. Langdon, K. Maranda, M. Mayberry, D. Mielke, L. Moreno,

R. Morthland, A. Normoyle, S. Noyd, C. O'Brien, R. Oelke, R. Reagan, R. Simmer,
B. Vyncke, J.R. Westpfahl, R. Brunk

TOTAL PRESENT 23

P. Moreno, E. Sowards
TOTAL ABSENT 2

President Swanson introduced Jim Taylor from Carpentier, Mitchell, Goddard
Associates and April Palmer, County Auditor, addressed the Commission
regarding 2018 CAFR audit,(Comprehensive Annual Financial Report). Mr. Taylor
stated that the report was a good audit and a good report. He went into detail
explaining the financials, assets, liabilities and Bond Issue details. (Inc. by Ref. due
to length of audio report is 25 minutes. Hard copy is 190 pages.)

Commissioner Mayberry moved to approve the November 20, 2018, Forest
Preserve Commission minutes, as presented. Commissioner Q’Brien seconded.

A voice vote was taken.
Motion carried.

Commiissioner O'Brien moved to approve the December 3, 2018, Forest Preserve
Organizational meeting minutes. Commissioner Cremeens seconded.

A voice vote was taken.

Motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENTS: (None)

PRESIDENT'S COMMENTS:

President Swanson stated, “Just a couple of quick staff notes including one on
tonight’s agenda. You'll notice items 14 and 15. | bring those to your
attention...consultation with the staff, the staff has reviewed those as proposed. |
would, at their encouragement, when we get to that item on the agenda,

entertain a motion to postpone indefinitely so that staff has a chance toget a
little more specific on those and come back with a more refined proposal for your

002



consideration. So I will leave that to you, the Body, when we come to that on the
agenda. 2) As many of you know, Mr. Jackson hosted a very fruitful visit from
those with the Accreditation feam at the Association of Zoos and Aquariums. You
know that is a strategic goal of this Body, to regain accreditation by AZA. |1 would
note that, in representing you when they had their session on governance, there
were a couple of things that were noteworthy. They shared that every zoo in the
upper Midwest...every zoo with which they are familiar are reporting losses in the
double digit percentages. That is tied to weather. Brookfield Zoo, which is a gold-
standard kind of a joint, is down 26% and that's tied to weather that was not
amenable to zoo visits by families...too hot, too cold or rainy on weekends; which
we saw a lot. The other thing is, as we talk about the Zoos performance from year
to year, I ask this group to recall as a part of our effort towards AZA Accreditation,
we adopted a strategic outlook that anticipates several years of operating losses
as we direct Mr. Jackson and his team to invest more money into the amenities at
the zoo. And that's something they are doing. Our loss was a lot less than
Brookfield's, Lincoln’s and that sort of thing. | think it was a single digit loss, if you
want to look at it that way. But, that was anticipated in the strategic plan. So, |
encourage you to congratulate yourselves on your foresight in anticipating that
kind of work. | am very pleased to point out that we are on a streak for the
second year running... That Rock Island County Forest Preserve District is featured
with a photograph in the IParks 2019 Calendar. Many of you know that we made
it in last year with a beautiful spring shot at llliniwek Park by our very gifted, locall
photographer, Quinn Kirkpatrick. | know many of you know Quinn and here he is
with a picture of our incomparable Loud Thunder and Lake George; which with
the thanks of the foresight of this Board, and some of the things we heard in the
Annual Comprehensive Financial Report, we will make sure that this is available to
our grandchildren. We are investing in the Spillway and the Infrastructure at Loud
Thunder. Again, pat yourselves on the back. Those are the three notes | had for
you at this time. You are always welcome to contact me between meetings on
these or other matters.”

Commissioner Morthland moved to approve the Forest Preserve Fund claims in
the amount of $42,809.31, Niabi Zoo Fund claims in the amount of $67,127.28, the
Golf Course Improvements Fund claims in the amount of $2,640.16, the
Development of Forest & Construction of Improvements Fund claim in the amount
of $11,839.10, the Loud Thunder Spillway & Improvement Fund claims in the
amount of $421,780.05, and the Marvin Martin Fund claims in the amount of
$1,665.17. Commissioner Simmer seconded. (Record)

Commissioner Simmer was recognized.

Mr. Simmer asked, “The $421,780.05 for the Spillway, is that figure final2 Is that the
final on thate”

RoOCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
12-18-2018 PAGE 2

003



President Swanson answered, “No. Mr. Craver, do you have an answer on the
additional claims to be made on the Spillway project? We've got a ways to go
on that project, do we note”

Mr. Craver stated, “Yes. It's on the claims sheet there and | don't have an exact
number on that but there is still a pretty good amount left to go.”

Mr. Simmer stated, I just want to make sure everybody knows that there is still
some more coming on that. It's not a total payoff yet...there is still a little bit to go
still.”

President Swanson stated, “Thank you, excellent question.”

Mr. Craver added, “l assume there is some work that is not on this last billing,...that
we have now, from November and a little bit on December. There is some
seating work that will need to be done in the spring due to the work that was
done below the spillway, | sent pictures of the rip-rap and reinforcement. There
was seating down there and due to the wear and tear of the campground road
that is supposed to be done in the spring with the asphalt plan. But other than
that, there are some other items that are much less.”

A roll call vote was taken.

D. Adams, D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, D. Cremeens, J. Deppe,
D. Johnston, E. Langdon, K. Maranda, M. Mayberry, D. Mielke, L. Moreno,

R. Morthland, A. Normoyle, S. Noyd, C. O'Brien, R. Oelke, R. Reagan, R. Simmer,
B. Vyncke, J.R. Westpfahl

TOTAL YES 22

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commiissioner Brunk moved to approve the Treasurer's Disbursements in the
amount of $1,151,073.50. Commissioner Langdon seconded. (Record)

A roll call vote was taken.

D. Adams, D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, D. Cremeens, J. Deppe,
D. Johnston, E. Langdon, K. Maranda, M. Mayberry, D. Mielke, L. Moreno,

R. Morthland, A. Normoyle, S. Noyd, C. O'Brien, R. Oelke, R. Reagan, R. Simmer,
B. Vyncke, J.R. Westpfahl

TOTAL YES 22

TOTAL NO 0
Motion carried.

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
12-18-2018 PAGE 3

004



10.

Commissioner Cremeens moved to waive the reading and approve the Transfers of
Appropriation, as presented. Commissioner O'Brien seconded.

A roll call vote was taken.

D. Adams, D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, D. Cremeens, J. Deppe,

D. Johnston, E. Langdon, K. Maranda, M. Mayberry, D. Mielke, L. Moreno,

R. Morthland, A. Normoyle, S. Noyd, C. O'Brien, R. Oelke, R. Reagan, R. Simmer,

B. Vyncke, J.R. Westpfahl

TOTAL YES 22

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Maranda moved to approve the Resolution regarding Designation
of Banks and Other Depositories, as presented. Commissioner Normoyle

seconded.

(The Resolution is in .pdf format and begins on the next page.)

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
12-18-2018 PAGE 4

005



Resolution

Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
Re: Designation of Banks or other Depositories

WHEREAS, Louisa A. Ewert, County Collector and County Treasurer, of the
County of Rock Island, State of lllinois, and being appointed Treasurer, of the Rock Island
County Forest Preserve District by the Board of Forest Preserve Commissioners of the
County of Rock Island, State of lllinois has pursuant to the terms of an Act of the General
Assembly of the State of lllinois, 70 ILCS 805/8b, requested this Board of Forest Preserve
Commissioners of Rock Island County to designate a Bank or Banks or other Depository
in which the Funds and Public Monies in the custody of the County Treasurer and
monies received by her in the collection of taxes may be kept, and

WHEREAS, the following designated banks have furnished copies of the sworn
Statements of Resources and Liabilities, as furnished to the Comptroller of currency or
to the Commissioner of Banks and Trust Companies of lllinois.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF FOREST PRESERVE
COMMISSIONERS OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, aforesaid, that the following named Banks
are hereby designated as Depositories in which the funds and monies received by Louisa
A. Ewert, County Collector and County Treasurer and in the collection of taxes may be
deposited to-wit:

Bank of Orion; Moline, lllinois

US Bank; Rock Island, illinois

Wells Fargo Bank; Moline, llinois

Quad City Bank and Trust; Moline, illinois

First Midwest Bank; Moline, lllinois

TBK Bank; East Moline, lllinois

First Trust and Savings Bunk; Hillsdale, llinois
Reynolds State Bank; Reynolds, Hlinois

CBl Bank & Trust; Buffalo Prairie, lllinois
SENB; Moline, Illinois

Blackhawk State Bank & Trust; Milan, lllinois
American Bank of Rock Island; Rock Island, lllinois
First National Bank; Moline, illinois

Midwest Bank; Andalusia, lllinois

Kone Employees Credit Union; Moline, Hlinois
Moline Municipal Credit Union; Moline, Hlinois
QC Postal Credit Union; Moline, Illinois

Service Plus Credit Union; Moline, lllinois
DuTrac Community Credit Union; Moline, lllinois
Commerce Bank, Kansas City, Missouri

PFM Asset Management LLC, Chicago, Hiinois

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
12-18-2018 PAGE §

006



! 5
A—

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that each bank herein designated as a depository for
such funds or monies shall furnish the said Board of Forest Preserve Commissioners of
Rock Island County with a copy of all Statements of Resources and Liabilities which it is
required to furnish to the said Comptrolier of Currency or Director of Financial
Institutions of the State of illinois while acting as such Depository and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that if such funds and monies are deposited in a bank
herein designated, as Depository, the amounts of such deposits shall not exceed sixty-
five (65%) of the Capital Stock and Surplus of such Bank and such County Treasurer shall
not be discharged from responsibility for any such funds or monies deposited in any
bank in excess of such limitation.

ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSIONERS OF ROCK
ISLAND COUNTY, ROCK ISLAND, ILLINOIS, this 18t day of December, 2018.

Ll

Kaiév;anMPresident
Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission

Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commissio

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
12-18-2018 PAGE 6

007



1.

12.

13.

14.

A roll call vote was taken.

D. Adams, D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, D. Cremeens, J. Deppe,
D. Johnston, E. Langdon, K. Maranda, M. Mayberry, D. Mielke, L. Moreno,

R. Morthland, A. Normoyle, S. Noyd, C. O'Brien, R. Oelke, R. Reagan, R. Simmer,
B. Vyncke, J.R. Westpfahl

TOTAL YES 22

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner O'Brien moved to approve Jeff Craver as the District's FOIA Officer,
as presented. Commissioner Morthland seconded.

A voice vote was taken.

Motion carried.

Commissioner L. Moreno moved to approve the 2019 meeting dates and
holidays. Commissioner Normoyle seconded.

A voice vote was taken.

Motion carried.

Commissioner O'Brien moved to approve the CAFR (Comprehensive Annuall
Financial Report) for fiscal year 2018, as presented. Commissioner Maranda
seconded.

A roll call vote was taken.

D. Adams, D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, D. Cremeens, J. Deppe,
D. Johnston, E. Langdon, K. Maranda, M. Mayberry, D. Mielke, L. Moreno,

R. Morthland, A. Normoyle, S. Noyd, C. O'Brien, R. Oelke, R. Reagan, R. Simmer,
B. Vyncke, J.R. Westpfahl

TOTAL YES 22

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Cremeens moved to approve the Niabi Zoo Master Plan, as

presented. Commissioner L. Moreno seconded.

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
12-18-2018 PAGE 7

008



15.

16.

A roll call vote was taken.

D. Adams, D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, D. Cremeens, J. Deppe,
D. Johnston, E. Langdon, K. Maranda, M. Mayberry, D. Mielke, L. Moreno,

R. Morthland, A. Normoyle, S. Noyd, C. O'Brien, R. Oelke, R. Reagan, R. Simmer,
B. Vyncke, J.R. Westpfahl

TOTAL YES 22

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Beck moved to approve the Niabi Zoo Strategic Business Plan, as
presented. Commissioners O'Brien and Normoyle seconded.

A roll call vote was taken.

D. Adams, D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, D. Cremeens, J. Deppe,
D. Johnston, E. Langdon, K. Maranda, M. Mayberry, D. Mielke, L. Moreno,

R. Morthland, A. Normoyle, S. Noyd, C. O'Brien, R. Oelke, R. Reagan, R. Simmer,
B. Vyncke, J.R. Westpfahl

TOTAL YES 22

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Beck moved to approve the Cat House Exhibit Transfer Door Project
at $109,000.00.

Commissioner Maranda stated, “You wanted us to table items 14 & 15
indefinitely.”

President Swanson asked, “If we could have a motion to bring it in for discussion2”
Mr. Moreno stated, “You wanted us o table these.”

President Swanson added, “Can we keep it in line with the agenda? If possible, |
think the smoothest way to do it is to call it into consideration...we have it moved
and seconded and then entertain the motion that was mentioned during the

President’s Comments.”

Commissioner Maranda asked, “Can we do both at the same time?2”

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
12-18-2018 PaGE 8

009



160.

16b.

17.

18.

President Swanson stated, “If there is no objection, we can consider both matters
omnibus? Thank you.”

Mr. Mielke moved in consideration for both questions, the low bid for the Zoo Cat
House Exhibit Transfer Door Project at $109,000.00 and the low bid for the Zoo
Primate Enclosure Project at $43,400.00. Commissioner Simmer seconded.

Mr. Maranda moved fo approve the President’s request to postpone indefinitely.
Commissioner Adams seconded.

A voice vote was taken.
Motion carried. Motion postponed indefinitely.
Commissioner Westpfahl asked, "Why did you want to postpone ite”

President Swanson answered, "I conferred with the staff and there were some
concerns that this may not have been put together in as smooth manner as
possible. The Members of the Executive Committee saw that there were some
matters in question regarding the ability of the bidders to make bids. The scope of
the project was in question. We just thought that this could be done better and
staff approved and concurred...we are in their debt that all T's are being crossed
and I's are being dofted. Thank you.”

Opportunity for comments from Commissioners (None)

Commissioner Adams moved to approve all the Routine Reports from the Director
and Department Heads of the Forest Preserve Commission. Commissioner O'Brien
seconded. (Record)

Commissioner Westpfahl was recognized.

Mr. Westpfahl asked, “Did you catch them badgers yet2"
(Group Laughter)

President Swanson answered, "l believe that the traps are still out there.”

Mr. Snider stated, "l just wanted to comment that the Recorder has moved into
their new offices, the Juvenile Probation group have moved into their new office.
Just wanted to make note of it for the record and if anyone wants to take a
moment o stop by and see those offices, the Courthouse or the Justice Center,
that would be great. The work that was done in our building was excellent and
everyone is happy. If you have an opportunity to stop by one of those offices,
they look great.”

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
12-18-2018 PAGE 9

010



President Swanson stated, "In a departmentory setting, they would object, but
then again, good news is never out of order, so that was a little premature to the
point. But, | did want to come back to the fact that the badgers found their
escape is extremely unfortunate, however, they would be animals that would be
indigenous to this region. We hope that they are on the grounds, and | do sdute
Mr. Jackson in trying to get them back into custody. | noted in the AZA
Accreditation, you were given high marks as a Commission. They recognized
what you are trying to do in pivoting towards empowering professional leadership
with the well-being of the animails, our clientele and the community we serve
being placed at the forefront and so you are to be congratulated for that. We
will have more to report on that in the future.”

A voice vote was taken.

Motion carried.

Board Member Mielke was recognized.

Mr. Mielke stated, "l would continue to be out of order, but | would like to say that
| visited the Recorder’s Office today and Kelly Fisher gave my brother and | a tour
and she invites all County Board Members to come down and take a tour. What

a nice facility it turned out to be. She wanted me to pass that along.”

President Swanson stated, “Thank you for that...also out of order, but also good
news, so we will allow that.”

Commissioner Deppe was recognized.

Mr. Deppe stated, “l would like to wish everybody a very Merry Christmas.”
President Swanson stated, "Hey...there you go. | hope that all of your holidays are
bright and filled with rest because 2019 is going to be a lot of work and we are

going to do it fogether, ladies and gentleman.”

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Commission is Tuesday, January 15, 2019,
immediately following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board.

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
12-18-2018 PAGE 10

011



President Swanson declared the Forest Preserve Meeting recessed.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

KAREN KINNEY
COUNTY CLERK AND SECRETARY
OF THE FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION

KK:rw

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
12-18-2018 PAGE 11

012



87 40 T abey

WY 2T:66:60 6102/£0/10 uo uo3sbue aiuuo) Aq uny

SH'L02'bT$ SIRI0 L vonensiuaupy - O 1udwpedsg
{8°7H5°01$ SO emineanuoen BRISING - O0'0p0
[ — 81/1€e/C1
- 81/1/1 pousg .
0o0'0v8°01 810z/0z/z1  810Z/0Z/71 8102/02/21 usdp  adueusyurely [enuuy wv$v~-mvo ONI SIIDOTONHIIL ¥ITAL - 56401
[2°¢€6 810Z/0z/z1  810Z/0Z/21 8102/02/21 uadp PF901SZI00 8107 D3g maz SdW SYIIL-1¥3IM3 - se£/0T
(Sv"06€) 810¢/0z/cT  810Z/0Z/71 81o0z/0t/Tt uado vH90TSTI00 dd 8T0Z HO Wy SdW SVIUL-1¥IMI - SEE/0T
IROIRN0D UPINING - DO'PHY 1813D 3
[443 544 SUEL IM0AU sEo) sdisanguenm » sang - Y IH0 v
S1OR41SIa
(445 34 BI0¢/02/21  8102/07/21 810z/0Z/21 uado sang diyssoquiayy 610C $9NQ 610 MY¥Vd 40 NOLLYIDOSSY mHozH._._H - LPESOT
SHBRGUIBLL 3 SO0Y - po PG Hemn
9/'62($ 1 211 BMOAUT SouRHBINRN Y sandey - g0 BEY D Delao
9L'6zL 810¢/8z/er  s10z/8z/er  s10z/87/71 uado saJn aoeyday BEKO6 0D AM3Llve ® mmc. mu:w:_._ - 881201
extmuDIR ¥ suuday - py 89 LGP
$9°011$ RO pamg - noere wefan ,
0196 0ZSb # pied { :
‘81/b/21:6uUIBPOT S0y
¥9'011 810¢/8¢/er  8107/87/21 810t/8z/¢1 uadp pantels 810¢H0TT ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SUH - 068H0T
BARIL -~ GU'EEY weep
99°'b2t$ SUOREDINNALED ~ GO PEG ¥
e 81/6/Z1-81/01/11
$0'0¢e 8102/8z/z1  8102/82/21 810¢/8z/t1 uado LEOTLTISB #3992 9771z8¢£8z0 YVINTIID SN - 24950t
£9'9 8102/02/e1  810Z/0Z/71 8102/0Z/C1 uado abeysoqg TT-810d  ANMd TWYINIO SvIyL- ~1d43IMI - S9EH0T
S6'L6T 8102/02/21  810z/0z/71 810z/02/21 uado dJZEITLSTIO0 dd BTOZ-TTHIA QNN TVYINID SYFAL-1¥IMT - S9EH0T
SUDREORIBUIULY - 5 7ED 1R
£€8'91¢ SUICL 0001 epun dinby g R SI00L gBS - 00pzg poen P{a
0196 815t
# PIR2I8T/01/2T4493N04 G ;
paads i
€891 810¢/v1/2T  8T02Z/bT/cT usdo  yby‘lenusy SS9jaIm ¢LLTT9 JINvg ._.mm_>>o:>_ ._MN:“_ - 068401
SOU'1S smpun dinby g stoag AR - oI
422 sagddng oo - parrzg i
no-aym JOIH40 NIIMHOU4/3D1440 SMIHLLYIW
€9'T¢ 8I0Z/p1/21  8T0Z/p1/21 810¢Z/v1/e1 uadp Pue ‘siepusjes ysap 0-0161971 ATIIWHOS-SSVIOTIVL - £/9201
301440 NIIMHOYH/3D1440 SMIHLLYIW
6L°ET 8T0Z/P1/21  S102/p1/21 810Z/v1/e1 uadp Jepusied ysap 1-0T61911 >._xm2mo"_-mm$_u._._<._, - ££9201
sanddng soysg - HotES SN
BORRASIGRLEDY - T |
BAIRTDAgf IS0 - 7€ Jupi
2A &vmza w@,&m O£ nun.
FUROWR SHIGALT 878G JUBLUAR Neg PoABISY BERRIA) PG ONT 1€ SIOAL]  UASESY BEW HIEN uoRdiissaq S30AtT "ON SOIGALT B P Bm EY
!oﬁmmm .m%a».vnw PUREy Yooy
. PLOSIY
BT/TE/ZT - 81/10/21 sBuey oo ang 8ojoAU] wﬁww&m
/5 18310,]

Aq dv - samwwo) sasesaiy 159404:86300T W4

013



8740 7 abed | WY ZT:65:60 6102/E0/10 U0 uojsbue awuo) Ag uny

6587 1Z5%
# PIe2'BT/6T/TT suteyd
mesuieydquswdinby
1£'86 8102/0¢/z1  810Z/0z/eT  810T/0Z/CT usdp Jefjld 00vLe-10 JINVE 1SIMAIN 1SYH - 068501
49pjoy
g pue ‘uoIsuaixs
95°1E 8102/0Z/71 8102/0Z/21  8102/0T/TT uado Ajod ‘yoinys Ajod T/610Z Y3GWNT YOHONY - $S800T
apejq apiqued pue
L6 810z/0z/ecT  8102/0Z/21  810T/0T/C1 uado ‘wa3shs Inwjey Ansaio) 1/49614¢ ¥3GWNT JOHONY - $S800T
bI'16 “ 810¢/0z/z1  810Z/0Z/ZT  810C/0Z/21 uado  aqgn Jeq apesb Jajum 1/¥0614L YIGWNT YOHONY - $S800T
94°0C 8T0z/€T/z1  810Z/€T/eT  810Z/ET/TT uadp sjjoq pue sjnu T8LETT TAYMAUYH NNIND - 0STE0T
[4%1¢ 8102/€T/eT  8T0Z/ET/eT  8T0T/ET/ZT uadp S)joq pue synu 0Z8ETT FAYMAYVH NNIND - 0STE0T
19'8¢1 8T0Z/ET/ZT  8T0Z/ET/ZT  8T0T/ET/CT uadp sajddns juted 66602 ONI SQUVYNAW - 26201
02 810T/€T/e1  8T0Z/ET/TT  8T0T/ET/CT uado Jaquing L0STT ONI SQYYNaIW - 262201
0091 8T0Z/cT/eT  8T0Z/ET/ZT  810T/ET/TT uado Jaquuinj GESTT ONI SAUYNAW - 26£20T
S1009|31
66'59 810Z/€1/z1  8I0T/ET/ZT  810T/ET/TT uado pue Juied “aquin| [4)8 14 ONI SQYYNaIW - 26207
96°15 810Z/ET/eT  810T/ET/ZT  810T/CT/ZI uadp suabuey 1/48€14L © 3BWNT YOHDINY - $S800T
oMEIng BOUTHOLHEI / AedR - BOETS 1RIBD T3
00'51% 1 FREUEL] S00AU] : seiddag Buiiedo - poters
SZES 0TSk # ple
2:81/11/21:poag uooly
00°sT . : 810z/0z/z1  810T/0Z/T1  810T/0T/ZT uedp aueld 099Z€1 JINVE LSIMAIN 1SUI4 - 06840T
: : septdng Bupesdo - 00877 1990 1800
14°£89% i 0L BUnsien Junonun - g0vTe seen
STES 02k
# pIed!gT/g /g1 s1009
S/L'L6 810¢/82/zT  810Z/8¢/eT  810Z/8Z/¢1 uadp MIOMUSBY  T0ZSB/SSNNd INVE 1SIMAIW 1S - 068401
: SZES 075 # :
p4e28T/02/TT: W™y uy
(00°s8) 810z/8z/¢t  810Z/8z/zT  810Z/82/21 uado 1008 YIOM:UIDN UTOZSSLSSNHI NVE 1SIMAIW 1SYH - 068H0T
6687 175k
# P1e2.8T/87/1T'S300 _
00°611 8102/c1/eT  810Z/E1/2T  810Z/ET/2T usdo MHOMIUBRY  ££966/SSNN JNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068H0T
6582
125k # p1ed!gT//T
16°L5b _ . 8T02/€1/21  810Z/€1/eT  810Z/ET/T1 uadp  /TTs|jesaA0) suasIey | L09EHY MINVE 1SIMAI 1SYI - 068401
‘ STES 0TSk
# P1e2:81//Z/11'S300q
SL°L6 810z/c1/et  g10Z/ET/eT  810Z/E1/2T uado HOMIUBBY  T0ZS8/S5SNMd INVE LSTMAIW 1SYIH - 068501
BURBOD /SU0HUR - SO0PTH 199D 08I0
SBMIHT - 0%
BAIDEDLE IEBIOL « PP LD
PAIDSULG WBIOE ~ LY pUNY
JUNOWY I0I0AL] 31 JUSWAS] 9380 DoAloosy EX TS 2R SN OIRQ SVI0AUT  UOSEDY Dlod B UoRDS3 S0AUT N SDI0AUT JOPUBA
’ speuy Yisemoly pURIST ¥ooy
vy f o f PR wUm.mwwmm
SI/TE/CT - Q1/10/271 sbuey ajeg ang anioau] 3A .muwmw.m mw
1/9 1SDI0]

Aq dv - ee3wIe) dAIeS3Id 159104.86300T N4

014



8Z 4o ¢ afieyg WY Z1:65:60 6102/£0/10 U0 voysbue 3puo) Ag uny

sr/et/er - st/zim ASYING AVMVHLIVH

EE'TE 8102/02/21  s10Z/02/21 810z/02/2t uadg H10L9-0b2bT 1 BI1I 117474 UHSNUIA / NYOTIIWVAIW - §92£01
st/Efer - gifei i ADYINT AVMVHLVH

89°52 Bl0z/0Z/21  g10Z/02/71 Br0Z/02/21 usdp ‘€10£9-00¥ET W1 BTT 00beZ UIHSNYIG / NYOIUIWVAIW - §92£01
s1/ev/ze - s1/z1/mn ADYINI AVAMVHLVH

06’612 Broz/oz/er  svoziozizy BI0Z/0Z/CT uado ‘L10£9-0ST8T 1 BTIT ostiet FUIHSNYIA / NYOIYIWVATW - 59401
8I/e1/zy - 81/zi/tt ADY3NI AVMVHLYH

89°721 810z/02/21  ®10Z/0Z/TI 8roz/oz/zt uadg "920£9-0b6LT 1 BTIT ob6L1 AYIHSHY3E / NVORIWYaIW - §9£L01

S3MBS A 24904 - 0o'cEn 1

LTS £ swodawsyz g 23] §jF100 SuenELmuwes - 00 ZEg @
6l/EN-sIMviTL ¢
0or°s6 BI0Z/0oz/zt  B10Z/02/Z1 stoz/oe/et usdp .mnvﬁc.maw.ww.m\mwwgm 81271 029Z-96b Y3LLNOYA - 0bzTO0T
6l/e/-BIvitT €
89°89 8roz/0Z/C1 g10z/oT/zr s10z/oz/Tx uado -5£9780-06£Z-961-60€ -] 49 06£Z-96% YILINOY - ObZIOT
96°Lr 810Z/02/z1 aroz/oz/er 8102/0z/¢t uadp dIZESTLSZI00 I 810Z-1 TH3IA - onng IVHINIO SYIUL-143IMT - S9£H01
SUDRENUALRUOY - B zEg REVD 135000
00'05e$ - T: THELE 3042 S{€10L sDOjAIRG IBUCISS4014 - 00 IE9 fwiop 123090
00'0S€ sto0z/0z/z1 sioz/oz/zt 810z/0z/2t uado WIS |esiesdde SLT0018T  SUISIVYAY YIDNVYAS pDIve - L1601
S33AIBG |RUOISSR 01y - 00°T€9 pe1ap 156fan
66'91$ T suonoesym AN S{20; SASEYPUNY PoS4 - oh'gzs HEIEE 103lgo
SCES 0ZSH # 4
©I8T/51/11 ‘ssmayunjon
404
66'91 BIOZ/EI/ZY  Bi0T/ET/T1 sroe/er/a1 uado  sayminuog pjung SgeLET JINVE 1SIMAIW LSYIY - 068407
33SEYING pooy - 00°3es [iEp saian
EV'SOE‘ TS 81 sunnuesuzig a3CauT SIEY0; safddng Bueumuieyy fyeday - DO°ELS 12D algn
k168 810z/oz/er  BrOZ/OT/TT s10z/0t/Tr vadp 34y ne _s._M ‘ay LETETT SUNL AITIVA YIARY - ZZbeol
Sifoq aberue
$0°08 810z/02/21  B10Z/0Z/TT 8102/02/21 uadp pue ‘afuny apew bZL12 ONI SQUVN3W - Z62201
SM3DS pue ‘sjjoq ‘sxuy
$5°58 810Z/0e/z1  B10Z/02/21 8102/02/21 usd0  pnb ‘Aucsew any 00022 INI SQYYN3W - 262201
L8 8l0z/oz/et  sioz/oz/zr  sr0z/Oz/z uadg sy e 121656 SNOS B ONVTIOH - 88bb0T
SCES 0ZSh
# PIRBT/ET /71 !SuEg : :
26'9z¢ Bl0Z/oz/zr  @v0z/02/ZT 8toz/ozszt wdo J2aMmo suoSRpuelioy P0Z626 ANVE LSIMCIW 15U - 068101
6582 tZSh
Eﬂuﬂkxwﬁﬂ__&:m
68°25 8ioz/oe/n 8102/0Z/2t Bloz/oz/zt uadg AiWis, M0 BU/L/Y vsezLo ANVE 1SIMAIW 15¥L - 068+01
6S8C TZ5k # preaigr/,
96°2C 810z/0¢/z1 s10z/0z/Tr sloz/oz/zt uadp \Nﬂmwm:_:uwmma.:ﬁu 9bBKZ9 ANV LSIMAIW LSHLY - 068K01
sonddng DIuRuIIUIRN fajeday - OO°ETS vazp aeign
HIMIUKIY - 06 Lispelon ¢
BAIBSDUG JSTU0Y - TE sniapg ;
M85 353404 -~ OET puny
WNouky 33i6Ad] 31eg BWARY 9iEq PoAII3Y 2%eq /9 21eg 9Rg  sieq BN0AU[ UBSESY Bisy SMEIS Uonas3q o3toAu[ 'O} 9210AL] Jopuap
NOUNY Luno) puwisy xrug
. 1
BT/TE/ZT - 81/10/21 2Buey ajeq ang 3210AU] 9A uwmwwm.ﬁ

1/5 | .
Aq gy - SR THTT )Y OAIDSDIY 159104:86300T I

1S210,]

015



82 J0 b 2bey

WY Z1:65:60 6102/£0/10 o uoysbue siuuo) Ag uny

i N

ST0LE'ES S[BI%) HIMWIHT - 08 Wauisedag nng
(bz'v62s) EEHSEELM LTS ulmzo Rt
Samul
- 3Ppan 8107 12qusadag
(66'80£) 8102/82/21 810T/82/21  810Z/8L/T1 uado pue jaquiaaoN 6486147 INI 3LSYM WNINNTTUW - 116201
|
a3ee groZ/oz/TY  siot/oz/zr  eroz/oziTt wado 00LPOOISZIN0  8T0Z 230 SdW Sdid SYFUL-1HIMI - SEE20T
(z5°21) 8102/0zZ/ZY 8Y0Z/OT/Z1  A10Z/0LILY uadg PPO0ISZI00 1 8T0T 4O XY SdiW SYIUL-1HIMI - SEELO0T
[BNIZRIU0] BPISING - SO P06 PEEp 13210
66'292% £ soni N 5210 SIRINDY - O4°R RESOTS
SCES 02Sb #
; : paeDigT/g/z1 !abIms 8121
667 ! : BYOZ/0Z/Z1 8I0Z/OT/ZY  BIOZ/OZ/TT uadp pnopiaBoon 15zp6-1498 3NVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
SZES 026b
# BRI /6T/TT4n00g
MOYS J00PINO2IY)
00°061 s102/0z/z1  BI0Z/OR/TT  BIOZ/OT/ZL uado odx3 vI0dD 0E1L MNVA 1SIMAIW 1SYEd - 068501
8107 AON >omiuL
0002 s10z/0zfer  si0Z/ozier  eIgzZ/oe/Tl uadp 1qquar apodeyod 960.1d INT HOZL NIVYQ 8%8 - $0100T
neyusy - on BED sz }IBsT
0L'€81% SOA SITI0L DOURUBNNEW P saedoy - pargeg ve
6982 TZSk #
PaRIBI/11/ET !ssed
smesujeyniuawdinb3
04’81 8102/0z/z1  ®10Z/0Z/2Y  BIOT/OZ/ZY uadp Jefjd 749LZ-10 JANVE LSIMAIN 15U - 068b01
“ auRuBNel B sueday - ON'EES 1BIdR 13900
£2'126% i VDL DM0AL] SIEICL S2OIAIRS AT 34N - DO'AEG S 123G0
ST/ET/CY - g1/zI/t ASYIND AVMVHLYH
95°t€ 810Z/82/2t  stoz/ez/zy  sI0Z/BLiTI uodp ‘80095-08589 11 BYTT 08589 FUIHSHYIAG / NOIIWVAIN - §9220T
Br/ET/ev - 81/ea/vy ASYINT AVMVYHLYH
6€'9¢ 8l02/8z/zv  gt0z/eziel  s10Z/BTiCE - uadp ‘600Z0-18£0E M BITT 18L0E FUIHSHYAA / NVOTHIWVAIW - S92£0T
st/gi/et - s1/st/1n ADYIANT AVMVHLVH
BLTT 810Z/82/Z1 8102/BZ/Z1  810Z/8Zf2Y uadQ ‘S10£9-0ZB€2 11 ST1T 0282 TUIHSRYIE / NVORIIWVAIWN - 552201
st/et/z1 - s1/zI/NY ASUIANT AVMVHLYH
£0°'9¢ 810Z/82/z1  8toT/8Z/zY  810Z/8ZfRT uadp \Mucnw.c\-wm U BITT 0T9€2 FYIHSNYIE / NVOTHIWVAL - §92£0T
a1 11-81/1/1%
bo'Lb 8roz/oz/zl  sto0Tlozizt  gtoc/oziTi uadp J2M3S pue D¥eM  gTTT T00T0LT NOLdWVH 40 39VTHIA - 8Z8£0T
st/et/et - sr/et/n ADUIANI AVMVHLVH
$a'52 sto0z/oz/zr  810Z/0Z/Zt  eiOZ/OZiT1 uadp ‘POOLE-TBZS9 1 BTTT 18259 FUIHSNY3AE / NVIRIIWVAIW - $92701
S22IA135 AN oHand - 00°ZEY rFEIEP 15500
Horunyil - 06 wotuedzg ang
BAIBSDI ISDI0S - ZE JuILE 50
BAIDSIIY }SDIOH - GET Punyg
WNouly SN0AU] B JUDWAR  015¢) poAisoay 2NEq 179 oI ohQ  BIPJ 83i0ALU]  U0SBOY DloH £MEYS UCIRIUGS 30 3316AUT “ON D2I0AU] 1OPUDA
sroufff ‘dunory pougey oy
wﬁ.ﬂwmm
TE/2T - 81/10/21 sbupy Qg 2N ad10AUT ®>.mm_mm;«¥
wwm.morrm

JAl8S3.1d 159.104:86300 T

016



87 Jo G abey

WY Z1:65:60 6102/£0/10 L0 uojsBueT alue) Ag uny

5656 BISH
# PIe2'g1/0Z/1T!ARmYS

8'LLE 8102/0z/¢1  810Z/0Z/21 810z/02/C1 uadg [B30H uu] uoiduwey 6825796621y ANVE 1SIMAIW LSYHH - 068501
BARIL - DDV LSS HI0D Lalnn
68°20c$ L BUSIEdUNURLDY - GITED
81/6/¢1-81/01/11
¥0°'0Cz 810Z/8z/¢1  8102/8z/71 810z/8z/z1 uado LEQTHZTSS #1206 91Z128€820 dYINTIED SN - 229501
58°'z8 8102/02/21  810Z/07/271 810z/0z/¢t uado dDZEITLSTIO0 17 8T0Z-TTHIA QNN TVIINID SYIUL-LYIMI - S9EH0T
BUONEDNIIIRIO) - BO°ZED irelee] ¢
00'508$ 0L soneonpa ¢ Suikeay - 0gogs &
SPS6 81SH #
P1e3:81/92/11 ‘Butures
00°00z 810¢/0z/c1  8102/07/21 810Z/0z/c1 uado SPPASIIIIL JO "AlUN TS9L0698Z8LS/ JINVE LSIMAIW 1S¥H - 068501
S¥S6 815k
# PIeOIBI /6T /11 /S8
UYL 1D0SSY )
00°s0€ 810Z/02/z1  8102/0z/71 810¢/0z/ct uado Isuoqiy 1 £6¢8 INVE LSIMAIW 1SYH - 068501
SbS6 8ISH # paedigy
00°00¢ 8T10¢/¥1/21  8T0z/b1/z1 810z/b1/c1 uadp Tv/z1:20uayu0)!goyr 0Z8618ITT INVE LSIMAIW 1SYIH - 068401
HomEnDy g SumnRiy - oo G0
S6°18Z$ L O0OTS mpun dinby g sieng HRUS - oupre
SbS6 81SH
# PIRIIT/gZ/TT Y Age
§6°18¢ 810z/0z/eT  810z/0z/c1 810¢2/0Z/21 uado  Jemow oy Jogiey 190519 ANVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
00775 sopun dioly v ooy gowg - BOPTE s
20°04p'1$ L seyddag sausueluRy/nedey - WS
D— siaysem
(98 8T0¢/0z/21  810z/0z/71 810¢/0Z/21 uado pue ‘synu “syjoq CL158000  SITVS ALIVIDIdS S3LVIS AIW - £/820T
L6t 810Z/0z/¢1  8102/0z/z1 810z/0z/21 uado Jaquinj LESTT ONI SQUYNIW - z6£201
96’141 810z/02/z1  8102/0z/71 810Z/02/21 uadp 48jind pue ‘yonp §1528¢ -V1 40 ININGINDI NILYYIW - 959201
SOlIM pue ‘siaysem
“19jj04 ‘sisure)al
9/°68€ 8102/02/21  810z/02/271 810¢/0z/21 uado 51y dueusyUeWw ¢1528¢ I-VT 4O INIWAINDI NLLYYIW - 9597071
SbS6 81St
# P1e2IT/RZ/TT Yoy
86'1¢ 8102/0z/Z1  810z/0z/71 810z/0¢/z1 uado Pinb!jeaguLe, ST8E89 JINVE LSIMAIW LSHIH - 068H0T
SbS6 81SH
# pleaigr/gz/TTiI0 9
£b°0€E 8102/02/2T  810z/0z/71 810Z/02/21 uadg IR YPUH I8 PguULIRY 06789 JANVE LSIMAIW 1S¥IH - 068401
sanddng soususinen aedey - ey 0 3
ADBPURYE BHOT - 182
BAIDEDIY 39810, - 7o !
SAIDBRLY 8GN ~ 0O >
WNoLY S3I0AUT 5180 JUBTIAS, EREIENE T T8 178 N8Q ONq  SYe(] SICAL]URSEY T SHIETR UondU3SS( So0AT “ON SOTOALT EHEYY
WOV umﬁmnwmu PR ouy
, g LSy
8T/1E/2T - 81/10/21 oBury e ang aoioauy QAIISIIT

1/9

Aq dv - 9auwon SAIDSBId 153404:86300 TN

15210,]

017



87 40 9 abey WV Z1:65:60 6102/£0/10 uo uoisbue aiuuo) Aq uny
81/5/21 - ADYIANT AVMVYHLYH
89'S¢ 8102/0z/21  810Z/0Z/ZT  8102/02/TT uadO  81/¢/1T '»10+9-000£0 171 STTT 0000 THIHSHU3E / NVOTUIWYAIN - §97/0T
81/s/z1 - ADU3INT AVMVYHLYH
86'Lb 8102/0z/z1  810Z/0z/cT1  8102/0Z/TT uado  81/z/11 ‘STO¥9-06/90 17 8TTT 06£90 FAUIHSNYIEG / NVOIIWVAIWN - 592201 2
81/5/21 - ADYIANI AVMVHLYH ©
getee 810Z/02/z1  810Z/0Z/ZT  8102/02/71 uado  81/Z/1T 'b10+9-08590 11 8TTT 08590 FATHSHUIE / NYOTUIWVAIW - 92207
81/5/21 - ADYANI AVMVHLVYH
89°5¢ 8102/02/21 810T/0z/zT  810Z/0Z/21 uado  81/Z/TT ‘E10K9-0/€90 17 8TTT 0ZE90 TUTHSYYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9£Z0T
81/s/z1 - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
89'ST 810Z/0z/Z1  810Z/0T/Z1  8102/02/T1 uado  8T/Z/TT ‘ZT0H9-09T90 171 8TTT 09190 FAUTHSHYIG / NVOTHIWVAI - §92/0T
81/s/21 - ADYANI AVMVHLVH
89'S¢ 8102/0z/21  810Z/07/¢T  8T0Z/0T/Z1 uado  8T/¢/11 'bT0H9-05650 11 8TTT 0S650 FAIHSHY3G / NVOTHIWVAIW - §92/0T
) 81/s/z1 - ADYINT AYMYHLYH
89'ST ‘ 8102/0z/z1  8I0Z/0C/ZT  8102/02/71 uado  81/2/11 ‘S10b9-0/50 11 8TTT ObLSO FUIHSHYIY / NVOTHIWVAIIW - §92/0T
: 81/5/2T - ADY3ANI AVMVHLVH
VAN 8102/02/21  810Z/0Z/ZT  8102/02/71 uado  8T/Z/1T ‘€0019-0/+S0 17 8TTT 04bS0 FUIHSHY3E / NVOHIWVAIN - 9701
81/s/¢1 - ADUIANT AVMYHLVH
75°S€T 8102/02/21 810C/0T/ZT  8T0Z/0Z/21 uado 81/2/11 ‘TT0¥9-02€50 17 8TTT 0ZESO FUIHSHU3EG / NVOTIWVQIIN - §9220T
81/5/21 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
90°92 810Z/0z/z1  810T/0Z/¢T  810Z/02/71 uad0  81/¢/11 ‘DT0H9-0TTSO 17 8TTT OTISO FATHSHUIE / NVOIIWVAIW - S92Z0T
81/s/21 - ASHIANI AVMVHLVH
6b'92 810Z/0z/TT  8102/0T/TT  8102/0T/71 uado  81/Z/11 ‘Z1059-006K0 11 8TTT 00640 JUIHSHY3EG / NYDOTHIWVAIN - §92/0T
81/s/21 - ADYINI AVMVHLYH
691/ 8102/0z/21  8102/0Z/2T  8T0Z/0Z/CT uado  81/2/11 !£Z0v9-069b0 I 2: 06940 TAIHSYY3G \zSEquE - §9/£01
seMAreg AU Suung - 007288 ¢
00°081% Bususugng ~ 0oree
; 6102
00°081 : 5 810C/v1/ZT  810T/b1/ZT  8T0Z/bT/71 uado Buisieapy 879%0T00S ONI VIGAW X3a - 6£8£0T
Bunsugeg - GOe0o :
90°v96$ LPARIY - MYEE
SbS6 8ISH # pied
‘81/5/¢1 6uibpo ooy
$9'011 810¢/8¢/eT  8102/82/z1  B10Z/8Z/C1 uado paniels 9TYa/LTYSY JNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
SbG6 QISP # pied
‘81/5/¢1'6uibpo ooy
$9°011 8102/82/¢T  8102/8z/21  8102/87/ct wado pansels PIvasTusy JINVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥IH - 068401
SbG6 8ISH # pied
‘81/5/Z16wibpo o0y
¥9'011 810Z/82/2T  810Z/8¢/21  8102/8%/C1 uado paniels £1Va/ TSy MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 06801
SHS6 81SH
# PIeDIQT /97/1T Wooy
ZEHST 8102/02/2T  810z/0z/21  810z/0T/eT uadQ [210H!sauNS abpugArlg vbe8LTest MNVE mezez kﬂ_m 06801
w QHEEY
w REEE PO -
BAIRRG 8 w.mp \rwnw &5 dunit
ALBBELS VI - (0T
WY OSIGAUT  Sleq JUBWIARS  S38( PoAeISY NEq 175 SR oD 1 SI0AU]  L0SE5Y BISH SIIEIS HondUdSaq Sital] "ON S0i0AL

arousyy YRenory puvEst yroy
ISLISYCT

BT/TE/ZT - 81/10/2T sbuey weq =ng 3AIISAA

/9
Aq dy - PonIWIWIo) DAL

SOI0AU]

S84 3SOI04:86500 T N




8¢ 40 £ ob2g WV 2T:65:60 6T07/£0/10 uo uogsbuey siior Aq u
VELLLS soydidng exunumuIen Aadoy - DOEZE O
- 9z93.1q9)
S¥'901 810¢/8z/z1 810¢/8z/z1  810z/82/21 Pue ‘anib ‘ezaaynue 0s2tt ONI SQUYNIW - 26/¢01
66°15 810Z/82/z1 810z/8¢/¢1 810¢/8¢/z1 saljddns jured 10022 ONI SYVNAW - z6/201T
8Ly 810Z/82/21  8107/87/71 810¢/8z/¢1 sdwep sigen m>w £886€1 FAVMAYVYH g39 - 507001
suj
) ‘siadnoo ‘sanuypag HO0JLNO NYOIYIWY
SL°81S 810Z/E1/Z1  BI0Z/ET/21 810z/c1/21 uadp “axef 1y sajj0i LLTIBVOT  1vIYS / ANIWHINDI TIvM NvA - 5585901
¥00QLNO NYITHIWY
LE'S6 810z/c1/etT 810¢/c1/C1 810z/c1/e1 uadp 129 snououyduds £89%S0T  1v3yo / AINIWAINDI TIvM NVA - 559901
satidedng PruRuRiULg fuedoy . BOEZE 1Rp
0T'esLbe ! 0] seyddng Bupesady - g
9L°01C 810¢/8z/21  8102/82/71 810z/8z/z1 uadp 3Ny jgsaip 891811 ITT WNI10Y13d 070l - 69401
L d4*r4 810¢/8z/z1 810Z/8¢/z21 8102/82/1 uadp seb papesjun 91811 ITTWNIT0Y13d OTloW - 69201
segddng Bunwssdo - DL uns ;
MG uRpuy - pg
69'598'9%
£9'cocs
SbS6 BISH # piedigr/1
V4 & 9JeMyosuoneAIasy
00°6t2 810¢/02/z1 8102/0z/z1  810z/07/71 usdo xwﬁmou:%::o&qsmu €211 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SYLY - 068401
S3JIeS Weje Aunoas
£9'b6 810¢/v1/21 8102/b1/21 8102/¥1/z1 uadp ‘81/91/1 - 81/L1/et 8¢60++089 SONIQIOH SN 1av - LTL401
EagsRnuen aomng . GOEPR uRRp efan
St'se$ 1 IOY -~ DIYSEY
8I/1€/21-81/1/21 NI OZH
Sb'Ge 810¢/b1/21 810Z/b1/z1 810Z/v1/e1 uadp [Bs euonipuoy  grzp 090b22 S®y / L¥0dNIAVA 40 NySTTIND - 018401
DY - O'SEY (3
12°01/2'1$ TR0 Bueunien v sHetey - nog
- sijedas
uigjunoy Bupjuug
96'1SH'1T 810z/0z/z1 8102/0z/z1 810¢/0z/e1 uado Pue jueipAy doys 160ST 0D dWNd 8 ONIEWNTd SAVYO - £b620T
S/°85¢ 8102/v1/z1 810¢/b1/z1 810¢/¥1/z1 uado Heday Bunesy £6b8C ANVAWOD Quo4mvd - SEL00T
PREUAINRY § snpdey - HFRES H %
86°'118% HEOL sEyamg A58 Sitemng - ooy
81/s/z1 - - ADY3INI AVMVHIVH
00°1¢ 810¢/02/z1 810¢/oz/er  810Z/07/71 uado g1/z/11 !80069-1€90¢ 178117 1€90¢ AIHSYY3a / NYORYIWYAIW - S97/0T
81/s/e1 - ADYINI AVMVH LYH
bE6TT 810Z/0z/21 810z/0z/z1 8102/0z/z1 uado  gr/z/11 'S00vb-1€682 17 8111 1£687 FUIHSHY3g / NYORIFWYAIW - 597701
Seotaieg Amen syang - BHLES HEwp
FRPUBYL B0y~ 1
SAIREDG ISVIO - 7y jumy 1
PAIBSBLS 38000 - P2 b .
SieQ UBWAE] 350 PIAIRISY SIEQ 175 120 90 B8] SOAT UOSB3Y Bi3h SHIES UoRAIDS3F S30ATY *ON SOIOALT JGPUBSA
feusyy Wenory PUREY yoy
O /16 T S e Y e PLosiy
SL/TE/CT - §1/10/77 2RURY 3380 angy SII0ALT @%%@%@Mﬂm
1/ el 150003

Aq dv - sennuwon OAIDSDId 159104:26300T W4

019



8 40 g abeq WV Z1:65:60 610Z/£0/10 uo uoysbue suuo) Aq uny
00°'S51$ @Y - GOTEEY | ,
8T0Z AON nig ueipug m
00°0¢ 810¢/0z/¢T  810Z/0Z/eT  810Z/0T/Z1 usdo - [e3ua) amodepiod $60/1d ONI HD3L NIVYQ 989 - #0100T ©
NOLLYY3Sa43y
00°58 810Z/€1/eT  810Z/€1/21  810T/ET/2T uadp Judy uipe D] £60TTAONST 3 ONINOLLIANOD M1V V8Y - S0000T
SIEIURY - QUUHEY
£0°08£'1$ L | SBHALEE A DHaNd - 807489
81/0¢/11 - 81/0€/01 ADYINT AVMVHLVH
/8'8 8102/0z/¢1  810Z/0C/tT  810Z/0T/Z1 uadp L1089-0/ETT 91 8TTT OLETT FUIHSHY3T / NVOTUIWVAIW - §9//0T
81/LT/11 - 81/52/01 ADYINT AVMYHLYH
89'ch 8T02/€1/tT  8T0T/€T/21  810Z/ET/2T uado ‘91059-0b208 €I 8TTT 0208 FUIHSHUIG / NYOTUIWVAIN - §9£/0T
81//z/11 - 81/5¢/01 ADYINT AVMYHLYH
£8°ST 810¢/€1/¢T  810Z/ST/eT  810T/Ei/CT uado ‘02059-0196/ €I 8TTT 0196/ JUIHSHYIG / NVOTUIWVAIW - §9£/0T
81/L2/11 - 81/52/01 ADYINT AYMVHLYH
[8'STH 810¢/€1/71  8T0Z/ST/T1  810Z/ET/2T uado ‘Z10S9-00v6/ €I 8TTT 00¥6L FATHSHYAG / NYOTUSWVAIW - §9£/0T
81//¢/11 - 81/5¢/01 ADYIANT AVMVHLVH
66°/65 8T0Z/ET/C1  8T0Z/ET/ZT  8T0Z/ET/ZT uadp ‘0T059-06T6/ €I 8TTT 0616/ FAIHSHY3G / NVOTHIWVYAIW - §92/01
81//2/11 - 81/5¢/01 ADYINI AVMVHLYH
ree 810¢/€1/71  8T0T/ET/e1  810T/ET/ZT uado ‘C1059-0868/ 91 8TTT 0868 FUIHSNFG / NVOTUSWVAIW - §9£/0T
81/L2/11 - 81/sz/01 ADYANT AVMVHLYH
LL'¥ST 8107/€T/21  810T/ET/eT  8102/51/Z1 uado ‘11069-0£/8/ €I 8TTT 0448/ JAIHSHY3G / z<u_~_u_>_<ez - §9//0T1
SEDALRE AN BHGNG - 007480
671864 Sumusgang - 08'pLY
SnoYY
67°6E 8102/0¢/e1  810Z/0T/ZT  8102/02/21 uado uonedygnd e yjob PITLT  -HDLVASIA / SIWLL ALID Qvnd - ZETE0T
610¢
00'ThE 810Z/€1/¢1  810Z/€T/e1  8T0Z/ET/eT uado Buisiaapy $S8+0100S
Eupgsnand - 00980
STT1ELS SUSREIMLNLS - IEEY
96'Lb 8102/02/21 wSN\ON\NH 8102/02/21 uado \n_“\xmm:\mﬁ\oo 81 8T0C-TTYIA  ANNH TYHINID SYIYL-143M3I - S9EH0T
81/6/1 - 81/01/21
67'€81 8102/07/21  BT0Z/0Z/TT  810Z/0T/CT uad0 '€ 18€ 17L5-66/ 605 8IZT T2/5-66L IR1V - 112001
SUBLNUIALNOY ~ D748
75'LL% S HEHOISSBL0AG - RV TEE
73 8102/8¢/1 wsw\wm\ﬁ 810¢/82/T1 uado 80IAI35 (amo) doys T9E6CTINET ZON zoE&o&ou SYLNID - 168£0T1
BEHALSE IUHIESD T I
08've$ 1 FRLVUDING ROG.
NI OzH
08'v¢ 8102/82/21 8107/82/zT  8102/3z/e1 uado J2em papiog €P08TH0 SN / 1YOdNIAVA 40 z<w:5u 018201
SREPUMG DO ﬁ wmﬁmm g
LY RI0AUT  9IBQ USR] DI8() poalsasy VNG A o 18 ADI0ALT  UOSESY DISH EHEN UDGAUOSS( SNoAt]

SHGULY ieno s porsy sroy

1IL0SI(]
B8k3524d
A 38310,



8¢ J0 6 9bey WV ZT:65:60 6102/£0/10 uo ucisbue siuuo) Aq uny

L8 12 L BALBSDA 159404 - ST B
bl Ib8' /7S 3L BABERIG ISRING - 72 ¢
Y |
£0'T5$ ' <
81/£1/21 - 81/b1/11 ADYINI AVMYHLVH
19°0¢ 8102/8¢/T1  810Z/8z/71 810Z/8z/t1 uadp '9T0b/-0S89€ I 8ITT 0589¢ FAIHSHYIG / NVORYIWVQAI - 894401
81/11/z1 - ADYINI AVMYHIVH
9’0z 810Z/12/zt  8102/12/71 810z/1¢/C1 uado  81/8/11 bTOP/-090L8 ¥Q 8TIT 090/€ FAIHSNUIAE / NVOTUIWVAIW - §9/£01
Seoseg AV 4GNS - 00280
AR BIUBLIGE - €5
8Z'€SE’c HEI0L BNG URBT - 26 wstnied
% : BTRROU0) BpIsInG - BOBPo sewp Delgn
Hnig ueipu -
(€1°56T) 810¢/8z/21  8102/8¢2/z71 8102/82/21 uado  ypad g1gz Jaqusaon L9%8Tbe ONI JLSYM WNINNITIIW - 116201
a1
£1°es 8102/0z/t1  8102/02/71 810z/0¢/T1 uado 00b¥90TSZT00 8107 D3Q SdW SdiW SYIUL-143IMI - see/01
(s1°5) 8102/02/21  810Z/0z/z1 810z/0z/¢t uado vb90TISCT00 81 810Z b0 MY SdiW SYRIL-143IM3I - se£/01
{ENIIRANNG IPIING - GO bo
G wpuy - 74 1
BAIDSDLE ISRI0L - 25
SAIBERAE 150404 - gy
WHOUY S31GATT SWAR] B8] DoAIssoy EERRTS) ESERERN SR UORdISS3 S5ATT TN S
) aroRyy danmon POy oy
e o i e PLOsICT
8I/TE/21 - 81/10/21 8Buey 33eq ang aojoau; 2413831 g
/9 15210,]

%Q av - O30 OAIDSV.d MW@&O&”WQNQQME&

021



8 40 071 dbed WY ZT:65:60 6102/€0/10 uo ucisbuer auuo) Aq uny

ONI
SL°6¢ 8102/L1/e  8102/L1/21  810T/Lt/Th uadp wuoyun sodasy SCI9¢  SAOOS ONILYOdS IA0TA3FUg - €12£01
ONI
0T LETT 810Z/€1/¢T  8T0Z/ET/ZT  8T0Z/ET/TT uado 19p40 wiojiun E€PBSE  SAOOD ONILLYOIS m>o._n_mm~_m - €14L01

By %3&?& HEY - DOHTH 1EED L8l
USRI s Uy SOF o4 - RO
££°205'T$ S m ool B weiBo
80°501$ H E RUGHOHUTRLIUOY - Y768
80°S0T gr0Z/12/21 wﬁow\ﬁm\wﬁ 102/ ﬁN\Nﬁ dJCZE9T/LS2TI00 ZN mHom-:de annd ._<~_wzm0 m<m_~:. LH3IMI - S9eH0T
SHBIIUNRENDT ~ Q78
08'901$ REIGIRESIOAS - &
LISy
‘81/8/¢1 ‘eseqerep
00°'st 8102/12f/z1  8107/12/71  810Z/1Z/C1 uadp 4933UNjoA !sonsibjop 200897 JNVE LSIMAIW 1S4 - 068401
4 JAARAS 2
‘81/¢/e1 ‘Buvesp
08°'19 810¢/Tz/zT  810Z/1¢/ey  8102/12/21 uadQ 3jodsew !siaues|) aying <6209 v.z<m 1SIMAIN 1SUIY - 068401
SEMAING BUCEIRIGA
00'0114 sonwenpy g Bunnesl - a0
ChTTLISY
‘81/6/21 sibay
00°0T1 810¢/1z/cT  8102/12/21  8102/1z/CT usdp  "Juod JDVZ ‘uequeno 618LE - 068%01
sonesnny » Bunneiy -
b/'089% | SOSTIELG POOS - BIOT 135
Y&333 810z/8z/z1 810TZ/8T/T1  8102/82/71 uado BJUES UM LPunig 005019 HIM ONDYIALYD S30aTYe - £89/01
07°'S9¢C 810¢/8¢/TT  8102/8z/tt  810T/8¢/CT uado ejues yum Jsepiealq 66012 H3IM ONIYILYD SADAIYE - €89/01
TheeLisy
‘81/01/Z1 -pooy
FA AN 8102/1Z/z1  8107/12/71  810T/12/CT usdp  JudAj ejues ‘oA AH 1059 JINVE 1SIMAIN 1SHI4 - 068401
TheeiTsy '8T/9/TT
‘pooy Bunsyyeb
£4°6T 8102/1¢/zT  810¢/12/et  810T/12/CT uado J933un|oA ‘a9 AH 88¥579 JINVE LSIMAIW 1S4 - 068401
SHEVHESIE BOOS - HO°0TT
ST'005$ dng Buneiodn -
reeLesy
‘81/0211 ‘sayddns
0v'v8 810Z/1¢/Z1 810Z/1Z/2t  810T/12/21 uado uonednpa ‘Uewem PSTES9 JANVE 1SIMAIN 1SYI4 - 068401
INI
SL'S1 8102/€1/21 810Z/€1/eT  8102/E1/21 uadp 49p40 utojiun m¢mmm SACO SNLLYOdS IA0TA3YG - €T//0T
wﬂwm s Bupussdn ~ gorree }
SIUBAT B mﬂ,& vaioag 007 4 - 463
DAIRESFef JEVAOLE ~
BOF 4
TUAOUIY G3IGALT  GIE(] JUSUWABY D180 POAISISY SENRYS) SIE() oNit] | BHeQ 9vi0AL] UGSESY Bisk SRERS UOTHISSE0 So10AUT BN G
apouE RIHBO Y PURET SOUY
ety T @zﬁﬁ
11677t 10721 sbuwy L3001 oNQ B3I0AUT

i@
AQ gy - 991D DAIBSDId 1SOU0LI8E UG T N

022



87 40 11 9bed WY Z1:65:60 6T0¢/€0/10 uo uoysbueT ajuue) Aq uny

Sb'126'1 810Z/61/2T 810z/61/21  8102/61/Z1 uado 1Ip jewiue 65642 ONI TN 3DV ¥ITLSIY - 2/E£0T
00’ 810¢/61/21  810Z/6T/21  810Z/61/21 uadp J4a3em uojieb § 162042, ONLLNGRILSIA NOSNHOCL - ZTEZ0T
06°£05 810Z/1/21  8102/L1/21  810T/L1/Z1 uado PP jewiue 6EPTT96ET VMOI OUm>m $08/01
OOMSANIT

00's2€ 8102/41/21  810T/41/21  8102/L1/21 uado s,Buineys aurd gg 7619 3 ININ) SOV wov_mozﬂ $0£90T
DOMNSANIT

00°'sze B10Z/L1/eT  810T/41/21  8102/L1/21 uado s,buineys auid gg €819 3 IN3)) STV DONSANIT - H0E9OT

6vC0beSh ‘81/c/e1

#0602 810¢/41/21  8I0Z/L1/21  810T/L1/21 uado ‘sy20] ‘sjdoad 07 sy §9€9201 JINVE 1SIMAIW LSYIH - 068401
8€'zs 8I0C/ET/ZT  810Z/ET/Z1  810Z/ET/TT uadp pass pag $T108ST ONI SN3SIFHL - ST6/0T
20'8Lp 8T0Z/ET/cT  810Z/ET/Z1  8I0Z/E1/zT uadp  Jozsay-pays Asdoideu 99T1H SYIINID IWOH SAMOT - Z6520T
0S°L€ 810Z/€1/2T  810Z/ST/Z1  8I0Z/ET/zI uadp J33em uojieb § §07022L ONLLNATYLSIA NOSNHOC - Z1£201
£9'19¢ 8T0Z/TT/eT  810Z/11/21  810Z/11/21 uado 0onpoud |ewue ¥S8/096£1 VMOI 0DSAS - 0801
80'9£€ 8102/TT/2T  8102/11/21  8107/11/z1 uado 3dnpoud jewue SEHSO96ET VMOI 0DSAS - +08.01
00°5/€ 810Z/11/21  8102/11/21  810Z/11/z1 uado mens og ‘Aey eyeyie og 810Z0T¢T S1H390Y NVAY - 96801
S6'1E 8T0T/TT/eT  8102/11/21  810Z/11/21 uadp 1P [eWyUE 060€¢ 0D Q334 NOSYIANY - 606£0T
18'88¢ . 8107/S0/eT  810T/s0/21  8102/50/z1 uado 9onpoud jewiue LEBTO96ET VMOI 0DSAS - $08/0T
09°059 8107/S0/eT  8107/s0/z1  8102/50/z1 uado 33npoud jewue 678656ET VMOI 0DJSAS - $08/01
06'bt 8107/50/2T  8102/S0/¢1  8102/50/z1 uadp i93em uojjeb g 6€T0LTL ONLLNGRYLSIA NOSNHOL - Z1€£20T
ONI

91'895'T1 8102/S0/21  810Z/50/Z1  8107/50/Z1 uado 49pJ0 Jeaw €S61E0  ONDIOVA WISVYEIN TVUINID - 8££00T

saidng Buneady ~ porrre

96'SST$ L sBipddng 930 - BOILS |
— 301440 NIIMHOYH/IDHI0 SMIHLLYIA
£8'61 810Z/8¢/¢1  810Z/82/z1  8102/8Z/z1 uado ade) Jaxew foge 0-E£7SE9TT ATHIWHOI-SSVUDITIVL - ££970T
68E5£TSH
‘81/S/¢1 ‘sayddns
68'€T 810Z/0¢/eT  810z/0C/z1  8107/0Z/Z1 uado DWjo ‘Yewlepm 2E0Pb9 JANVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
S398Ys Bupeujwe|
6C€S 810Z/41/e  810Z/LT/21  8t0T/L1/ZT usdp -solddns 2o 95/b66E6/6 JANVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06840T
6620p2SH
‘81/2/z1 'saospiew
4 810Z/L1/2T  810T/L1/21  8102/L1/21 uadp dseld AIp ‘s9|de1s  7-95/b66£6/6 JINVE LSIMAIW L1SHId - 068+0T
3040 NIIMHOY4/901440 SMIHLLVIN
£€9°€9 8T0Z/11/cT  810Z/11/21  8102/11/z1 uado safiddns soujo 0-bb6T191T ATIIWIOS-SSVUDTIVL - ££9201
sepddos w0 - op'x TEE
26'cee'1$ SIB/MUOHUN - 0PI

6vC0PCSh ‘81/8¢/11

£6'9S 810z/L1/21  8I0Z/L1/21 810zZ/L1/t1 uado !spoys sadosy 'sappIg 8/9Sb/T JINVE ._.mm\sn_mz ._.mﬁu_ - 068101
HESE NTECE E I e
Mmm»wmwwh 3% BIRD RUBUY 007 g4 - 8D
SAIREB L JEBIOL - 7P

BOY N - g
HIRGUTY S31GAUT PoAIoY B ERTA) RG SNG  9I6( SOoAT]  UGSERY BISH SHEIS UBHAIS33(T S3i0ALT "ON SHOALT

syougy Aoy PunEy ey
.y T af - w@ﬁwﬁ@
BI/TE/2T - 81/10/771 obuey o100 ang oo 1AL @bh@@@m@ ,

d
O

Aq dV - 991MWIWOD SAIDSD] 159104:86300T N4

023



8Z 40 Z1 9bed WY ZT:65:60 6102/£0/10 uo uoysbuen a1uuo) Aq umy

024

£06£52SP ‘81/9/21

99°9¢ 810z/0z/z1  810Z/02/2T 810Z/02/21 uadp X [ewyue ‘pewiem T€8069 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SYIH - 068b0T
€06£STSP ‘81/¢/2T

0S°0S 810z/0z/et  810Z/02/Z1 810¢/0z/21 uado Hu fewiue {Brup PLIsip 6¢0S€9 JANVE LSIMAIIW 1SY14 - 068501
£06£525H
‘8I/9T/1T ‘way

(998) . : 810Z/02/er  810Z/02/21 810z/0z/ct uado pawnal ‘pewem b9L0 JANVE 1SIMAI 1SHI4 - 068K0T
£06£S7SH
‘81/91/11 ‘seueueq

(09'€) 810¢/0z/e1  810Z/02/Z1 810z/0z/tT uado -lingal ‘pewiem £€5€0 ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SYHI4 - 06850T
£06£SZ5Pb ‘81/9T/11
!53] Baud Asxuow

¥S'6 8102/0Z/¢1  810z/0z/zT 810z/0z/21 uadop ’seueueq ‘Jewjem §20+09 ANVE 1SIMATN 1SHIS - 068401
€06£57SH
‘8T/SI/IT

0508 810Z/0Z/et  810Z/02/71 810Z/02/21 uado  jewue ‘sbrug pusiq £€£9€09 ANVE LSIMATIN 1SYId - 06850T
68ESESH
‘81/11/21 'somen

6£'8t 8102/02/z1  8102/02/71 810z/02/21 uado Wb fBuipaquurg £88€9¢€H0T JINVE LSIMAIW 1SHIH - 068501
68€SECSH
; ‘81/b/TT ‘suitom

08'9g7 ’ ‘ 8102/0Z/21  810z/02/21 8102/0z/21 uado  ‘wiey 1% Jey doy 9€6109 ANVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068b0T
68€SETSH
'81/b/21!auipiuolapai
‘aunueray
‘leagsndawtieyy

00°160'1 810z/0z/z1  8102/02/71 810z/02/21 uadp SJPIIM 02066 JNVE 1SIMAIN LSHIH - 068H0T
68£SELSH
‘8T/£2/11 'ssomen

11°8p 8102/0z/21  810Z/02/z1 810¢/0¢/t1 uadp Wb fauipaquuy S617SEPOT ANVE LSIMAIN LSHI4 - 06850T
68£SECSH
‘8T/02/11 ‘s19%010

90°'bbE 810Z/0z/z1  810Z/02/z1 810z/0z/e1 uado  ‘wued 3oy Jey doy 812¢g9 ANVE 1SIMAIN 1SHT4 - 068b0T
68BESETSH 8T/61/1T

86°CL1 810z/02/z1  810¢/02/71 810z/02/21 uadp  !x [ewue ‘susa.biem £06T18T JINVE 1SIMAIN 1SHI4 - 068401
68£5£75H
'BT/ET/TT siomen

11°8p 8102/0z/z1  8102Z/02/71 8102/02/21 uadp WL auipaquuy TISEVELOT JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 0686071

66'80S 8102/61/21 810Z/61/21 810Z/61/21 uadp 19Ip [pwiue SS9ET96ET VMOL OUm>Am - 08.01

OOMNSANIT

00°09¢ 8102/61/21  8107/61/Z1 810z/61/21 uadp s,buieys auid g 8919 3 IN3M) STUDV DONSANTT - P0£901

souddng Bunpiads - HPTeS 3

S

RINGUN SHEAIT G R B T R T T ¥ e v T e GoSESY DSl ST USHAIES S SoT0AT "TNSR
wouy Wyunery povpgy yooy
IOLIIST
2PN T o $ m
87T L _1/T0/71 aNa Bo10AUT 4SS




87 J0 £T abeg

WY ZT:65°60 6102/E0/10 U0 ucisBue] aiuuo) Ag uny

LBOELTSY
‘81/9/¢1's1ddns

¥6°'SbE 810Z/02/¢1  810T/02/21  8102/0¢/Z1 uado jewue {uozewy SESELTL ANYE ESIMAIW LSHI4 - 068H0T
LBSELZSh
‘81/0€/11 ‘seyddns

6£°0vE 810Z/0z/z1  8102/02/CT  8102/07/Z1 uadp fewiue ‘somon 129€1 ANVE 1SIMAIW LSHIS - 06850T
£898/25b
‘81/0€/11 ‘soyddns

$8'912 8102/0Z/21  810Z/0z/z1  8102/0Z/21 uado [ewyue ‘uozewy 1SHE0ZS ANVE 1SIMAIW LSUIH - 068401
L89E/75b
‘81/8¢/11 ‘punjau

(98°9) 810Z/0z/e1  810T/02/21  8102/0z/Z1 uado Xej Sojes 'spieusly  TY-2S90Z0ET JNVE LSIMAIW LSHIH - 068501
£89€/T5t
_ ‘81/8¢/11 ‘punges

V")) 810Z/0z/2T  810Z/0Z/2T  810Z/0z/Z1 uado Xe3 Ses ispieudly  7y¥-zS9070ET ANVE 1SIMAIW LSUI - 068H0T
£89E/25b
‘8T/T2/T1 ‘4oyuey

81°5ZT 810Z/0Z/z1  8102/02/21  810Z/0Z/zZ1 uadQo “Je3BLUOULIBY) ‘uozZewy | 847114 JNVE LSTIMAIW LSAIS - 068401
£89ELTSP ‘81/12/11

00°0v2 8107/0z/1  810Z/0z/2T  810T/0Z/2T uado ‘pooy paiq ‘uozewe £090186 ANVE LSIMAIW LSUI4 - 068H0T
L89ELTSH
‘81/12/11 ‘soyddns

1S°0Ev 8102/0z/z1  810z/0z/z1  8102/07/21 uado [ewue /s amo1 S69€ET JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 06850T
LB9ELTSh
‘81/12/171 ‘seyddns

L1°66T 810¢/0z/2T  8102/02/Z1  810Z/02/21 uadp [ewiue ‘pewjem 126199 ANVE 1SIMAIW LSYI4 - 06850T
LBOELTSY
‘81/61/11 ‘soyddns

6€°191 8102/0z/2T  8102/02/71  8102/0z/z1 usdo Jewiue {uozewy 085905 JNVE 1SAMAIW 1SHId - 068401
L89E/TSY
‘8I/BT/11 !s1opnp

61'96 810¢/0z/tt  810z/0z/z1  8102/02/71 uado Jnsejd {uozewy 0029607 JNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
L89ELTSY ‘BT/L1/11

8E'6ET 8102/0z/z1  810z/0z/zT  810Z/0T/Z1 uedo  !pooj [ewiue ‘unzel  0£/£200000-0 NVE 1STIMAIW LSYHI4 - 068501
£895/TSk
‘8T/€T/11 !sayddns

£0'20S 810¢/0z/z1  810z/02/21  810Z/02/7T uado lewiue ‘uozewe 9486856 JNVE 1SIMAIN LSYIH - 068401
L89€ELTSk ‘BT/€T/11

¥6'0C 8102/0z/2T  810z/02/z1  810Z/02/2T uado ‘pooj paiq ‘uozeusy 0S8/£07 JNVE 1SIMAIW 1SS - 068401
[89E8TSY
‘8I/b1/11 ‘soddns

9z'18¢ 810¢/0z/eT  8102/07/7T  8102/02/21 uado [ewyue uozewy 7998£96 v_z<m_ 1SIMAIW 1SYId - 068401

) 2 Km»w Bunemdo -
e Es P RN o mmw’ww.m%mwm Wwww QVN gd - wa;
BAIRED wmﬁo; g

BOZ WM - 18 :

SIBG amE,ﬁd E3ltg] wvwzmuwm Sy IS Bmm N aqed mum,uv..am 0583 Dioj 188151 uond 10Sa() SUOALT "ON SMOALT JoDUBA

spougyy o PoRiy Yoy

L . ] wuﬂwww@
81/1€/27 - [ oDURY 31807 2nQ 80j0AUT @?mmwwwﬁw
w wmwem@ww

-

u.m ‘
AQ dv - sonuuo

- DAIDSD.d 15010486500 T NS

025



87 Jo 1 obed WY Z1:65:60 6102/€0/10 uo ucisbue auuo) Aq uny

026

[89€/TSh

‘81/€1/21 ‘soddns

S0°8z1 8102/0Z/cT  810Z/02/TT  8T02/02/ct uado fewiue ‘pewepm S80v£9 JNVE L1SIMAIN 1SYIH - 068401
189€/25h
P ‘81/£1/z1 ‘pays
3beu03s g sayddns

b6'cLeC 8102/02/Z1 8102/0Z/¢T  8102/02/71 uado  Jewiue o314 g wieq bTzees JANVE LSIMAIW L1SHId - 068H0T
L89E/TSH
‘81/11/¢1 ‘pooy

00°€81 B10Z/02/Z1  810z/02/z1  8102/0Z/z1 usdo  xely ‘ABojourps) Nd 9££500 ANVE 1SIMAIN 1SHIH - 068H0T
LBEELTSh
‘81/z1/e1 ‘pooy feunue

bT'L8S 810Z/0z/21  810Z/0Z/71  8102/0Z/z1 uado  ‘yws pue 13S0 'suq 66EPPEEEN JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068H0T
£89E/TSY ‘8T/€1/2T

b6'2LE 8102/02/z1  8102/02/21  8102/0Z/z1 uwdo ‘pooy piiq ‘uozewe 90SThb JNVE 1SIMAIW 1SU - 068501
£89€/T5b ‘81/z1/C1

68'67 810Z/0z/z1  810Z/02/Z1  810%Z/02/21 uado ‘apedsed {uozewy £b9988S JINVE 1SIMAIN LU - 068401
; £89E/TSY
. '81/21/21 “8uiejuod

+6'99 810z/0z/z1  810z/02/z1  810Z/0Z/z1 uadp ButpAdas luozewy SE0605H JNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYH - 068401
L8ELTSY
‘81/€1/¢1 ‘sayddns

{¢°16) 810Z/0z/z1  810Z/02/z1  810z/0z/z1 usdo  |ewsue-winyal fuozewe ¥-0928b2L JINVE LSIMAIN 1SHI4 - 06850
LB9E/TSY
‘8T/11/21 “1)ed

06’611 8102/0z/z1  8102/0Z/z1  810T/0z/z1 uado pue Jooy ‘uozewy T9bT/€S ANV 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 06850
£89€/TSY ‘81/11/21

00°cS 810¢/0z/eT  8T0Z/0T/Z1  ST0Z/0Z/T uado  ‘sdwej jeay ‘uozewy $990519 JNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHIH - 068H0T
£89ELTSY ‘81/T1/21

76'9¢ 810Z/0z/tT  8102/02/z1  810Z/0z/21 uado ‘sapioq Aesds ‘uozewy 0EV6EL0 JANVE 1SIMAIN 1SHT - 068H0T
£895/2Sh
: ‘8T/11/¢1 taeysinbunxe

£6'bC 8102/0z/¢T  810Z/02/T  8107/02/71 uado 34y luozewy 9£22105 JINVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068H0T
[89E/T5h
‘81/¢1/z1 ‘sonddns

19'€hb 8102/0z/21  8102/0z/2T  8102/07/eT uado |ewiue ‘uozewy 0928k, JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SYH - 068b0T
£B9ELTSY ‘81/71/1

LE'6T 810¢/0z/er  810Z/0Z/21  8T0T/0Z/71 uado ‘uleyd !uozewe HSOE6TE JINVE 1SIMATIN 1SHI4 - 068401
£89€/TSY '81/6/21

9/°'6S 8102/02/2T  8102/0z/2T  8102/02/71 uado  ‘s1xpns 5qS ‘uozewry 159b656 ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SYH - 068401

suddng Bunsas

ALY B Sawy pu

Faaty

g

SUF IGRIE - T

SIBQ JUBUARY  DIEC PoAIGY SR 15 MEG NG 8jeQ DALY SIEYS UORALDSE( So10ALT "ON S30AL]

~ DORIUWIWOD BALISDI 1SDI0L:0: T INA



87 40 ST 9beg

WV Z1:65:€0 5T0Z/€0/10 uo uoisBuet ajuuc) Ag uny

00'621

SSSETs

{091
T£bST
88°61
¥8Cr1

L6'6TT
06°099
15°01¢

LE'ST6'LTS
26'867
(8'6b1
SE9pT
PEVLE
£9°08

05°26¢

Sb' /0T

£9°08

€09t

8€°6€

€06€ESTSY ‘81/9/7T
“0)e49bpugal ‘s amo| BZv JINVE LSIMAIW 1SUI4 - 068401
O00°Y$ sepun dinbia g sy HERAL - BOPEE

B10Z/0z/eT  810T/0z/z1  810Z/0T/CH

2 seiddng sousuagurew /asdoy - OOEER ¢

[EEI
810z/1€/21  810CT/18/2T 810z/1€/C1 usdo  -aansopua Gop Buibuis $00EC ONI SQYVNIW - 26.Z01
pieoq snipes
) ‘a0e.q Jowod-6op
810Z/8z/c1  8107/82/2T  8107/82/T1 usdo  Buibuis “sayjy-weiboud bL6TC ONI SQYVNIW - 26701
8107/82/Z1  810Z/82/z1  810Z/87/21 uado  saliddns Buijies uuewe) LTSTh SY31INID IWOH SAMOT - 265201
€06£SZSP ‘81/8¢/11
810z/0z/z1  8102/0T/2T 810z/0zZ/T1 uado  ‘seyddns jured 's,3M0| bLETH JINVE LSIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068401
£l
0zZbes 81/0z/11/0106
Ann ‘sdsey
8102/0z/21  810z/0z/z1  810Z/0Z/21 uado Aajes ‘yaal4 pue uLiey 8 241] JANVE 1SIMAIIN 1S¥I4 - 068H0T
9£0£9ZSY ‘81/91/11
810z/0z/cr  810Z/02/21 8102/0¢/C1 uado  ‘Buiusy 11334 B ey [44:13 ANVE LSIMAIW LSYI4 - 068+0T
sunewey ‘Asdososu
810¢/c1/T1  8102/L1/T1 810¢/L1/C1 uado ‘s1e> ‘sayjddns doys ({74744 qu mox<zmz - ¢6L20T
sopeddng souvusniew/sedoy - DHEYEYE newp

i sonddng bugwieds - 0o°zes ieiap mel
810Z/827/T1 mSN\wm\ﬁ 8102/82/C1 uado 32Ip [ewiue 8TYTZ96ET YMOI 0JSAS - H08/0T

810¢/8¢/tT  8102/8z/2T  8102/82/71 uado 12Ip Jewiue SHI6T96ET VYMOI OJSAS - 080T
810Z/8¢/c1  8102/82/21  8107/8z/C1 uado 1BIp [ewiue V6BLT96ET YMOI 0JSAS - +08£0T
810Z/8z/e1  8102/8z/21  8107/82/21 uado 321p [ewiue £S0LT96€T VYMOI 0JSAS - £08/0T
810¢/8/Z1  810Z/82/z1  8102/82/1 uadg 5310} 9957¢ ONI SQUYNIW - 264201
(ooxsanIi
810Z/12/eT  810z/1z/eT  810T/1T/21 uado s.buineys suid gy, 2079 3 IN3Y) SFADIV DONSANIT - HOE9OT
. : [895/75Y
‘81/€1/¢1 ‘soyddns 90T8veL .
810z/0z/et  810Z/07/2T  810T/0Z/ZT uado [ewiue !uozewy -bb6bSES INVE 1SIMAIW LSUIS - 06850T
L89ELTSh
‘81/£1/¢1 ‘soyddns
8102/0Z/eT  810Z/02/2T  810Z/0Z/21 uado [ewjue {uozewy bPELSES ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068H0T
£89E/T5b
‘8T/€1/21 ‘poom
8102/0z/¢1  810Z/02/2T  8102/0Z/21 uado Pappasys ‘uozewy 0570965 ANVE LSIMAIW 1S - 068401
L89ELTSH
‘8T/€1/21 sqing
8102/0z/eT  8102/02/cT  810T/02/Z1 uadp  jusdsasony ‘uozewy 00bTLbL MNvE Em_\sez EE - 068407

siding Bungiedo - {771

%a@ HOLBIG R S BRUBOY 007 44 - mm
BAIREDIg %&?

oaw ﬁém ~ 11 o

0L SGAUT

SIEQ JUSUAZ] 5I8G PEABASY SETRYS) PR ONG S3E(] SHIOAL]  UDSBBY DS SMES UBHANSSS S50ATT "N S0I0ALT BLETEYY

SIS MOy puRpy wouy

e JLI38I1
BI/TE/21 - 81/10/21 9bury m1eQ ang adioau] wﬁwﬁww q
/5 15230,

Ag dv

2913IWLLIOD SAISSBId 159104:86300T N4

027



87 40 91 8beg

WV 21:65:60 6102/£0/10 uo uoisbue auo) Aq uny

£89€/TSY ‘BT/ET/TT

!seb-6op Buibuis
96°6S 810Z/0¢/c1  810Z/0z/zT  8102/0T/C1 uadp ‘21035 U3S AeploH G95€/9 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥IH - 068H0T
£89£/TSY ‘8T/ET/TT
!seb-sBop Buibuis
14 a4 8102/02/z1  8107/02/z1  8T0Z/0Z/ZT uadp ‘do1s onuy 08-1 S6L0€9 JNvE 1samaim hmxm 06801
ERAEIL - HYTED
6°Eh$ : SUGIIRMUTRIHEDTD - TS
¢6°Eh 8102/12/C1 wSN\ﬁm\Nﬁ 810z/1¢2/e1 uadp dJZE9T/STIO0 ZN BI0Z-TTYIA  ANNY TYHINIO SyIul- 143IM3 - GOEH0T
SUORBMNEHNOD - S0Py
18°062'v1$ IBUDIBERI0IE ~ BTG
£89€LT5Y
'81/9/21 ‘Auenem
65°6b€ 8102/0z/71  810Z/0z/z1  8107/02/ZT usdp  auiyoew Aeix ‘spunos 8CETET JINVE LSIMAIW 15314 - 068501
L89€LTSH'BT/ET/IT
!sa0ints 1oA-6op
00°'0€S 810Z/0z/z1  810Z/0z/et  810Z/0Z/CT uado  Buibus ‘007 saNwaH T9€S JNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068+0T
YILNID PIYD
/b'209'01 8102/T1/T1  810Z/11/2T  810¢/11/21 uadp  SPDIAIBS 39A JaqUIBAOU £0768p AYVNTHALIA ATIWYS TVWINY - 044901
Y3ILNID IUYD
§/'808' 810¢/T1/Z1  8107/T1/z1  810Z/11/21 usadp  S3IAIBS 19N JaqUIBAOUY 9E/68p AYVYNIYILIA ATIWVA ,_<§z< 044901
SROAIBE Lo EREIBEL - R s B 3
££°65%
£89€/2Sk '81/62/1T
LE'6S 8102/02/2T  810T/0T/TT uadp ‘ezzid yeys ‘ssor Addey [H0T19 MANVE LSIMATN ho.mm - 068401
SeTRUGIng DODY - DOREY
96°258% O0'TE epun Ginh3 B SI00L HBUE - 00PT |
S £89€LT5Y
‘BI/ET/ZT ‘pays
sbe.o1s @ sayddns
66°64C 8102/0z/z1  8102/0Z/2t  810Z/0Z/21 usdo  jewiue 399l g wuey b12/EE8 ANVE LSIMAIN LSYI4 - 068401
£89€LTSY '81/01/CT
8¢ 810¢/0z/z1  810/02/T  810Z/02/CT uado ‘1eq 6unpaim ‘uozewy 220456 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥IH - 068401
£89E/TSY ‘8T/L/TT
6698 8107/02/z1  8102/0Z/TT  8102/0Z/21 uadp  ‘joo3s Buipjoj ‘uozewy 8¢012L0 JANVE 1SIMAIN LSHI4 - 068H0T
/89€/LTSY ‘81/9/21
[4 A4 8107/0Z/z1  8102/0z/¢t  8T0Z/0Z/TT usdp !ssoppe| deis g uozewy ££2H999 YNV LSIMAIN L1SYI4 - 068H0T
£89€/T5F ‘RT/ET/TT
TL9E 8107/02/21 810Z/0z/ct  8102/0Z/1 uadQ ‘3jeds luozewy T0¥611C MNva ._mm_>>o=>_ .me_ - 06801
001 sopun dinbg v SI0nL BOWY - aoeTe
USRI WY SIS IBULUY 087 a9
BAL
SIEQ JUAUAEG 218G [oroaay Seq 175 D18Q UOSESY DISH ST UOLRISS3q SD70AL] “ON 90I0AL]

HIOY BIBCT BN BDI0AUT

o7y SAIRGE

‘863007

028



WY €T:65:60 6102/€0/10 w0 ucisEuey awuod Aq uny

8£°65% T Sl senddng eon - o
[ 5192ys bupeuiue)
eces 8ICT/LT/TY  810Z/(1/er  810T/L1/TT uado -s9)jddns aoyyjo 95/¥66£6/6 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SHIH - 068501
31440 NIIMHOUL/3D1540 SMIHLLYIW
6v°9 BIOZ/TT/ZT  810Z/11/21  8102/11/¢T uado sayjddns a21yo 0-bb619TT >.Em_2~_0u_.mm§w._._<h - ££9201
B STHUING 20 - GIUTTE 1990
UDDEAISIIDY ~ 0T 1L
80°189°¢5$ il BOI0AL] 7L SUSUMEDLING % BT JRUAUY 007 44 - 81
05°602$ SO 0005 pa0 Buympiwey Puppng - D098L
. saljddns
96°TIT 810Z/L1/e1  810Z/L1/21  810Z/L1/21 uwado  uquxe Sjewwd UMM_E L61¢C ONI SQYYNIW - 264201
solddns
Jiedas !sayddns
be'L6 ' 8102/€1/Z1  810Z/c1/71 8102/€1/21 usdo  3qIyxe ajewpd paxw 0bSTC ONI SQYVNIW - 26£20T
800's$ 1920 Sugpponey BUipyng - 00°057 12D 1 bo
S/'SS0'2$ SII0L 66605-000°'TS sbupung - 08841
ANVAWOD
S£'880°C 810z/11/21  8102/11/C1 S400p uoj 15069  ¥OOQ WIYLSNANI z<uEuz< - 1SZH0T
H66YS-000'28 sBuppng - po'zos sERp L
r'bSES 10 SIRIURY -~ GIVGED HORD Ix
61/L1/1-81/12/21 ONI IDIAY3S
00'0S1 810Z/8¢/¢1  BIOT/8T/TT  8107/82/C1 usdo  Jsureju0d abeIo)s Aey 67964 IANVED ANV 39VH01S T-V - 568701
SLIUOW g-[ejudd
(447 8T0C/ET/CT  810Z/€1/z1  810Z/ET/CT uadp 49pundd pHey swap £L1L6 AddNS VIIQ3aW SSOY - 69HE0T
81/0€/e1-81/E/TT INI IDIAY3S
00'0ST 8T0Z/S0/TT  810T/S0/Z1  8107/50/z1 uado  JaueluoD 3beioys Aey £906£ ANVYEO OGNV m0<~.9.m T-V - 588/0°1
BIRJUDA - GUUSEL D D
00°008'+$ 1 B0au | SRuRnRMERLE g SavdDy - oo'se s PR
- Jowey ayenb ONI SaLLD
00°00'v 8102/12/21  810Z/1e/e1  8102/1T/eT uadp uo aseq padejda. /6819 avnd AYYIHD B YIHLIFS - - 6T640T
nej .
qny Aspune] ‘aansopus .
uol “juis aunuesenb
00°00S 810¢/12/e1  810z/12/21  810z/12/et uadp =S9AJRA JJO Jnys £959% o >n_<~_m a0 - 90€201
BOURUDIVINK W SRR - BO°RLO 1RED Y
2S'ELT$ PARYL ~ BOEgs
- L89€LTSY
‘8T/ET/TT ‘[eioy-sbop
99 8102/0z/21  810z/02/Z1 810z/02/T1 uado  Buibuis ‘uug nALBWY 8T-L10£€9 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SH14 - 068401
BARIL - pEse
FUBLBIBLULL 0 DR [RUNUY 007 44 - 85
CAIIFD 8 18BI0H ~ m
DOF RN -~ 18
WNOLY OHOAL]  S1RG JUSUIAE] 518 PoABIoY EERRYS) N80 900 S8 DIOAT] | UOSESY DISH SIS uORdiINSS( SoBALT "ON SIOALT ,
s10THYY iwnory PURET YO
eIt o it e ISLISI(Y
BT/TE/ZT - BT/10/2T 90Uy 3381 ang 8djoAu] QAIIFILT
/5 15910,

Aq dv - @anIwwo) sAlesalg 159104:86300T N4

029



8¢ 4o g1 3beg

WY Z1:65:60 6102/£0/10 uo uoisbueT auuo) Aq uny

LL8bSTSY
‘81/5/z1 ‘uondudsqns
66'+1 8107/02/z1  810Z/0Z/Z1  810Z/0Z/CT uadp 4pd ‘aqopy ST8067EL6 JINVE L1STIMAIN LSUId - 068401
6¥20bCSH
‘8T/12/11 ‘lemaual
Aiejou ‘sauejoN
06'8H 810¢/L1/21  810¢//1/21  810T/L1/21 uado 340 20ssy ueduRWY 1946281 JNVE 1SIMAIN LSUId - 068+0T
8T/T2/T1 ‘|lemaual ZN
0001 810Z/11/¢1  810Z/11/21  810T/11/Z1 uadp  Asejou ‘31€38 J0 23S I ST/IT £69T#7d 00z ESz--:meo ALL3d - 96£+0T
SEMHAIBE RUDISESICHE - HOFTEG
$8'S/t$ L BRERLHINLG OGS - BIYRE
S/L'81 wSN\wN\ﬁ wﬁom\ww\ﬁ 8102/82/21 uadp Ja1em uojjeb § TPE0L2L ONLLNGY1SIA NOSNHOC - ZT€201
LSy
“81/9/71 ‘pungau
(6t"9) 8107/12/21  810Z/12/21  8102/12/C1 usdo  xej ssjes ‘saor Addey ¥-080£79 JNVE 1SIMAIN 1SHIH - 068H0T
reeLesy
‘81/5/21 “youmy
05°86 8107/1z/21  8102/12/21  810Z/12/21 uadp vZv ‘seof Addey 080€£79 ANVE L1SIMAIN LSHId - 068P0T
£/8vSTSY
‘81/8/21 ‘pooy-dnoib
9/L'Sh 8102/02/Z1 8102/0Z/z1  8102/02/21 uadp sndoy !saof Addey yard JANVE LSIMAIN 1S¥H - 068401
L/8vSTSb '81/9/TT
!pooy-010adsu
8b°8b 810z/02/ZT  8107/02/Z1  810Z/0T/CT uadp eze 'saof Addey (14 MNVE LSIMAIN 1SUI4 - 068401
L/8bSTSY ‘81/b/TT
pooy-Joadsul
65°6€ 8102/02/21 8102/0Z/21  8107/0Z/CT uadp eze ‘oqoy Aibuny 655069 JINVE L1SIMAIN 1SHIH - 068H0T
SC'1E 810Z/€T/2T  810C/ET/ZT  8T0Z/ET/TT uadp J33em uojieb g £C66LTL wz:me.GE NOSNHOC - £T£20T
SHECUDIG DOnS ¢
S6°68€$ soinidng EIFRBE GOUS IS - §5ErE
LL8YSTSY
‘B1/b2/11 ‘sjuswewo
S6°68¢ 810¢/0z/z1  810Z/02/C1 uadQ -doys Yib ‘suig papsaN £80£50TZL - 068b01
spuddns sRipuBuIeN dOus 1D -
16'72% sddng Buneady - s
LL8b5TSy
'81/82/11 ‘sayddns
Buiddiys jusweulo
16T 8102/0z/71  8102/0z/21  810Z/02/C1 uadp ‘Aqqo AgqoH TOTELS
souddang Bunsiadn
%%ﬁ%& @? - T3
BASRRGIE JEBIO,
WRCUNY O3GALT  S18(] JUDIUAS]  3387] POABISY BEONTG) BB ohg  oie(] oa0AL]  UOBESY Diod [T GOHIOSS(] SDI0AL] BN SI0AUT
Tt 8 wwm; 180T SNl SDI0AUY

=3JJUWUOY oAlasold wm@\uﬁknmw@mmmw@wg&

030



82 Jo 61 abed

WV ¢1:65:50 610Z/£0/T0 uo uojsbue sjuuo) Aq uny

LL8YSTSH'BT/9T/TT
i9jjons/ieydPaym
00°TYS 8102/0z/z1  810C/0Z/cT  810C/0T/TT uado 3snbne !Bngsaj0008 SSTS908TID JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 06801
85°6£C 810¢/v1/CT  8T0T/vI/eT  8102/b1/ZT uadp abesn Ajpuow 8/E¥601Sd DNI ASOTONHOAL m_z:.<>Oz - 168201
FEIQDRIMIOS SHISIN0 - 0TPYS
¥8'v81$ 1 . Bunenidag » Bunuugd - 00'SER
L/8¥STSY ‘81/9/TT
!sanbe)d jeuowaw
+¥8'¥81 8102/0Z/tT  810¢/0Z/TT  810T/0T/TT uadp ‘addoys Aydou “ag 20L0€ - 068501
Buneagdng o Buniiag - BIYEEL
86°£09% 244 80 S0 SULHRNUNWALOT - GO'EEY
9L'1€T 810¢/1¢/t1  810¢/12/er  810T/1T/TT uado dJZEITLSTTIO0 ZN 8T0C-TTYIA  ANNJ TVHINID SYIYL-1UIMI - S9EH0T
£48bSTSY
‘81/11/¢T ‘buiddiys
00°Z 810¢/0¢/zT  810¢/0Z/TT  810T/0T/CT uadp JuSWewIo 'sdsn (44874} JINVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
LL8YSTSY
'81/9/z1 ‘Buiddwys
00'v1 8102/0z/zT  810T/0Z/TT  8102/0T/T1 uado JUBWIeLIO (SdSN 960559 JNVE LSIMAIW LSUId - 068+01
LL8VSTSY
‘g1/€/¢1 ‘buiddiys
00°L 8102/0z/tt  8102/0C/Ct  810Z/0T/TT uado JuSWewo 'Sdsn 0r1299 JNVE 1SIMAIW 1S4 - 068401
6b20bTSY ‘81/21/¢T
fauoyd froussaul
(448144 810Z/L1/eT  810T/LT/T1 810T/L1/21 uado ‘wodeipaw beLTE9 JINVE LSIMAIW LSHId - 068401
SUDIENLARANSD ~ BIVTES
6v'8/9'1$ | SRMAIDS [RUOIBEBI0L - QOTTES
LTSy
‘81/¢/21 ‘IPIoy “dsuy
1y 74 810¢/1€/TT  8102/1E/¢r  810T/1E/TT uadQ yzv ‘saung uug Ayend 0902Z10€29 ANVE 1SIMAIW L1SHId - 068401
LTSy
‘81/€/21 ‘PIoy *dsuy
0T’ eEve 810Z/1€/2T  810Z/1E/eT  8107/1E/T1 usdp vZzv ‘seuns uul Aend) 8GCTTI0EL9 ANVE LSIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+01
2TLT9Tsh
‘81/€/21 ‘IPI0y “dsuy
0T’ EPT 810¢/1€/zT  810Z/1E/21  8102/1E/CT uadQ vZv ‘seuns uug Ayend LSTCT0EC9 JANVE 1SIMAIW 1SA1H - 068+01
81//2/21
‘asuadr Jonbn 6102 ZN
00°528 8102/8z/¢T  8102/82/21  8102/8Z/T1 uadpo  ‘Asjlen feoD Jo wam\__S TT/TT £S9T#Dd 00Z I8VIN--HSVYD ALL3d - 96£+01
‘81/cT/TT
‘Addns so3em oygnd ZN
00'0S 810¢/1¢/z1  8102/1Z/e1  810T/12/TT uadp Ayunwwioduou !GHOTY 8T/ZT SS9T#Dd 00z Hm_Sz--:m,D All3d - 96EH0T
SBOARE IWUOISERIOIE ~ DIV TED HEED 3
maw% SIPBDY - 31
SAIRSDIG ISI0S ~ 2T
GO R ~ TOT Dung
FUHGURY SOIGAUT EQ JUBLUAEY  S180 PoASIaY BEARTE) S eng  Sieq] S0ivAL] UGBSy Biay SHES UORLOS3(] S30AGT JGDUBA

RI/1€/771 - 91/10/71 obupy se

/9
A dV - @310 2AIDSDId 159404:86300T N

ﬁon&mw ARy pUREy w0y

PLOSI(T
SAIISIIG

15210,

031



8¢ 40 gz abeq

WY ZT:65:60 6102/£0/10 uo uojsbueT aluuc) Aq uny

supewey ‘Asdosdsu

Sb'88 ¢ 810C/£1/Z1  8102/L1/21  810T/L1/21 uado ‘sjed ‘sayddns doys ozbee ONI SQYYNIW - 26£201
’ ’ (dINd3 B INIVd IALLOWOLNY)
66°1¢ 810Z/41/21  810Z/L1/21  810T/L1/21 uado asoy unb asealb  G9E0ZOAUDS SNOLLATOS HSINI4FY OLNY - 8b200T
ping ‘unb (dInd3 8 INIVd IALLOWOLNY)
SEBT 8T0Z/€T/¢1  810T/ET/2T  810Z/ET/2T uadgQ Aeids-sapddns dous  pgzOZOAUODS SNOLLNIOS HSINIS3Y O1NY - 82007
86°L 8102/50/2T  8102/50/21  8102/50/¢1 uadp anm o Jeqal 15902 ONI SQUVNIW - 26£201
(dINDA B INIVd JALLOWOLNY)
e 8102/50/C1  810Z/50/21  8102/50/Z1 uadp  Bumy sleW-TH YY) §88BTOAUQS SNOLLNIOS HSINIS3Y OLNY - 852001
senddag Bunessdn - aovry
6v°9% ey
301440 NIFMHOUS/IDIHH0 SMIHLLYIW
69 810Z/11/Z1  8I0Z/1T/Z1  8107/11/2T uado sajjddns aoyjo 0-b¥619T1 >._mm_z~_on_-mm<~_uj<h ££9201
sopddng o3I - DO°TES
159924 ‘ 5
’ 6b20bTSY
‘81/8Z/11 !suoys
€0'9¢ 810Z//1/¢t  810T//1/TT  810T/L1/ZT uadp  @dueus UEW ‘UoZEWY S9ZHZEY JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SYId - 068401
6b20bTSH
‘81/ST/11 ‘punjau
(7914)] 810T/L1/21  810¢/(T/2T  810Z/L1/21 uadp xe} sajes 9|4 g ey ¢TS50 MNVE 1SIMAIN LSHH - 068401
DNI
22'89¢ BI0Z/ET/CT  BIOZ/ET/ZT  810Z/ET/CT uadp 12pJ0 wuogun £P8SE  SAOOD HNLLYOCS m>9n_mmmm_ - €14£01
mawﬁ@mﬁgm :
RERLISY
$2°655'6$ uOREnSHIRY - ﬁ
00°5$ | samunly o 010
! 81/1/71 'xey sajes
; J2qQUIBADN “w_._cw>mx
00's 8102/S0/ZT  8102/50/ZT  8107/50/z1 uwdo 401daq stounllt 81/zZT HS9T#Jd ooN IAVIN--HSYD ALL3d - 96407
sepuely 0930 03 IBEURIL - TTOT6E 1
6£'0EECS ERIDRAMOT SSING ~ BOPEs ¢
ZN
$S°€9¢C 810Z/12/71  810Z/1T/2T  810T/1T/CT uado 00¥¥901SZT00 810 D3Q SdiN SdIW SYIYL-143MT - SEEL0T
1719 810Z/12/21  8107/12/zT  810Z/1Z/21 uado vb901SZT00 ZN 8107 $O MY SdW SYIYL-LAIMI - SEEL0T
£L8bSTSb \'8T/9T/11
Is|joays/eydeaym
00'88¢ 8102/02/z1  8102/02/2T1  8102/02/71 uadp 10 Bngualooos 1££90811D MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
LL8bSTSY '8T/OT/11
L19]j0415 /11RYDIRRYM
00'9€9 8102/0z/ZT  810Z/02/2T  8T0Z/0Z/TT uadp 1dag !6ngiaj0035 85£908T1D
BN 8 ﬁmwmﬁ O
oiIRAYSI W
BAS mmﬂaw ISl . 3
Y OOMIOAUT 3B JudWiAey OR(] possaey S1BG 175 ESERIE] LIDS3(] oMOALT *ON S2I0AL]
80 9N BDI0AUY

032



87 i0 1¢ obeg WY Z1:65:60 6102Z/£0/10 U0 ucysbuey 3 3 Az uny
sopejq (dIND3 B LNIvd 2AL 2AOLNY)
86 /1 810z/61/21  810T/61/21 8102/61/21 uadp Jadim-uen epzew ¢050T0Au0S SNOLLNTOS HSINIH3Y 01Ny - 2001
de Jjoaspsal (dIND3 B LNIvd IALLOWOLNY)
c0LT 810¢/61/¢T  810Z/61/21  8102/61/Z1 uado Bupaals-uen uogeonps 38£070AUQS SNOLLNT0S HSINIdR OLNY - 842001
(dINd3 B INIVd IALLOWOLNY)
66°8 810¢/61/21  810Z/61/21 810¢/61/C1 uado sspejq Jadim 60ZT20AUDS SNOLLNTOS HSINIJIY OLNY - 852001
suuewe] ‘Asdossu
99'191 810Z/L1/2  810T/L1/C1 810zZ/L1/21 uado ‘syed ‘sajiddns doys (114244 ONI SQUVYNIW - 267701
junow/junowsip
8b'h 810C/L1/2T  810T/L1/2t  810Z/L1/21 uado 2413-103e6 16206 0D AY3L1VE 8 FULL STHONH - 881Z0T
Bnyd yeds (dINd3 B LNIVd IALLOWOLNY)
£6°8b 810Z/L1/21  810T//1/21 8102/L1/2T uadp “1a3jy Jie-spred ‘_%Mmm 096020AU0S SNOLLMTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 8¥Z00T
sayddns
Jledai !sayddns
88°'TH BT0Z/CT/ZT  810Z/ET/21 810zZ/c1/TT usdo  uqIyxe srewud paxiw 0bSTZ ONI SQUVYNIW - 26/20T
ONI SONIATOH
[43°14 810¢/t1/ZT  8102/11/21 810¢/11/21 uado  pou jjoq n-png dwnp £€000T2181TV NAM / ONINS ALID avnd - 816701
0£°8¢ 810Z/50/21  810Z/50/21 8102/50/¢1 uado  aunsopup jeq Joj sieq PSET-81 02 TVHNLONYLS NY3LSIM - 066E0T
196 810Z/50/TT  810¢/50/Z1 810¢/s0/¢t usdo  j10g-n ‘azeld-14 yonuy €168 INI SIS QY04 NOLX3S - bE9EDT
¥9'69¢2 810¢/50/¢t  8102/50/21 810¢/s0/¢1 uado SM3.1s 68591008 0D A1ddNS YAVI-YILSVIWOW - €T/20T
91'8 8102/50/Z1  8102/50/C1 8102/50/¢1 uadp 9s0y-woo. weibosd 78995 SYALNID JIWOH S3IMO1 - 265201
¥8'pT 8102/50/¢1  810Z/50/21 810z/50/2T usdp 241y 1036 1€106 0D AY3L1vE B IYLL SIHONH - 88TZOT
(dINd3 B LNIVd IALLOWOLNY)
6S°€CC 8102/50/2T  8102/50/c1 810¢/50/21 uado any Buppoj one  OLOGTOANDS SNOLLNIOS HSINISIY OLNY - 852001
sapejq (dInD3 B INIVd IALLOWOLNY)
80°18¢ 8102/50/T1  8102/50/21 8102/50/¢1 uadp  ‘Bnid yseds-sped yony 0888T0ANOS SNOLLMIOS HSINI43Y O1NY - 857007
sapldng souvueuRL/ Bedoy - SOETS mRBD Delgn
19'68b$ s sepddng Bugmisdn - o
+°18 810Z/1€/eT  810T/1€/2T  810Z/1E/TT uado s9jiddns doys ZN-2069S SY3INID IWOH SIAMOT - 265201
L6°LT 8107/8¢/eT  8102/82/Z1 810Z/8¢/¢1 uado ssyew $SSTT ONI SQUVYNIW - 26£201
9bpuyied Juawaoeidas
‘10jesdsar umop
£6°68 8107/8z/zt  8102/8¢/Z1 810¢/8z/t1 uadop doup-sayddns doys 081¢€s SY3LINID IWOH SAMOT - Z6520T
2eid Jodsp ‘sazed
3514 810¢/61/Z1  8102/61/21  810Z/61/z1 uadop liem-sayddns doys 6¥T1Z¢ ONI SQYVNIW - 26/201
(dINd3 B INIvd JALLOWOLNY)
66°0v 8107/61/21 810Z/61/¢1 8102/61/21 uedp aseasb-asoy unb 621T20AUQS SNOLLNTOS HSINIHIY OLNY - 852001
FTIVMQIVH
66'TL 810C/L1/21  810Z/L1/71  810T/L1/CT uadp sA3) apiyaA aleds 95655V 3MIVA 3MAL YOAJYL - b/SEDT
saysidng Buneado - oorzrg D 30
BRULVBIMIRE /FRONONL - BT
BRIVED gl JERI0Y ~ 7T 3
BOF R ~ 10T gung
WAoURY SHCAUT  STEG 1UBWIAB, 338¢] PBAISISY BERTS) SIR( 90 Q18 I0AL] | UBEEDY DISH EHESIS UORAISES aa10AL] ON S IODUBK
sroutsy Uy POREy Yoy
_ o PRSI
8T/TE/ZT - 8T/10/21 9buey s3eq ang aoioau SAIIS
/9 | 15930,]

Aq dv

- 990D BAIDSDId 159104:86300T W4

033



8¢ 40 7z abed

WY ZT:65:60 610Z/€0/10 uo uoisbuet auuo) Aq uny

95'895°'T$
(dInD3 B INIVd IALLOWOLAY)
18°0TT 8102Z/1€/21  810T/1£/2T 9DIAIBS-133]S PHS 8817Z0AUQS SNOLLNMIOS HSINII3Y OLNY - 8+200T
6bcobTSy '81/L2/11
‘Buipioaufysen
SLL6L 810¢//1/21  810C/L1/CT S30IAIBS u__n_:ﬁ_mwm ¢S029s JINVE LSIMAIW 1SYId - 068H0T
wajs,
00091 810Z/€1/T1  810Z/E1/C1 uonebiL pazusjuIm /8€61 ANNOYD NOWWODNN - £69£0T
00°00S 8102/ct/Z1  810T/E1/CT SHOM wmb 8121 FAVD AL ALD o<:O - Tb1€0T
SOHAIEE JRUGIERSIGIE - QBYYRG
w'L97$ OOOTE ABpun dmby g 200
¥6'SL 810z/8z/t1  8102/8Z/21 1apues 340 81//Z/2T 886TT ONI SQYVNIW - 264201
(dIND3 8 LNIVd IALLOWOLNY)
86°€L 810z/8z/z1  810Z/82/C1 asoy unb aseasb-jo03 800220AU0S SNOLLNTOS HSINI4IY 01NV - 82001
£102HTSY ‘8T/PT/1T
09°6S 8102/0zZ/z1  8102/0Z/21 's3q jup ‘ejsewsyed £6THSEET JINVE LSIMAIW LSYUId - 068401
9£0£97Sb ‘8T/9T/11
L6ET 8102/02/z1  810Z/0Z/CT ‘|ooy luozewy 1+9¥681 JNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHUId - 068401
9£0£925b ‘BI/VT/TT
£6°'Eh 810¢/0z/z1  810C/0T/CT 'sjoo} ‘yuawadeldsy3 VELEPTTT v_z<m 1SIMAIW .rmmm - 068¥0T
G 1% sopun dihiy R SI00L BENG - 80PTY
br'bb8'T$ AL 0 SHERng SIURUBIUIRY
99°9¢ 810¢/8z/t1 mSN\mN\ﬁ Jojeb-sdens sjebje; G8EETC JUNL AITIVA ¥3IATY - TZHE0T
243 g yooy Ayajes
SH'ITT 810¢/8z/21  810Z/8Z/C1 ‘ypuaim ‘iabuey sennb 9922 ONI SQYVYNIW - 264201
9€0/925b
‘8T/0T/1T ‘san
68°1S 810¢2/0z/21  810Z/0Z/Z1 90U} ‘3DUd4 JIA0OH 662994H MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068+0T
9€0/9¢5h
‘8T/T1/1 'sa|qed
L6'bS 8102/0Z/z1  810Z/02/21 Jadwin{ !uozewy £084122 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
9€0£925y
‘81/4/z1 ‘sped
PI'TIT 810z/0z/21  8102/0T/CT mold ‘umet ewsuaalg 9/$95/£69C ANVE LSIMAIW LSHId - 068407
9€0/975b
!81/9/¢1 !sped toiaem
§9'6¢1 g10Z/0zZ/ZY 810Z/0T/ZT ‘Slasajep uos|aN SSb/T ANVE 1SIMAIN 1SYI4 - 068+0T
punodwod
azIds-fue ‘maiA Yapad (dInd3 B INIVd IALLOWOLNY)
6L°bE 8102/61/¢1  8102/61/21 13114 [10-9pT# Yony £52020AU0G SNOLLMOS :mmzrm_m o.5< 852001
smipldng snurusnuen/asdey - orere
FIUTUSIATL JERNNOEY
BAIREGI .m%wxﬁm -7y
BENETS) 2§2(] ongy UnQduosa(] SMOAL] ‘ON SMOALT

034



8 Jo £ abegd WY 21:65:60 6102/E0/T0 Uu uoysbue ajuuo) Aq uny
81/4Z/11 - 81/52/01 ADYINT AVMVH.LVH
S9°'S6T 810Z/€T/2T  810Z/€T/CT  81I0Z/ET/CT uado ‘TT0E9-0S¥SZ ZN 8TTT 0SHSL FUIHSNYIG / NYOTYAWYAIN - 92707
81/£2/11 - 81/82/01 ADYINT AVMVHLVH
90'STZ 810C/c1/cT  810Z/cT/TT  810Z/E1/CT usdo ‘0T0€9-0¥ZSZ ZN STIT O¥TSL FUIHSHYAL / NVOTYIWVAIW - 92701
81/£2/11 - 81/52/01 ADYINI AVYMVHLYH
£1°88¢ 810Z/€1/21  810Z/ET/21  810Z/ET/CT usdo ‘610£9-0£0S/ ZN BTTT 0E0SZ FUIHSHYAD / NVORIIWYAIW - §92/0T
81/.2/11 - 81/SZ/01 ADUINT AVMVHIVH
040961 810Z/€1/¢1  810Z/€T/CT  810T/ET/2T uado ‘0T0€9-0T9%/ ZN SITT 0T9bL JUTHSHY3E / NVOTIIWVAIW - §92/0T
81/2/11 - 81/52/01 ADYANT AVMVHLYH
€LY 810z/€1/c1  810Z/cT/et  810TZ/E1/TT usdo ‘610£9-00bbZ ZN STTT 00bb/L JUIHSHYAG / NVOTIAWVAIW - S9//0T
81/.¢/11 - 81/52/01 ADYINT AVMVHLVH
7801 8102/€1/21  810¢/ET/eT  B1OZ/ET/CT uado ‘LT0E9-061¥Z ZN 8T1T 061bL FUIHSNYAL / NVOIIWYAIW - §92/0T
81/£2/11 - 81/sz/0T ADYANT AVMVHLVH
0£°2796 8T0T/€T/CT  810T/ET/CT  810T/E1/2T usdo ‘8T0€9-0LEL ZN 8TTT 0LLEL FAIHSNYIE / NYOIIIWYAIW - 592401
81/.2/11 - 81/5Z/01 ADYINI AVMVHLVH
84951 8107/€1/21  810T/ET/TT  810C/ET/CT usdo '£10£9-09SE/ ZN 81T 095EL JUIHSHYIA / NVITHAWVAIW - S9//0T
81//2/11 - 81/52/01 ADYINT AVMVHLVH
99t 8T0T/ET/ZT  810T/€1/21  810Z/ET/C1 uado ‘LY0€9-0£62/ ZN 8TTT 0562/ UHSHYIG / NVOTIAWYAIW - §9/£0T
81/L2/11 - 81/SZ/01 ADYINT AVMYHIVH
£0°26 810¢/€T/¢1  810T/cT/2T  810Z/E1/CT uado ‘9T0£9-02£2/ ZN 8I1T 0TLTL FUTHSHYIA / NVOTIIWVAIW - §9££01
81//Z/11 - 81/52/01 ADYANI AYMVHLVH
T+'801 8T0C/€T/Z1  810Z/cT/et  s10Z/ci/en uado *80089-0£8TH ZN 8TTT 0£8TH FUIHSHYAG / NVOTIIWVAIW - S9£L0T
81/,2/11 - 81/ST/01 ADYINI AVMVHLVH
0£°208 8T0Z/€T/¢1  810T/ET/ZT  810T/ET/CT uado b0OET-T8E0F ZN BITT 18E0H JUIHSHYAA / NVOTUIWVAIN - §9//01
81//2/11 - 81/52/01 ADY3ANT AVMVHLVH
v LTy 810T/€T/21  810T/ET/ZT  810T/ET/CT uadp '60058-0SS/E ZN 8TTT 0SS/E TUTHSHYIG / NVOTIIWYAIW - §9£/0T
81/.Z/11 - 81/sz/oT ADYANT AVMVHLVYH
0L€1T 810¢/c1/¢T  8102/ct/2T  810T/ET/CT usdo ‘TO0PT-TE0LE ZN BITT TE0LE FUIHSHY3A / NYOIHIWVAIW - §92/0T
81/£2/11 - 81/5Z/01 ADYINT AVMVHLYH
STy 810Z/€1/2T  810T/ET/ZT  810Z/ET/CT usdp ‘POOVS-TZITE ZN 8TTT TL11€ FUIHSHY3E / NVORIIWVAIW - 592201
81/LZ/11 - 81/5Z/01 ADYINT AVMVHLVH
SS°0Lb 810z/€1/Z1  810Z/cT/eT  st0z/Et/eT uado 'P00S9-TEEHT ZN BITT IEEHT TUIHSHUYIG / NYOTHAWVYAIN - 592201
81/L2/11 - 81/5¢/01 ADYINT AVYMVHLVH
5069 810Z/€1/71  810T/ET/eT  810Z/€1/CT uadp *8000G-0E£ETZ ZN 8ITT 0£ETT FUIHSHYIG / NVOTYAWVAIW - G9££0T
81/L2/11 - 81/ST/0T ADYINT AVMVHLVYH
ST'L06 8107/€1/21  810T/ET/ZT  810T/ET/CT uado ‘920££-0/Lp0 ZN BITT 04LK0 FUIHSHY3G / zﬁamzﬁzz §9//01
$0315384 AN MHGNd - OO°ES
£9'¥9% SIEICL SUSHESUMINGS - DIV IES
£9'%9 810¢/12/¢1  8102/12/21  810T/12/CT uado dJZESTLSTIO0 ZN 8TOZ-TTYIA  ONNH TWYINIO SYAYL- .Em>>m_ S9EH0T
FUDENLDRILT ~ mm FAR ]
SRULUOFHE R SEBRNDTS - L
BAIRBOIG ¥8BI04 - TT
’ DO GV ~ TET Bung
HINOWY 33i0AUT NEG asw«:» 2 2320 PoAlIIY a(eq ..*.u 23 eng  sied SCALT Uosedy DidH smes vaa.r_wwa SMOAUT 'O o JORUBA
S0uLY NS} PORE] w0y
) g ISLISI(Y

81/1£/21 2(] @n( 8j0AU] 9AI82IJ

/5 15910,

AQ dV - S911WWIO0D DAISSRId 152404:86300T N

035



8Z J0 p abeg : WY Z1:65:60 6102/£0/10 uo uoisbue aluuo) Aq uny

01°/88°61$ 08 1L SOUBURIATE /SONI0RS - 9T S
00°685$ g & SMOAL O PRMDERULTY BRIEING - B bbn geet 'y
00°59 i . mSN\mm\ﬁ 810z/8z/et  8102/8%/Z1 uado 1013U03 3s3d Apjoam 0szes SNOLLMOS 1S3d IDNVAQY - 850007
0059 S 8102/12/T1  810z/12/2T  8102/1Z/21 uadp 10qu00 3s3d Apjoam (]84 SNOLLNIOS 1S3d QIDNYAQY - 850001
0059 8102/61/21  810Z/61/21  8102/61/21 uadp 103u00 35ad Apppam 95615 SNOLLNTIOS 1S3d GIDINVAQY - 850001
00°5z¢ 8T0Z/11/21  810Z/11/21  8102/T1/21 uadp  josuo 3sad Ajyuow 6EL1S SNOLLNTOS 1S3d QIDNVAQY - 840001
00°59 8T02/50/21  8107/50/21  8102/50/21 uado jonuod 3sad Apjsem 94818 mon.S._Om .Gum 8uz<>o< - 860001
FEREDEAGD SPIEING « 6O PLE
0£'6£$ EOAL] IRIUDY - G°EED
Jsuun) DNI SONIAIOH
0€£°6€ 810¢/61/21  810Z/6T/21  8102/61/71 uado moid mous-eluar  £008TZISTY NAM / ONIYdS ALDD 930 - 816401
SIIUDE - GOUEED 1 O
64'8/2'G$ BRIRERWER @ sawduy - oo §l
00z Jnoybnosyy ONINOLLIGNOD
0009/ BIOZ/IE/ZT  810Z/1€/Z1  810T/1/21 uadp sdiedas adeuwiny S£99¢ YIV ANV ONLLYIH S5N0Q - £08501
00z Jnoybnouty ONINOLLIANOD
STTH9 i 8I0Z/1E/TT  8107/18/2T  810Z/15/21 uadp sueday soewny 15£9¢ YIV ANV ONLLV3H S5N0Q - £0850T
ONINOLLIANOD
00°61S 8102/1€/eT  810Z/1E/71  8102/1€/21 uadp un uleq ayesb 9£99¢ YIY ANY ONLLYAH S5N04 - £0850T
lojesy
£0°/£2 BIOZ/ET/ZT  BIOTZ/ET/ZT  BIOZ/ET/ZT usdp  Burbuey-aunsopua oy 9879 0D AQY¥E IC - 90€20T
ONINOLLIANGD
6E'SET'T 8TOZ/TT/¢T  8102/T1/71  8102/11/21 uadp siedas adeuuny £079¢ dIV ANV ONILY3IH $5N0Q - £0850T
ONINOILLIANOD
79°80S 8102/11/21  8107/11/21  810Z/11/71 uado  @dewINy-ad1Y0 uUlpe S019¢ YIY ANY ONLLY3IH SON04 - £0850T
ONINOLLIANOD
00°'599 810Z/11/21  810Z/TT/21  8102/T1/71 uadQ dueus LR DYAH 0165¢ AUV ANV ONILV3H $5N0A - £08501
ONINOLLIANOD
0S°C1L 810Z/TT/Z1  810Z/11/2T  810T/11/21 uadp adueuUIRK DYAH 8€65€ IV aNY qum_I SON0A - £08501
Srunvepaen g suvdoy - atyes
SE'081'6$ . FRDASS ATET MO - 007780 1er
8111
00°€/8'T BT0Z/8Z/eT  8l0Z/8T/ZT  BIOZ/8Z/Z1 uado Jomas 100600605 AITIVA WOD 40 uwﬁ._s - 978¢£0T
SEIABE A3 IR - 0O wa :
EIUMBUGREL SO OeS - 9T )
WAL m@)& pEoe
WY BIIOMIT  S18(] JUSUIAE PEQ DoAY EINRYS 2187 8] LOSBY DISH SMEIS DS3(Y OOAL ON SDI0ALT
apouty Uswnory PR §0
; b o wuw%wwmﬁ
BI/TE/CT - QL/10/T) d B3R eng adj0Auy 2043531
1/9 sind 15300,

AQ dy -

2i%4:86300

036



WV Z1:65:60 6T02/€0/10 uo uoistuzt a1o) Aq uny

Lb'T1L'08% SIBI0 L 007 RN - %w
LH'T12°08% BAIGES & IERIG m B
8¢'98%
87'98%
[agad X4 4
‘BI/ET/TT ‘jedw
l9yeads uoneAlasued
1T°6C 8107/1z/c1  810¢/12/Tr  810Z/12/C1 uadg !saneby so1 6/8129 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SHIH - 068501
ThTeLesy 8I/ei/n
lesw
J2xeads uoneAasuod
TLYE 810¢/1z/T1  810¢/12/C1  8102/1T/T1 uado 1asNOH J9ARY 6TLET9 JANVE 1SIMAIW 1SYIH - 068H0T
[4Z44X4%4
‘BT/ET/CT ‘W
l9xeads uoneAasuod
6C'CC 810¢/12/Tt  8102/1Z/e1  8102/12/21 uado ‘ezzid saof Addey 6£CE9 JINVE 1SIMAIW .Gmm - 068401
SESRYng Poogd - DIOTS IERD 19
HOLIRAIDSHUOT X HOIRDIBY 007 ~ 9N 1
BAIDTDIL ISVIQL ~ PF 1
DOF WGy - LELT D
TUNOUIY SOJ0AU] | SIEC JUDLUAGY 31801 PoAIaY BERTA) 912 oN]  938( SIOAL] | UOSE3Y Doy SHEIS UDRJLOS3(] S010AUT S

8T/TE/ZT - 81/10/27 obury 33e( ong 8di0AU]

1/9
Aq dV - 9NIWIWO) BAISBId 159404:86300T W

SOy IneD PURET Yooy

PLISICL
AIISII]

037



87 40 9z abeq

WY ZT:65:60 6102/£0/10 Uo uojsbueT ajuuoy Aq uny

SE'105°2$ SR SUY QRIT SAIISGAG ISBIGY ~ £0T §
SE'105°2$ [ DAIBEBIG BB - FL
SE'T0S5'2$ 3L BBURINELT - ODED
28 vaek 1e) v uay
196png ‘556515281N
# JuBWIBaLBy JDIAYIS ONITIA ONINIA
GE'866 810C/b1/21  8T0Z/b1/2T  810Z/b1/z1 uadp [euay !6£907) #wiep 6£902) VEQ S3DIAYIS INITD NDIIA - 9T6/01
ONI SIONITTI
00°€0§'1 810Z/bT/21  8I0Z/bT/CT  8102/b1/21 uadp VIO 4O |emausy /b98 40 YIMO™ B WYHNYUNG - £88/0T
ST - $6°080 : O
BAIDED A JEBIOE -
VUL QU 08108082 38WI0 g .
? f.;,zw,m.ﬁ USRS BEG PEABI5Y N15) BB ON{T 03 ook L] UOSRDY DioH S032385 uondinsag SMRALT TON ODi0ALY

&

Ddd 159104 26300 T W4

038



8¢ 30 £ 9bed

WV Z1:65:60 510Z/CC

iy uo uoysbue] aluoD) Aq uny

Ly'PED'LOTS o) Buthunt p demipds Bnungy pROT - 908 §
L¥VE0'L0TS VAIDTVRG IR0 ~ TE UG
05'289'5e$ L ODD'STSE 90 BIDRGSRYNT - QIFLDL FTIED 1
sopesbdn
|eou3d9e punoubdwed
05'789'S¢ 810Z/v1/z1  810T/¥T/ZT  8I0T/b1/CT uadp Je0 UYM 8602 0D 2110313 Eu ML - 909€0T
SON'GTE DAL DONDROSEANT - HH° 204 1D
L6'1SE'1/$ s3RiE0sg V) HORDBISUOT - GO'GYY
991€1-0€480 dpesbdn 810¢ ADYINT AVMVHLVH
68'S9L'S 810¢/8Z/eT  8102/8Z/21  810T/82/T1 uado [EDUID3I XBO SYM  99TET-0EH80 FAUIHSHYIAG / NYOIUIWVAIW - §9££0T
Aemjiids - sadjaes 11 (NVIWSSIW
12°661°LT 8102/82/t1  8102/82/21  810Z/8¢/Z1 uadp uogeassqQ hwnr\cm\voz -00°6£1T008T AdIWI0L) dU0D OINI - $88£0T
8T/0E/TT
-81/1/11 4opuny
pno7 je syuswaAoldwi
00°LET'ET 810¢/12/z1  810Z/12/21  810T/1T/CT uadQ m:_n:m._mu €TLPYT0 ONI S3LVIDOSSY ANVYLS - 9v8/0T
1loid
Jledoy Aemjjids/weqg S3ILID
L8°€52'SE 810¢/1zfz1  810Z/12/T1  810T/1Z/CT uado 961090 2¥e7 weq b# 353ked  AYND 3HL 40 d¥OD tzm_oza 6v9+01
s523801¢ 1 USIDRGSUSD - 07 mm&
Burchueny g Avandy sapunyg mﬁﬁ -~ GEE B
WAOWY SDICAL  S18¢] JUSIUAR,] B8 PoARISY EENRTE) SIBG ONg  91e( SOIOAL] | U6sBaY BisH SHETS UBHAIOSS(] S010AUT "ON S3I0ALT IGpUSA
WOULYYY KBS PUFET 100y
o SLI}ST
BI/TE/TT - 81/10/27 ebuey a3e ang asjoAu] wﬁw@.wm a
1 182101

Aq dV - 993WWI0D BAIDSDId 153404:86300T WA

039



87 40 87 abey

WY 27:65:60 6102/£0/10 uo uoysbuey aluuo) Ag uny

£8'9/1'812%
08°08%
08°08$
08°08%

S9¢

o e

810¢/12/21

Pl R iRl - oo
BAISEDAL 1¥BI04 ~ PO S
Sagddng BOuBRIeN fandey

810z/12/21

N ERQ ANy 8ol

HIDD) DAJDSE.

- BOERS

.:wao o 1Ralo1d |ejusy jeog

sanddiyg soun

Ay ey jedsy soug = *

84512
soiung aedoy - oy

3

ONI SQYVYNIW - 26201

LRSS

BB

B O SARY - 200 DUy
S5() SHOALT "ON SSIOAUT JGPUBA

5% "famsly povgy ooy

040



1HE COUNTY BOARD 1/8/2019
* SS SESSION
COUNTY OF ROCK ISLAND *
MR. CHAIRMAN AND MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY BOARD,

YOUR COMMITTEE ON F OREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS
PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO BOARD ACTION.

55-1LCS 5/ 1-6005, 55-ILCS 5/1-6006 1996 ILLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES.

APPROPRIATION NUMBER
VENDOR FUND DEPT BASIC EL,. OBJ. DATE CK# AMOUNT
Petty Cash - Indian Biuff 130 32 92 991.12 | 12/718 | 705240 2,025.00
Petty Cash - Indian Bluff 130 32 92 991.12 | 12718 | 705240 3,200.40
Petty Cash - Indian Bluff 130 32 92 526.00 | 12/7/18 | 705240 12,343.31
RI County Health Department 130 32 92 631.00 | 12/21/18 | 705305 50.00
Mercury Payment Systems 130 32 e 873.00 | 12/20/18 | AWD 529.99
Blackhawk Bank & Trust 130 32 92 873.00 | 12/20/18 | AwWD 654.27
Blackhawk Bank & Trust 130 32 90 873.00 | 12/20/18| AwD 252.65
Blackhawk Bank & Trust 131 32 10 873.00 | 12/20/18| AwWD 41.89
IL EPA 336 32 765.00 | 12/21/18 | 705306 750.00
Total 19,847.51
OREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT
IEMBER
MEMBER
[EMBER
MEMBER
EMBER
_ MEMBER

EMBER

041



Resolution
Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
Re: Open Meetings Act Review of Minutes of a Meeting Lawfully Closed

WHEREAS, the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission strictly adheres to all
provisions of the Open Meetings Act as defined in 5 ILCS 120; and

WHEREAS, 5 ILCS 120/2.06(c), calls for periodic review of minutes of meetings lawfully
closed to determine if the need for confidentiality still exists as to all or part of these minutes or
that the minutes or portions therefor no longer require confidential treatment and are available
for public inspection; and

WHEREAS, during regular committee meetings held during the month of January, 2018;
Rock Island County Forest Preserve has reviewed minutes of closed meetings for all previously
held closed sessions.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the following meeting minutes have been
determined to contain matters where the need for confidentiality still exists:

Date of Meeting Reason for Closed Session
08-08-1986 Personnel

12-05-1986 Personnel

02-08-1991 Personnel & Potential Liability

07-10-1992 Personnel

02-05-1993 Investments contracts
05-07-1993 Personnel

08-15-1995 Personnel

08-05-2005 Litigation

09-30-2010 Personnel

10-08-2010 Personnel

12-03-2010 Personnel

03-04-2011 Personnel

04-05-2012 Personnel

06-05-2012 Personnel

06-07-2012 Personnel

06-08-2012 Personnel

06-27-2012 Personnel

06-28-2012 Personnel

10-15-2012 Litigation & Personnel
07-11-2013 Personnel

09-12-2013 Litigation

11-14-2013 Litigation & Personnel
12-12-2013 Litigation & Personnel
01-16-2014 Litigation

11-13-2014 Personnel

02-11-2015 Personnel

04-16-2015 Personnel

10-14-2015 Personnel

11-10-2015 Personnel
02-16-2016 Potential Litigation
03-17-2016 Personnel
04-12-2016 Personnel

042



06-15-2016 Litigation

01-10-2017 Litigation
04-11-2017 Litigation
01-09-2018 Personnel
11-13-2018 Personnel & Land Acquisition

This Resolution to become effective immediately after passage. Minutes of those meetings
determined to be made available for public inspection will be released as per the Open Meetings
Act 5 ILCS 120/2.06(b).

DONE IN OPEN MEETING THIS 15t DAY OF JANUARY, 2019

Kai Swanson Karen Kinney
President, Rock Island County Secretary, Rock Island County
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

043



RESOLUTION
RE: Grant Funds From River Action

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Forest Preserve General Fund
#130 to increase the budget for the Illiniwek Prairie Restoration Project which
received local grant funds from River Action for the 2018-2019 Fiscal Year, and

WHEREAS, funds are available from grant funds to be received and matching
funds in the Forest Preserve General Fund #130, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, Rock Island, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $1,625.50 to be transferred from grant funds to be
received and unencumbered in the Forest Preserve General Fund #130 to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$1,500.00 130-32-35 337.70 Local grants-Culture & Recreation
QCRA19-00-33770

SECTION 3. An amount of $1,625.50 be transferred from the above described revenue
changes unencumbered in the General Fund #130 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION

$1,625.50 130-32-35 522.00 Operating Supplies
QCRA19-40-522

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock
Island County, lllinois, this 15t day of January, 2019.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

044



Resolution

Re: Responsible Bidders

WHEREAS, the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District seeks to ensure best
practices are adopted and maintained in all of its operations, and

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission wishes to put forth a standard which
defines a responsible bidder, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island
County, lllinois, that the following definition be adopted:

Defining Responsible Bidder

A responsible bidder, in the case of bidders, for construction projects, new facilities or
renovation of current facilities and road projects over $25,000 at the District’s Niabi Zoo, Indian
Bluff Golf Course and parks or preserves under the jurisdiction of the Forest Preserve District.
The Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County shall consider the following in its
determination:

A. Certificate/proof to transact business within the State of lllinois per 805 ILCS 5/13 of the
Business Corporation Act of 1983.

B. Evidence of compliance with:

1. Federal Employer Tax Identification Number or Social Security Number (for
individuals) through the submission of a W-9 to the District.

2. Provisions of Section 2000(e) of Chapter 21, Title 42 of the United States Code
and Federal Executive Order No. 11246 as amended by Executive Order No.
11375 (known as the Equal Opportunity Employer provisions).

C. Certificate of insurance indicating the following coverages with each project bid which
include general liability, worker’s compensation, completed operations, automobile,
hazardous occupation, product liability and professional liability. _

D. Compliance with all provisions of 820 ILCS 130 Illinois Prevailing Wage Act, including
wages, medical and hospitalization insurance, and retirement for those trades as
covered in the Act.

E. Participation in apprenticeship and training programs applicable to the work performed
on the project which are approved and registered with the United States Department of
Labor’s Apprenticeship and Training.

F.  The provisions of this Resolution shall not apply to federally funded projects, lllinois
Department of Transportation, any grants or awarded funds to the District if such
application would jeopardize the receipt or use of funds in support of such a project.

G. Disclosure of the names and address of each subcontractor from whom the contractor
has accepted a bid and/or intends to hire on any part of such project put forth to bid.

045



H. A copy of the contractor’s written program for the prevention of substance abuse.

. Certification from the bidder that all employees expected to perform work on the
project have completed a 10-hour or greater OSHA safety program in the last 5 years.
Only workers who have satisfactorily completed a 10-hour or greater OSHA safety
program will be allowed to participate in the project. The bidder must have copies of
employee OSHA cards on file and the Forest Preserve District may request that the

bidder provide copies of employee OSHA cards. Failure to produce an employee’s OSHA

card my result in a determination that a bidder is not a responsible bidder.

J. . Compliance with any bid or performance bond as required with such project.

K. Any other factors which are relevant to the determination of a bidder’s ability to carry
out the requirements of the project in accordance with what may be expected or
demanded under the terms of the contract.

It shall be the sole responsibility of the contractor to comply with all the submission
requirements stated in such bid documents at the time of submittal of a bid to the Forest
Preserve District.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED all ordinances or resolutions or parts of such in conflict
herewith are hereby repealed insofar as they do so conflict.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that nothing herein hereby adopted shall be construed to
affect-any suit or proceeding now pending in any court or any rights accrued, or liability
incurred or cause or causes of action accrued or existing under any prior Resolution. Nor shall
any right or remedy of any character be lost, impaired, or affected by this Resolution.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution shall be in full force and effect
immediately upon adoption.

046



Forest

Preserve
District

Rock Island County, Illinois

FOREST PRESERVE COMMITTEE MEETING

January 8, 2019 - 3:30 P.M. (bid opening 1/4/2019)
Golf Cart Fleet Replacement — Bid ID#:2018-0006

Requested by — Todd Collins, Clubhouse Manager

BID TABULATION

Bidders 70 Carts Trade In Total
Of 66 Carts from
Existing Fleet
Harris Golf $317,800 $191,400 $126,400 2019 Yamaha Drive2
Cars QuieTech Electronic
Bid #1 Fuel Injection Golf Cars
Harris Golf $294,000 $191,400 $102,600 2019 Yamaha Drive2
Cars Electronic Fuel Injection
Bid #2 Golf Cars
M&M Golf Cars | $310,828 $158,400 $152,428 | 2019 Club Car Precedent
LLC i2 Gas Golf Car
E-Z-Go, a $280,000 $145,200 $134,800 | 2019 TXT Fleet Golf Car-
Division of See variations to bid in
Textron bid materials

Note: All Bids subject to Forest Preserve Commission Board approval — January 15%, 2019- 5:30 PM
Bids Submitted by Jeffrey Craver, Forest Preserve Director

047




0S'1$ 0S°L$ 00C$ 00C$ 00C$ 00C$ 00C$ 00C$ 00°€$ GL'e$ GL'eS$ (9044 BUO JOpUN) BPIY Ulel |

I 29l 29l 99l14 o9l4 29l14 S| 29l4 o9l4 o9l4 29l Am ._wbca uaipiyo
00'v$ 00'v$ 00°'S$ 00°5$ G/'S$ S29% GZ'9$ GZ'9$ GZ'9% 05°9%$ 05°'9$ «(21-¢) uaipiyo
0S'v$ 0S'v$ 05°'S$ 0G'S$ 059 ST'/$ SZ'/$ SZ'/$ GZ'.$ 00°'8$ 00°8%$ «Slojueg X
VN VN VN VN VN VN VN VN VN 00°8$ 00°8%$ Aeyn ennoy - ©
00°5$ 00°'S$ 00'9$ 00'9% Gz'1$  Gze$ GZ'8$ GZ'8$ GZ'8$ 00'6$ 006% «SHNPY
007 IqeIN
00ZL$  002LS 00ZLS 002l$ 002ZL$ o00€L$ o00vLE  00VLS  O0O'SLS  00°GLS 00'SL$ (siolusg) Buidwe) aAniwLd JUCILBAIY
00vL$  00VLS  00TLS 00%L$ 00PL$ 009L$ 00ZL$  00ZL$ 008L$S 008L$ 008L$ (3uspisaiuoN) Buidwed sAnIWL- JUCILBARY
00€L$  00€ELS  00°€ELS 00€l$ 00€L$ 00¥L$ 00GLE  00GLS  009LS  009L$ 009L$ Buidwed saniwLd JUCIHBARY
00'L$ 00'L$ 00'L$ 00'L$ 00'L$ 001$ 00'L$ 00'L$ 00'L$ 00'L$ 00'L$ (uosiad Jad) sdnois yINoA
00€L$  00€ELS  00€ELS 00%l$ 00¥L$ 00GL$ 009L$  009L$  00ZLS 00°ZL$ 008L$ (slolussg) sped uo buidwe)
00GL$  00GL$  00°GL$ 009l$ 009L$ 008L$ 006L$ 006L$ 0002$ 000Z$ 00°12$ (JuspisaluoN) sped uo Buidwe)
00¥L$  00VLS  00TLS 00GL$ 00GL$ 009L$ 00ZL$ 00ZL$ 008L$S 008L$ 006L$ oL1o8|3/181B M\ SPEd uo Buidwe)
00'6$ 00'6$ 00'6$ 00'6$ 006% 000L$ 00LLS 00LLS 002L$ 00CL$ 00ZL$ Buidwed sanpiwid sioluss
00'LLS  00'LLS 00 LLS 00'LL$ 00°LL$ 00€L$  00vLE  00VLS  00'SLS  00°GLS 00'SL$ (yuspisaiuoN) Buidwed sapwid
000L$  000L$S  000LS 000L$ 000L$ 00LL$ 00ZL$ 002LS OOELS 00€ELS 00€L$ Buidwed sanwid
yemiul|
000L$ 000L$ 00LL$ 002ZL$ 002LS OOELS 00€ELS 00€L$ (siolusg) Buidwe) aAniwLd JUCILBAIY
002L$ 002L$ 00PL$ 00GLE  00GLS  009LS  009L$ 009L$ (3uspisaiuoN) Buidwed sAnIWL- JUCILBARY
00'LL$ 00°LL$ 002L$ 00€L$  00€ELS  O0OFLS  00VLS 00¥L$ Buidwed saniwLd JUCILBARY
00'L$ 00'L$ 00'L$ 00'L$ 00'1$ 001L$ 00'L$ 00'L$ 00'L$ 00'L$ 00'L$ (uosiad Jad) sdnois yINoA
00€L$  00€LS  00°€ELS 00%¥l$ 00¥L$ 00GL$ 009L$  009L$ 00ZLS 00°ZL$ 008L$ (slolusg) sxeQ sium
00GL$  00GL$  00°GL$ 009l$ 009L$ 008L$ 006L$ 006L$ 0002$ 000Z$ 00°12$ (JuspisaluON) SYeO 8HUM
00vL$  00VLS  00TLS 00GL$ 00GL$ 009L$ 00ZL$ 00ZL$ 008LS 008L$ 006L$ oL108|3 /4818 N SHEO SHUM
VN VN VN VN VN VN VN VN 0022$ 002Z$ 00°€2$ (s1o1ues) (Aluo s |) dn-400H |IN4 SHBO 8HUM
VN VN VN VN VN VN VN VN 00'€z$  00€T$ 00°¥2$ (Juspisay) (Aluo ays |) dn-400H [IN4 SYO SHYM
VN VN VN VN VN VN VN VN 006z$  00°G2$ 00'92$ (yuspisaiuoN) (Aluo sys |) dn-}00H |IN4 SYBO 8HUM
00'6$ 00'6$ 00'6$ 00'6$ 006% 000L$ 00LLS 00LLS 002L$ 00CL$ 00ZL$ Buidwe) saiwid siolues
00'LLS  00°LLS 00 LLS 00'LL$ 00°LL$ 00€L$  00vLE  00TVLS  00'SLS  00°GLS 00'SL$ (yuspisaiuoN) Buidwed sanwid
000L$  000L$S  000LS 000L$ 000L$ 00LL$ 002ZL$ 002LS OO€ELS 00€ELS 00€L$ Buidwed sapwid
Japunyl pnoT
05°8$ 05°'6$ 05'6$ 05'6$ 0G'0L$ 0G0L$ 0G0L$ 0S0Ls 0S0LS 00LLS 00'LL$ (siolusg) Aepyeap sped
00ZL$  00€LS  00°€ELS 00€l$ 00€L$ 00€L$ 00€Ls  00€L$S  00ELS  00€ELS 00€L$ shepyeapn (8L) sueD
00°2$ 00'8$ 00'8$ 00°'8$ 006% 006$ 00'6$ 00'6$ 00'6$ 00'6$ 006% shepyeap\  (6) sHeD
00ZL$  00€LS  00°€ELS 00€l$ 00¥L$ 00FL$  00VLE  00VLS  00FLS 00VLS 00¥L$ sAeplioH ® spuajsspy  (81) MeD
00°2$ 00'8$ 00'8$ 00°'8$ 006% 006$ 00'6$ 00'6$ 00'6$ 00'6$ 006% UOON Jaye sAepljoH @ spusyespy  (6) HeD
00ZL$  002CLS  00°ZLS 002l$ 002L$ 002L$ 00€L$ 00€L$S O0OELS 00€ELS 00€L$ (6) senbes
000L$  000L$S  000LS 000L$ 000L$ 000L$ 00LLS  00LLS  00CL$S 002L$ 00ZL$ (sswi psywi|) siounp
00€L$  00€ELS  00€ELS 00€l$ 00€L$ 00€L$  00vLE  00VLS  O0O'SLS  00°GLS 009L$ (uooN 1 sAepxesp)) sioluss
00ZL$  002CLS 00ZLS 002l$ 002L$ 002L$ 00€L$ 00€LS O0OELS 00€ELS 00€L$ (6) shepxesp
00°ZL$  00°ZL$  00°ZL$ 00Zl$ 00/1$ 00Z1$ 008L$ 008L$ 008L$S 008L$ 006L$ (81) shepyeapn
00ZL$  002CLS 00ZLS 002l$ 002L$ 00€L$ 00vLE  00VLS  O0OPLS  00VLS 00¥L$ (6) sAepiloH B spusespn
0002$¢  0002$ 000Z$ 0002$ 0002$ 00'12$ 00LZ$ 00LZ$ 00CZ$ 002Z$ 00°€2$ (81) sAepijoH ® spua3sapn
00°00S$ 00°00S$ 00°00S$ 00006$ 00°GZS$ 00°0SS$ 00626 000098 00059$ 00698 0000.L$ ssed Jojues
00°002$ 00°002$ 00002$ 00°002$ 00002$ 00°002$ 00002 00GZZ$ 00G2Z$ 006ZZ$ 00°6ZCS$ ssed Jojunp
00°066$ 00056$ 000S6$ 00°0S6$ 00°G26$ 00°000°L$ 00°GZ0'L$ 00°0S0°L$ 00°00L‘L$ 00°0SL'LS 00002 L$ ssed se|dno)
00668 006.6$ 006.6$ 00658 00009$ 00S29¢ 000598 00698 00G2.$ 000S.$ 00G8.$ ssed uosesg

85109 J|09 Yn|g uelpy]
6002 0102 1102 zZ10z €102 102 5102 9102 1102 810z 6102

X

mtuvwm—%on s994 Jas Jou3sig Aj1oe aAlasald }sa104 AJuno) pue|s| }20y



049

‘popasu saolAIes Jsysduinp g jodoyod Jo Jagquinu 8y} 0} enp paubisse aq 0} S99} [BUOHIPPY
ATNO sleyayg abieT Joy yoam ayy Jo Aep Aue ggz$ aidoad 00g JoAQ

VN 00°6¢$ Jspuny] pnoT
sJ9}|ays |lews sAeplioH B Spua)aap) ‘sAepyasapn
00'6ZLl$ 00°6.$ Jepuny pnoT
00'6ZLl$ 00°S8$ Namiul|l '@ 4nig uelpuj
ag.is$ eidoad 0og Jano J19)]9ys abue sAepljoH 3 Spuayaapn
00z$ e|doad ot Jano 006zl 00°6S$ Jspuny] pnoT
Gzl $ eidoad ooz Jeno 006ZLl$ 00'59% Js)jayg ebie emiullll ' 4nig uelpy|
001$ aidoad oz 4epun ajdoad 00z JoA0 00z Jepun sAepyoapn
abueys oN-jIsodag abewe(q s9a4 pasodoid 8102 s19)|ays

"Joquiaydag Ul UoISsIWpe 891} BA1903.
Ajunwwod auiy/e01j0d pue s89.0) pauLIe 8y} Yolym ul Aeq s,040H So)eIgajad 00Z 8y} ‘os|y "uoniubooal Jo sAep aAioadsal Jisy} Uo siayje) pue siayjow o}
uolssiwpe 991} SeY 00Z 8} 0S|y "UOSess yoes sAep 9al) 0g Ajojewixoldde ale aisy) AjjeoidA ‘ojnpayos uoseas 007 IqelN 8y} Ul pajeubisep aq |im sAeq 99.4

T ST SZTY$ anuyuoosig uaipiyd
GZ'S$ GZ'S$ GZ'S$ anuyuoosig Jlojusg
GZ'S$ GZ'S$ GZ'S$ anupuoosiqg Inpy

w>mvw®3._. Uo uoIsSsIWpy pajunoasiq,

002L$ 0072L$ (810Z Ul meN) @8 Bupiied sng

00'c$ 00'c$ 00°€$ (210Z Ul \\AN) @84 Bupiied

0S'1$ 0S°L$ 00C$ 00C$ 00C$ 00C$ 00C$ 00C$ 00C$ 05°€$ 05°€$ (9244 BUO JBPUN) [9SNOIED



TT Jo 1 3beg

Wd £:0€:€0 6T02/20/10 U0 JaneI) Jar Aq uny

00'S€€ (44 00'082 0002 00’ 00* 00°000°T 00 00'000°T SUONEAIBSAI J3Y3YS Ynig pul 95°29€
65°919'91 rds 9E'¥SL'ST Y'SKTLT 00’ 19°615 00°000°cE 00’ 00°000°€E 334 doys oxg 80°LE Q
00°S££'6T SE 00°0SE’SH 00°00T'p2 00 00°SLY'ET 00°05+'69 00 00°05+'69 sassed uoseas ynig ueipug vOLbE ©
18°61¢'p52 bs 6€°850'40Z 19'165°8£7 00’ 89°C00'E 00°059'Z¥¥ 00 00'0S9'2Hb 38 J106 ynig ueipur €0'LYE
Hnig uelpul - z6 usunsedag qns
6L°19€°LL$ %08 SZ°090'+9% S/'680'9% 00°0$ 00°0% 00'051°821% 00°0$ 00°051'8Z1% S|E0L 19punyl pnot - 16 Juswpiedaq gns
06’88y Vi 00465 00'€56’S 00’ 00’ 00°0058 00" 00°005'8 Sajes Jaquuty 10°26€
00 +++ (00°05€) 00°0SE 00’ 00 00 00’ 00’ S$30.n0s a3eAlid 4y suorngLauo) 0T'+9€
Sb'/8L'S [ 00°SES’9 00°S9%°€ 00 00’ 0000001 00° 00°000'0T SUOISSIU0D JUBI 1204 punyf pnoT §6°29¢
0S'¥59°1E €5 006811 00°ST8°€T 00 00° 00°000'St 00' 00°000°SH S{equas 3eoq J3puny | pnot ¥529€
00°0£9 0 00°000'2 00 00° 00" 000002 00 00°000°Z UOLJRAIIS3. JB)3YS J3pUNYL pno £529¢€
00 0 00°002 00° 00’ 00' 00°00Z 00’ 00002 S334 Weiboid A13Sa1d 159104 L0LbE
00°E0bY P11 (00°209) 00°258't 00’ 00° 00'0SZ'y 00" 00°0SC't se9) yuuad Asaydie Japunyl pno SO'LvE
$6°£00°0E 14 SZ°055°0€ SL6¥9'LT 00’ 00 00°00Z°8S 00 00°002°8S 394 Japuny pno 0 LvE
Jdpunyy pnot - 16 uauntedag gns
£8'829'v01$ %E9 16°06+'85$ 60'¥55'001$ 00'03$ 00'0$ 00'5¥0'651% 00°000'9T$ 00'SK0'crT$ SIRI01 NOMIUKIT - 06 luswpedaq gng
00°006"y [ 00'$56°€ 00°96L"t 00’ 00" 00°052'8 00 00'0S.’8 S3|es Jaquitf. 10°Z6€
00°05+ +++ (00°s0%) 00°S0¥ 00 00’ 00 00" 00’ BNUBAR JBLRO - SNOBURIBISI ¥6'69€
00°008'1 £01 (€99) £9°902 00’ 00 00'002 00 007002 $90.n0s a)eaud Jj suopnqLILC) 019
0b'L65'T £5 W's18'T 85¥BT'E 00’ 00’ 00°000'9 00 000009 SUOISSBOUOD YOMIU|T 7579
00°00€" 44 005241 00°SLET 00’ 00 00°001c 00 00°001‘S SUORRAISSAL JAYRYS NSMiLNT 15°29¢
00 +++ (00°08) 00'08 00 00’ 00’ 00 00" S|EUaS NI YBMIUIT 6b°29€
00°L1€ 0 00's 00’ 00' 00 00'sZ 00 0052 39) wInyas ou A3y oMy 10°2¥€
£'¥92°06 #9 EI0S 88'905°06 00" 00 00°046°0bT 00°000°91 00°046'¥21 $33) semiug 00°L¥€
NoMmiulI - 06 Iusunsedag gng
TL0V0'TS %9 00°00S$ 00°000'1$ 00°0% 00°000'1$ 00°005°1$ 00°005'1$ 00'0$ Sie301 sjueIn - g Jusuwpedaq gns
00 £9 00°005 00°000°T 00' 00°000'T 00°005'T 00°00S'T 00 uoneanargaMnd-sjuesb (2307 0L LE€
TLUOV0'T +++ 00’ 00 00’ 00’ 00 00 00° oneaindngainyjnd-sjuelb |esopay 0L'1€€
sjuels - g¢ ucwcb;mawa ang
78'956'155% %SE _ £0'86£898% £6'921'19%$ 0008 SS'¥69'11$ 00'Sz6'62€'1$  (00°005'8%) 00°SZHY'8EE'T$ S0l uonensiuwuipy - o1 uawnedsq ans
€2°012 +++ (99°€01) 99°€01 00 00° 00 00 00’ anjea abenjes 1o yunf jo sajes 11°26€
00 ] 00°00S"L 00’ 00 00 00°005°, 00'00S’L 00" $324N0S 9)eAUd 4 SUORNGLIUCD 01T'H9¢
(4821 981 (£s°821) (58T 00’ 00’ 00051 00 00°0ST 06, 353133U) S1003)10D 0E'19¢€
Sb'985°S €6 18'6/8 61°029°TT 00 99'209'C 000081 00°005°Z 00°000°S sBujusea uaunsanux o119
§6'96662 0z 20'6€0°0bT 86°096'SE 00 80'¥8Y°9 00°000°9£1 (00°000°9€) 00°000°212 anuaAai Juawade|day ST'SEE
00 0 00°S£2 00’ 00’ 00 00'54Z 00 00'S£2 JUNO2E UoIINE S1033(0D fAN §13
£0°6£6°S1S 9€ Lb'9ee’0TL £5°E9T'ETH 00 18209 00°00S'€ET'T 00°005C1 00°000°121'T saxey Apadoud 0T TIE
uonenswpy - 07 Juswyedag gns
JAIDSVId ISBI04 - TE ucwﬁtmawa
INNIATY
DAI9524d 152404 - OET  pund
QLA 1834 Joud P9y suonoesuel | suonpesuel | SadueIqNIUZ suopoesuel| 19bpng SjusWpUBWY 196png uondidsag unoddy unodY
/P3N % QLA - 396png air aLs YIUOW JuaLIND papuswy 196png paydopy
ouyyy ‘Ayuno) puepy oy

JUNo2dY dnjjoy apnPxg
8T/T1€/Z1 21e(Q 0} 4BSA |BISH]

Hoday 2duew.i0413d 396png

ST
oﬁ%ﬁmb

1S910]




Z1 4o 7 3bed Wd EbI0€:€0 6102/Z0/T0 UO J9ARID Y3 Aq uny
00’ 12 62'885'T [7Ass 00’ 00 00°000°C 000002 00 BWIHAAD 00°ZTH
9£'£92'T1 124 ¥8'116°LT 91'05Z'b1 00 00’ 00291°2€ (00°001) 00'792°tE sabem B ssueles (euosess oty
96'426'26 9 1251911 65°198°00T 00" 0£°622'91 00'v10°L12 ¥5°£90'T 9b'9b6'STT sabem pue saueles 00'TTH
MoMUlI - 06 Jusuniedag ans
1E°046'C$ %007 00'0$ 05'529'1$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 05'S29'T$ 05°529'1$ 00°0% sjelo) syuern - gg  Juswiedag gns
00'SZ +++ 00’ 00 00 00° oo 00 00" sjeuay 00°6£9
05'291°C +++ 00 00 00° 00" 00 00° 00" S3DIAIAS [RUOISSBY0.d 00°1€9
18'79S'T 001 00 05°529'1 00 00 05'629'T 05'529°1 00 sayddng Sunesado 00'2zs
sjuesn - g¢ ucmEtman qnsg
98'691'0£1$ %0E 91°680'c/$ 8b'SE9'61TS 00°0% 81°88£'92$ +9'02'26£$ 05°256%$ b1'89€°26€$ S|EI0} UOIRNSILIWPY - 0T Juawilieded gng
00 0 $9'€56'T 00° 00’ 00’ $9'€56°T $9°€56°T 00’ 007 IqeIN 03 J9jsues] vL'166
00 0 007005211 00° 00’ 00’ 00°00S'Z1T 00’ 00°005°211 sanuaby JBRO 0} J3ysuei) 21166
00'900'T1 €€ (8'16V'TT £1°000°1T 00' 8°Trs'0T 00'Z6¥'€€ (00°000°21) 00°26¢'Sk |eneluo) APIIND 00'++9
ZE19L'ST 88 89'921°C TEL0L'ST 00’ TELEET 00'vE8°LT 00’ 00'b£8'L1 sdiysiaquiawi g senq 00'Z¥9
00 0 00°00S'T 00" 00’ 00° 00°00S'T 00’ 00°00S'T adueudjuley B Sieday 00°8€9
8£'69% €2 80'905'1 (X34 00’ 00" 00°056'T 00 00°056'T 6unesijdng 3 bunuud 00°S£9
£9°/91'T 8 ET'HT9'9 £8'009 00’ 00’ 00'S2T'L 00" 00'SZZ’L Buysiand 00°v€9
#9°011 0 0b'1£8'T 09°€ 00° 00’ 00°SL8'T 00 00'S£8'1 1orel) 00°€€9
0zt 89 ELEIL LT91ST 00’ 9402 00°0£2°T 00’ 00°0€2°2 SUOREDIUNWWOD 00°2€9
00'1T2'6T 9 00'9b1'y 0062’ 00’ 00' 00'S/¥'11 00°000°01 00°SLb'T SBDIAIDS [RUOISSB0.d 00°1€9
00°092'1 €1 00°5£6'€ 00°06S 00’ 00’ 00'595"t 00’ 00°595'p uogeonp3 @ bujuresy 00°0£9
00’ 9 LT'E8T €891 00 €8°91 00°00€ 00 00°00€ 000°1$ 43pun dinb3 1 sjooy (jews 00'v2S
00 S 9€°056 9’6k 00 00 00°000°T 00 00°000'1 saiddng aoueuajuiepy/ieday 00'€2S
¥9°012 16- 00'8¥1'T (00'8¥5) 00’ 00’ 00009 00’ 00009 saiiddng 6unesado 00°22S
STUE 187 98'99 $1'€81 00’ w'sy 00°0S¥ 00 00°0St sajjddns 320 00'125
00 8 S8'1L S1'8Z€¢ 00 00 00°00% 0000 00’ Suiop/waosun 00'+1H
€2°0£6'LT vt 14 74224 9L°¥9£’61 00° 988857 00'686ch (€0) £0'686'ch S)yauag WjesH adkojdwg 00°ETH
95'e/ +++ 00" 00° 00’ 00 00’ 00’ 00’ AWAAD 00'2TH
19'626'09 42 S1°Z€E'98 S8°6+0°€9 00" 1£°259°01 00°Z8¢'6b1 (11°1) 11686641 sabem pue sauejes 00'TTH
uonensupy - o1  jwauniedsg gns
SAIDSAid 159104 - TE ucwEﬁmawO
ESEEve!
88'810°201'1$ %Ll 85°S61'61E'1$ HTS'SL6$ 00°0$ $9'€8£°0E$ 00°02L'v62'c$ 00°000'6$ 00'02£'S82°2¢  SIVLOL INNIATY
88'810°701°1$ %ED 85°G61'61£1$ Th'vTS'SL6$ 00°0$ $9°€8£°0€$ 00°02£'¥62'2$ 00°000°6$ 00'02£'582'2$ S|EJ0] 3AIBS3I JSB404 - TE  Juswpedag
TL'0E0'L9ES %S SEELTES S9°€6/'8HES 00°0$ 60'689°£1% 00°001°'9/9$ 00°0$ 00°001°9£9% S|20] ynjg vewpur - 26 Jusuiedeq gns
00'5£9 +++ 00 00 00’ 00 00 00’ 00 $30.4n0s 3)eAud 44 suoRnqLIuc) 0T+9¢
2E'6¥9°SL 4 09°€06'19 0v°'960'89 00 08'169 00'000°0€T 00 00°000°0€T SUOISS3DU0D Ynig pul £S°T79€
Hnig uetpul - Z6  Juswpedsg gng
SAIDSAId 150404 - TE ucoEtmawD
INNIATY
OAIDS3Id I1S3404 - QET punyg
Q1A 183, Joud POy suoipesuel} suooesued | S9JouRIqUINIUT suopoesues 196png SjuBWpUWY 19bpng uondudsaq Junoxy N0y
/P3sn % alA -336png ala aLA Y3uop JuaLn) papuawy 19bpng pardopy
souy ‘GEno)) puepy Yooy

JUNOo2DY dnjjoy apnPXx3
81/1£/¢1 =@1eQ 0] 1eaA |edsiy

10daYy duew.oLdd 3o6png

ST
otwwwwumb

1S3104

051



21 Jo ¢ abed Wd E¥:0€:€0 6102/20/10 U JaAeI) ar Aq uny
0L°€8€'T 14 05°0b2'2 05'65Z 00’ 00' 00°000°c 00 00°000°€ Saseydung poo4 0092
L9°TE'S ST ¥8'€02’8 9T°96¢'T 00 S6'18 000026 00’ 00°00L'6 000°T$ Japun dinb3 g sj00) jjews 00°v2s
62°S9L'y o€ Tv'855°8 85168y 00 200Lb'T 00°0SH'ET 00’ 00°0Sb'ET saiddns aoueuaurep/neday 00'€2S
8T'€9€’S 8 91°££8'9 ¥8'729 00 00° 00°005'2 00" 00°00S°L sayddns bunesado |euai jeog ¥g'72s
L6°EL0°L 05 £b'960°01 €5°€62°01 00 00" 00'06£°0Z 00’ 00°06£'0Z sayddng bugesado 00°22s
00" € 6L°SEV 141 00 00’ 00°0S¥ 00° 00°0Sb sayddng 040 00125
00° 14 0L°S6b'T 0£°¥0S 00 00’ 00°000C 00°000C 00 Buitpop/wuopun 00'b1H
96'198'v7 Ly €9'£85°0€ ££°565'97 00’ PR'SEY'D 00°€81°4S 09 0b'Z81°£S S)yauag (yesH 3skoidwa 00°ETH
8EVES €L 8T°LET 78'29¢ 00 00’ 00005 00°00S 00’ SWRIAA0 |euoseas o1zt
$1°991 1 1£°786'T 6T°L1 00’ 00’ 00°000'2 00°000°C 00’ SWIHAAQ 00°21¢
89°0€€'ST 1£% 61°850'2¢ 18°020'2¢ 00 00’ 00'6£0'%S (00°005) 00°645°¥S sabem 1 saliefes jeuosess o1'TlH
¥2'98£66 9 65°8v5'9Z1 14°€9£'90T 00 €1'€T6'LT (1143354 07°666'T 08'21E'1ET sabem pue satiejes 00114
Ppunyl pnol - 16 wcwEu\_mawO ang

8£°019'6v2$ %Y¥S _ 9T1Z6'40T$ 01°'v2S'6E2$ 00'0$ 95'/90's2$ 9E"St'vib$ 9TEW'VS 01°7866E¥$ S|EI0L HOMIMKL - 06 Juswiiedag gns
S0°/ze’t 1S S8'91Z'T ST'€8Z'1 00 §9'2ST 00°005°2 00 00°00S'C 994 20IAI9S PR WPAD 0048
00°SES'vP 00t 00 9E"9bS'LT 00 00 9€°9bS’LT 9€'9b5'S 00700022 000'S$ 4940 Juawdinb3 B yoew 00'89Z
EPELT'T ++4+ 00 00 00 00 00 (00°005°€) 00°00S’E 666'4$-0001$ Wwawdinb3 B e 0092
18'859°¢ +++ 00 00° 00 00 00" (00°0009) 00°0009 666'b1$-000'7$ aJmpngsexyuy 00°€9
8S°VEE’E ozt (6v"¥¥S) 6v9E2'E 00 SLpT 00'769C 000001 00°269'1 [enpeQU0) 3PISIND 009
00 0 00°'St 00° 00° 00 00°'Sh 00 00°St sdiysiequisw g sang 00°2+9
£5°261°C 6L 85°0ch w6e9'T 00 66°29C 00°0£0'C 00 00°0£0C sjeuay 00°6£9
66'8€L"y LE 8E'0Lb'b 79°6£9°C 00 0L'€8T 00°0S12 00 00°0S1°2 ueuduiel B sieday 00°8€9
H'€61°01 €9 §9'9/0°9 SE'ETH'0T 00" LT 0000591 00’ 00°005°91 SWIBS AWan Jiand 00°££9
00 o1 88°0bb'T 21651 00 00’ 00°009't 00’ 00°009't buneoydng 3 bupuud 00°S£9
7€'€82 0 00581 00' 00 00 00581 00 00581 Buysiang 00vE9
952 ++4+ oo’ 00° 00’ 00 00’ 00 00* 19ARIL 00°€€9
§0'788°C 99 95°00S'T ¥5°406'C 00 vLTIZ 00°SOv'y 00 00°S0b"t suoRejuUNWIWO) 00°2€9
6€°Lb9'T Ler (9p°c0v'D) 9W'EOP'TT 00" 00°0S€E 00°000'6 00°000°C 00°000°2 SIDIAISG [RUOISS04d 00°T€9
00°00% 0 000092 00’ 00 00’ 007009z 00’ 00°009C uonednp3 g buturesy 00°0£9
£9'121°C 8S L6'€0L’T £0'96€'C 00 66°91 00°00T" 00 00°001'y saseyding pooy 00'92S
006241 $01 (ss°2zv) SS'LL0'E 00 00 00'056C 00°00S 00°0St'C 000'1$ Japun dinb3 B sjo0] [jews 0042
00°T9%'S €6 08'96S 0z'€0b's 00’ €b'S9E’T 00°0006 00’ 00°000°6 sayiddng aoueuzuiep/seday 00°€Z8
£0°SEYTT 85 79'822'01 8€'9£0'p1 00 00°'S1 00'S92'+2 00 00°S9Z'¥T sayddng 6upesado 00°22S
00' 0 00'SL 00' 00 00 00'sZ 00’ 00°SL sayddns 300 00128
TT6S 95 ¥6'218 90°££0'T 00 99'b/9 000587 00°058'1 00 Guipop/uuopiun 00414
75°69L'€E St T2'868°0F 8L'LEL'EE 00’ 88°L2S'Y 00°9€9'vL ¥9) $9"9€9'pL Siyauag yieaH avkoidwz 00°ETY
05'82 LE (8'T9 £rLE 00 00' 00001 00001 00 SUILIBAO [eUOSeas (1) At

HOMIUIT - 06 Juswireds( ang
BAI9S3id 159104 - 2¢ ucwgmamo
3SNIdX3
QAIDSTid 159104 - OET pund
QLA 1234 Joud Py suoipesues} suoipesuetj S9oueIquindul suopoesuel) 196png SUBWIpUaWY 19b6png uoldudsag Ny Ny
/Psn % QLA - 396png ata QalA YIUOW Juaun) papuswy 19bpng paydopy

fouyy Aunoy) puep] poy

JUNOJDY dnjjoy apnjPx3
81/T€/71 93eQ 03 1edA |edsiy

Hoday 2o3ueuLIoLdd 326png

pLgsIq
IAIISII]

1910

052



71 40 ¢ 9bed

Wd €5:0€:€0 6T02/20/10 UO JanRID 13[ Aq uny

0€'1€S [14 SLESY'L ST'91S'T 00 00° 00°000°0T 00’ 00°000°0T dueuuRK B SJedIY 00'8€9
8T'€81°01 b vt 9LUT's 00’ £0°08€'T 00'000'1Z 00 00°000'1C Sa2IMIBS ANRN dKand 00°££9
00'121 w 00°0<€ 00'S6 00" 00’ 00°SZy 00° 00°'SZY bunedydng g bunuud 00°S€9
€068 9€ 14899 67'18¢ 00 67°18¢ 00'050'T 00° 00°050'T buiysiignd 00'b€9
00 0 00°00S'T 00" 00 00’ 00°00S'T 00 00°00S'T [oARL) 00°€€9
¥ 066'C €9 P8 9L°TY8'E 00 [d €4 00°£T1'9 00 0074219 SUOREIAUNWILOD 00°2€9
£9'SLL'S (1] 41 (€9°688) £9'vLL'6 00 0008 00'588'8 00°000'C 005889 SDIAIDS [RUOISSJ0Id 00°1€9
00 0 00°000°C 00 00’ 00 00°000'C 00 00'000C uoneonp3a g buiutesj 00°0€9
£9'890'SE (3% $9°905°9€ SE'E6L'PE 00’ 1eeve’tT 00°00€'TL 00’ 00'00€°TL saseydind pood 00'925
15'ST1'T I 10°585'T 66'¥1 00’ 00" 000057 00’ 00°005'1 00014 Japun dinb3 g SiooL jlews 0025
LU'8LY'ST ¥9 60'1€TL 16'89L'CT 00’ [4%20) 00°000°0Z 00 00°000°0C sayddng soueuajuiel/ieday 00°€2S
vLPE'Y ot 8E£°26C'YC 79°40L'T 00’ 00" 00°000°£2 00" 00°000°£L2 sayddng asipueydsai doys 04 Sd'2ZS
96°920°€C 6€ 8Z'718'0 wnLse 00° 00 00'52599 00’ 00°525'99 sayddng bunesado 0022
vE'09 0 00082 00’ 00 00° 00082 00 00°08¢ sayddns dWO 00'1Z8
00 61 094851 0b'29¢ 00" 00’ 00°056'T 00°0S6'T 00 Bunpop/waojiun 0041t
77°268'8E 144 ¥6'0€9'1S 90°08%0% 00’ $£'980'S 00'111'26 (v WII1°26 siyaudg yjeaH 34ojdw3 00ETH
06°08 +++ 00 00’ 00 00 00 00’ 00 SWHIBAO {RUOSES (1] 9447
86°958°C L 8L'EbL [44: 7444 00’ 16811 00°2L1°E 00'2L1'E 00 SWIIAAO 00'Z1Y
pE9EL'1S 134 98'€79'89 y1°262'8Y 00’ T4 %4 00°916'91T (0s) 05°916'911 sabeM 1 Saliejes [euoseas or'ITh
15012t 9 65'816'vS1T 1912061 00 95°/86'1¢C 00°S£9'S82 6+°698'r 15'592'08¢ sabem pue sauejes 0011V
4njg vepul - 76 wRwedsq ans

£°0bE'897$ Y%Sh 0£°158'192$ 044951128 00'0$ 9Z'6v9'8C$ 00'6TH'ELYS (02°00£'1$) 02'611'SLb$ sjej0) Jopunyy pnot- 16 1usuuedsa ans
HoeT £9 £8'961'T L1°€05'T 00’ 66625 00'000'y 00 00000 294 3JIIBS PIRD APAD 00°€£8
66°€65'CS 0 05'560'C 00 00’ 00 05'560'C (05°406'%) 00°000°L 000°G$ 4940 Juawdinb3 g yoew 00'89Z
00°00Lt 001 00 05°+06'€ 00' 00’ 05'406'E 0S'+06'€ 00" 666'F$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 B yoew 00°¥9L
00 ++4+ 00 00 00 00 00 (00°00'9) 000049 666'p1$-000'2$ 21mpnasesu] 00°€9Z
L6°ETT'S 9% £5°105y Lb'868'E 00 £9°€0E 00°00+'8 00' 00°00+'8 [eneIIU0D 3PISINO 00'¥+9
00 0 00°S¥C 00° 00 00 00°SHZ 00’ 00°S¥T sdiysiaquiau 3 sang 00°CH9
0’11z 901 (sten) XA 00 Sb'SE 00°002 00° 00'00C siequay 00'6£9
€£'€8L'6 L9 ST 95'¥£0°S 00’ 1£°01L'T 00°005'2 00 00'005'2 adueUAUIRl g Siedy 00°8€9
TL'698'S 6€ 0z'¥91'6 08°5€8°S 00’ §§'85Z 00°000'ST 00° 00'000'ST S3IAIIS AN dqnd 00°L£9
00°08 ST SLLOb sTU 00’ 00 00°08% 00 00°08% Bunesndng 18 buguud 00°5€9
16'bbb S 00°S0S’E 00081 00’ 00081 00°89'¢ 00’ 00'589'€ Gusiiand 00°'¥€9
Z6'1€E 374 (¥1°286) $1°2€9 00 v12€9 00052 00 00°052 TR 00°€£9
£6'S18'E 79 9€'SLL'T ¥9'¥SSy 00’ s8'78 00°0€E'L 00 00°0€€’L SUOREJUNWILOD 0029
vTvL's S9 01'2L0°'s 06'265'6 00 00° 00'599'¥1 00° 00°599'¥T S3DIAIDS |BUOISSJOId 00°'1€9
00'089 :1 00'S67°1 00°508 00 00°508 00'001°¢ 00’ 00'001°2 uoneonp3 B Sunuesy 000£9

Japunyj pnoi - 16 EmEﬁmamO qns
3A13521d 159404 - ZE Iuswnedaq
JSN3dX3
SA19534d 159104 - OET pung
QLA {34 J0ld p.ooy suofjoesuel ) suoipesuet| SaoueIquwNIug suofpesuel ) 19bpng SjuaWpUBIWY 196png uondudsag unony JuUNODY
/Pasn % QalA -326png alAa aiA YIUOW Juaun) papuawy 1eb6png paydopy

sjoug(l ‘AunoD) pueps] Yoou

Junoday dnjjoy apnpx3
81/1€/21 916 01 JB3A [BISIH

110d9Y ac3uew.i0Lidd 39bpng

LSt
AIISIIG

1910,

053



Z1 40 5 3bed Wd EV:0€:€0 6102/20/10 U0 JaARD) 43 Aq uny
00898291 0s 05'8ST'b/L1 05" T$8°0LT 00’ SC'98 00'000°SYE 00’ 00°000°SVE S99 ujlen 007 Wive
00'+8£'9€ 65 05'vZ€'62 0S'SL9°Th 00" 00°SE 00°000°2L 00 00°000'2Z [9snose)-saa4 AJaros jeaibojooz 1TLvE
€E 148°LLE 8t TS 1LE 68°'110°6v€ 00° 05°5L1 0055402, (00°0000t) 0055092 $33§ SUOISSIWPE 007 0T L¥E
00 53 00°069 00°01¢ 00" 00’ 00'000°T 00 00°000'T S9J [eLoWaW 007 61°L¥E
LTL86 1T SYLLT 8b'S9V 00’ 00°00Z 00°0v2'T 00’ 00°0b2'2 $334 uondope 007 8T LbE
00 0 00'S1E 00" 00’ 00 00°STE 00’ 00°S1E unodde uoiPNe S10303(10D [4NA (S
£5°(81'08E Vis 16°TH2'1€9 60°£S.'89€ 00’ £5°£T€'T 00°000°000'T 00’ 00°000°000°T saxey Apadold or'TIE
DAIBSBUd ISOM04 - 2E ucmgtmawa
INNIATY
00Z IqRIN - TET pung
(£0°156'v93%) £L'89€'€T1$ {(z69c'c1$) 00°0$ (¥6°01186%) (05'0$) (P9'1EHS$) 1 T1EH'SS 5|e10] DAIRSLd 358104 - OET  pung
56'696'991°T %8b 18°928'S61'T 69°€68'860'T 00" 85'$75'821 05°02L'v6T'T Y9 IEY YT 98'887'082°C SIV10L ISNIdX3
88'810°201°T %EY 85°S61°61€'T WHTS'SL6 00’ #9°€8€°0€E 00°02L'v62°2 000006 00'02£'s82°t SIVLOL INNIATY
Sjej0] SARSIId 358104 - OET  puny
56'696°991'1$ %8h 18°978'S61°1$ 69°€68'860'1$ 00'0$ 85'+¢5'821$ 05°024'v62't$ 9 1EHbT$ 98'887°082°2$ SWVLOL ISNIAXE
S6'696'991'1$ %8Y 18'978'561°1$ 69'£68’860'1$ 00'0$ 85'+Z5'821$ 05'024'¥62°7$ YO 1EL VTS 98'882'087'2$  SIPI0L DAI9SDId 159404 - TE  Juswipeds
10'Zhb'1$ %02 1£°901'8% 62°CH0'T$ 00°0$ 9b°0Z$ 00°0S1°01$ (00°00£"2$) 00°05v'21$ Siejo) yied duenoq - £6 Jusupedag qng
00’ 0 00002°S 00 00 00 00°004'S (00°00£2) 000008 000°ST$ 49A0 21nonyseyur 00°£9L
00 0 00°00€ 00 00 00’ 00'00€ 00 00°00€ dueusel B Sneday 008€9
98'682 8¢ [{14337 86'99C 00 907 00°00L 00’ 00°00Z S0IAIBS AAN dKand 00°2£9
ST°ZST'T LS 89'806 TET61'T 00 00’ 00'001°Z 00’ 00°001°2 S3DIAIDS |RUOISSDI0Id 00°1£9
00 9€ 00'0£9 00°08€ 00 00’ 00°050°7 00’ 00°0S0'T sayddns aoueusjuie/seday 00'ces
00° 89 10'S6 6607 00’ 00 00°00€ 00 00°00€ sayddns bunesado 00°z2s
jied soueioq - £6 uchﬂLmawO agns
95'9EH’E1S$ %P 8€'298 (i 79°L6v'v2S$ 00'0% Z1°66£'8v$ 00°09¢‘2£6%$ 85°066'11$ Zb'69£'096$ SIEI0L $Njg uRIPUT - T6 usugiedsg qns
00'++2'S €L 96°095°C $0'6£69 00' 0b'S22'S 00°0056 00 00°00S'6 sapuaby J3IO 0} J3ysuUR) 166
05°000°ET 9 SL'E66°TT STSLE'ST 00 00" 00'69€°£C 00* 00°69€°£T Spund JBLIO 0} Jajsuesy 11166
68056y s LV°9SEY [5: 33214 00’ LTH59 00°000'6 00 00°000'6 994 0BG pIed PR 008
SZ'1858 19 00°S21'y 00°0S¢'9 00 00’ 00'S45°0T 00° 00°545°0T 153.33u] 00'2.8
00'000'sST 001 00 00°000'5ST 00 00 00°000'SST 00° 00'000°551 tediouud 00148
00 0S 00'520'8 00°5Z6°2 00 00’ 00°000°97 00’ 00°000°97 000'S$ 48A0 Juawdinb3 g yew 0089£
00 +4+ (zrezy) LTSt 00 00 00 00’ 00’ 000's$ 120 Buyspowsy buipiing 00'992
00°0S5'v +++ 00" 00 00’ 00’ 00 00 00 666'¢$-000'1$ Juawdinba g yoew 009
LE°6£9'C €L 81°€8S Is'T 00 86'LY 005212 00’ 00'S21°T {enjoes3uo) 3pIsino 00'¥+9
00°08¢ 0 00'S£9°T 00° 00' 00’ 00'S£9'T 00 00°S£9'1 sdiysiaquisw g sanQ 00'2h9
L8t SS 00'00L'1 00°0+0'2 00 00°SST 00°0bL'E 00 00°0vL'E siejusy 00'6€9
4njg uelpuy - 76  Juswiedsg ans
9AIBS3Id 159104 - ZE  Juswpedsq
ISNIdX3
DAIOSALd ISAI04 - OET  puny
LA 1e3A JoLd P9y suopesuel} suonoesues ]| saouequnNdU3 suooesuel | uwmvsm Sjuawpuawy uwmuzm :o_ua_._umoo JunodXy Junody
/P3SN % Q1A - 196png aiA QLA L3UO JU1nD papuswy 19bpng paydopy
swouyy Xmo)) puers) oy

JUnoddy dnjjoy apnpPx3
81/1£/ZT 918 03 Jea |edsid

310daYy asuewIOndd 396png

ST
otwuwwwumb

15910

054



T1 4o 9 3bed Wd E¥:0€:€0 6102/20/T0 UO JaARID 13( AQ Uny
95°689'T 0 00°000'C 00" 00" 00 00°000'Z 00’ 00'000T 1oARIL 00°€€9
66'982 9 0£'082 0L'66Y 00 80°S0T 00°08L 00 00°08L suoREdIUNWWIOD 00°2€9
16'8LE°8 L 07'899' 08°1€€ 00° 08'901 00°000'S (00°005°€1) 00°005"81 SSDIAIG [RUOISSO4d 00°1€9
00'9€1°C ¥ 00'06£'C 00°0T1 00" 00°011 00°00S°C 00 00°005C uoneonp3 g bututes) 00°0£9
00 0 00'000'C 00’ 00 00 00°000C 00 007000 Sjew|uy 007 00'8%S
0z'8e +++ 00 00° 00 00" 00 00’ 00 S{eaIpoLIad '8 S100g 00225
e 4] 91°0S0'C ¥8'¥81'C 00° v£°089 00'SET'Y 00 00°SECY sselping pood 00'92S
Ut 1 T5'SLE8 8hvL 00 00 0005’8 00 00°05t'8 000'T$ 29pun dinb3 @ sjooy |lews 0025
w0 +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00" saijddng aoueusjuiep/neday 00°€2S
£9'615°C 8 ob'CIT'6 09°0SZ 00 S1°00S 00°€98'6 00 00°€98'6 sayddng bugesadQ 00°22S
GE'SS 0 00°00S 00 00 00’ 00°00S 00 00°00S saijddns a0 00°125
00’ 9 00'69€'T 0018 00 00 00°0SH'T 00°0S+'T 00’ buigop/uuiojiun 00'vIY
7988’7 Y 88°025'E LITE 00 75618 00'8€99 (ov) 0v'8£99 syauag e 3akoidwl 00'E€TH
r'sst 6 9116 ¥8'8 00 00 00001 00°001 00 SWIIBA0 (eU0SRS orzTy
2T'86£'0Z 0s 1T’ 6L 1Lb'TT 00’ £Lv91'1 00°'S16'vb SL'668'9 ST'ST0'8E sabem g saue(es (euoseas 0T 1T
6b°L51'ET Sb 64'8€8'8C 12°490'%C 00" £6'790'y 00°€06'2S 00°€ 00°006'ZS sobem pue saueles 00°'1TY
S1UaAT jeads g weibold 007 d4 - L0 juswiiedag qns
2AI9S3Id 159104 - ZE  Juawpedaq
3SNIAdX3
08'/89'485'1$ %0P 90°£50°001°Z$ +6'8£1'81+'1$ 00'0$ S5'10S'v1$ 00°9£2'815°c$ 00°000'£0Z$ 009£Z'11E'E$ STVIOL INNIATY
08'/89'£85'1$ %0% 90'/50'001°2$ v6'8L1'8TH TS 00°0$ S5°105'41$ 00°9£2'815'c$ 00°000°£0Z$ 00'9€C’T1E'ES S|EI0] SAIOSIId ISR104 - TE  Juswledsg
00 +++ (00°€s) 00°€L 00" 00°€L 00 00’ 00’ anjea abeajes 10 yun{ Jo s3jes 11°26€
G/'445'68 € §5'8£6'70C S¢'120'26 00 00 00000562 00 00000562 Xe} [310W {2104 WOy Jsuel) 29°16€
00 +++ (15°v2) 15T 00’ 00’ 00 00 00’ 2NUBAS JBLRO - SNOBULYRISIN ¥6'69€
€0'Tr9'TU 8 $2'185°92¢C 9L'81¥07 00 £5°921°C 00°000°2+T 0000026 00 $324n0s 3jeAud 1j SUORNGLIUOD 0T'¥9€
00'00t'T +++ (00°00¥'2) 00°00¥Z 00 00°00% 00 00 00 SJUI ISNOY PAUMO 007 09'29¢
81'101'6 98 [44:74: 44 STILTLT 00 00 00°000°0Z 00 0000002 SUOISS3OUCD 007 65'29¢
L9'SET (374 (€9'8vT) £9'8C 00 00 00°001 00 00001 06, 35213l S 10191100 0€'19€
Viyasvi 144 (86'156'9) 8615421 00 78'£59'T 00°005'S 00 00'005’S sBuiued JUBUNSIAU] 01'19¢
00°S61°T 8 00291 00'8€8 00 0001 00°000'T 00 00°000'T S99 Jaquted e} 007 ELE
00'S8'19 zs 00'908'Lb 00'¥61°7S 00 00°ST 00°000'00T 00* 00000007 5334 buppred ooz 1€°Lb€
06'v00'pT VA S0'796'8¢ §6°££0'9 00 8b'505'C 00°000'SE 00 00°000'SE 99 UOREAIISUOD 1B UYDIRSSTY 007 0ELbE
£€9°5$9°SC €1 19°008'SZY 6£°621'61 00’ 00°S/E'T 00'0€Z'S¥T 00’ 00°0€2'S¥T $99) diyssaquidl 007 6CT°LVE
8£°000°0L1 St SE'S66°6LT S9'400SHT 00" Pb'SSE'T 00°000°SZE 00’ 00°000°S2€ doys yib ooz 8TLYE
£5°82L'LL 09 Yrara1a:4 £L°L€8'EL 00° 0006 00°000'€ZT 00 00°000°€TT $93) UOQE]S P33) jewiue 007 LTLE
00'588°2¢ 26 ¥'SE6'T 65°1E'EE 00 00’ 00'0SZ'9€ 00 00°0S2'9¢ 539 SJUaAd [e1Dads 007 9T LYE
08'862°€ 0€ 00°267°L 00°8p1°E 00 00°6€S 00°0v+'01 00 00°0¥+'01 S99} 2EUIN0/MOYS [ewIue 007 YT LVE
ST'ZLL'TT 44 ¥1'202'9¢ 95°€0S'L 00 00°0€S 00'90£'€€ 00 00°90L'€€ $39y weibo.d uoReanpa 007 £TLYE
3A19S21d 159404 - TE  juswnedag
INN3ATY
00Z IGRIN - TET _pund
QLA {B2A i0ud P9y suooesuel | suoijesues | sadueIqUINOU] suonoesuest 196png SjUSWpUIWY 196png uogndLosaQ JUNODY JUNODY
/P3N % QLA - 336png alAa alA LAUO JudLnD papuswy 39bpng paidopy
stoug] “Kuumo) puels] You

JUNODDY dnjioy ApNn{oX3
8T/1€/71 21B( 0] I1BDA |eISI4

Hoday 2ouewiodd 1°bpng

pLasia
IATISII]

153101

055



21 Jo £ 9bed Wd E¥:0£:€0 6T02/Z0/T0 UO Janex) yar Aq uny

$1°690'v9 0s 01'+29'19 06€T¥'79 00’ 11°126'1 00'8£0°bZT (00°100°02) 00°6£0'¥bT sabem 1 saue|es jeuosess or'ITH
66'85+'98 9 01°10£°0171 06°L6'S6 00’ ST°008'ST 00°6¥9'¥0C (ov'€88'12) 0b'2£5'92¢ sabem pue saviejes 00 T1d
uonensunupy - 0T uswedsg gns ©
S|eI0 4 %
09'S0b'965$ %S 09°€+2'L08$ 0b'610'v59$ 00°0$ SS'8IT'011$ 00°€92'19¢'1$ $8'9TL'cce$ 91°9b5°22T'1$ JUSWIYDLILF 7P 1L [RWIUY 007 dd - 80 Judwledag gns

00 ++4+ 00 00° 00° 00 00’ (00°000°0%) 00°000°0F 000°5$ 49A0 Juswdinb3 B yoew 00'89Z
00 86 00°000'1 00°€55'15 00' 00 00°€85TS (00°SLL'Th) 00'82£'S6 000°51$ 18A0 inpPnaselu] 00°£9L
9£°590'8L 4 18'T15°0€C 61°8866 00 05°60Z 00°000°0¥C 00°000°0C 00 000°5$ J9A0 Buyepowsy buipiing 00'99L
00'058'0Z 00t 6€'1 19°€24'C 00* 00’ 00'S4LT 00'S4L"T 00 66641$-000'7$ 3Jnpngseyu] 00°€9L
00 +++ (5£'550'7) §£°S50'7 00’ §£°550°T 00 00 00" 6664$-000'$ sbuipjing 00'79L
00°08 S8 00'0€ 00'591 00’ 00 00561 00’ 00°561 sdiys;aquiaw 18 sang 0079
WHS0'C a1 (zv62€) wee9't 00 Wyse 00°00€'C 00°002'C 00°001 s|eyuy 00'6£9
€6'62SC e (58'90€"p) $890€'L 00 00°008'¥ 00°000°€ (00°000°21) 00°000°0 adueudluley g siedsy 00'8£9
66'912'S +++ (00°8) 00'8 00" 00" 00’ 00 00 Buneoydnq g Bunuud 00'S€9
00'542 +++ 00" 00’ 00 00" 00 00 00" Buiysiand 00'v£9
PE¥69'C #9 LE°€L9'C £9°928'% 00 ST 00°00S"L 00 00°00S'Z [oARIL 00'€€9
L1°8E8 L1 £€€'229'1 (9THE 00’ el 00'%96'T 00° 00'+96'1 SUOREdIUNWIWC) 002€9
6L°ETH'LS 8t 09'15°EL 0b'856'£9 00’ 18°062°+T 00005141 00°000'SZ 00°00S9TT S3IIAIDS [RUOISSJOLd 00°'1€9
00'526'T 9 75'908'p 8b°£0E 00’ 00 00°bTT'S 00° 00°bTT'S uoneonp3 g buiuiesy 00'0£9
U L6T9 16 86'8¥9'C 20'1S€'L2 00 00 00°000'0€ 00°000°ST 00°000°ST sjewiuy 007 00825
116 66 €99 L£°€67'1 00 00 00°00€’T 00°00€ 00°000°T SjedIpolIad g 1009 00'£2S
¥E'E9 L1 $0'ce8 96991 00’ LE°6S 00°000'T 00’ 00°000'T S3seydind pood 00928
P9EST'TT 1 (b 248°1) (V2668 00 96°758 00'ST4'L 00°000°€ 00°STH'p 00014 49pun dinb3 g sjooL |lews 00'+2S
S0°2L6'S 79 £5°0£29 £v°6£0'01 00 188141 00°0S€9T (00°000'8) 00°0SE'+T sanddng aoueudjuiep/iedsy 00°€2S
06'¥62°011 8§ 89°058°68 zeear'set 00 L£°ST6'LT 00'¥T0°€1Z 00"00£°9Z 00°¥T£'981 s3)iddns bugessdo 00225
$5°79€ (371 ((Y4x49] 6T'ELE 00 96°GST 00'05¢ 00007 00°0S sayddng dwo 00'125
8’1521 £9 0819’1 02'808'2 00’ T6°€TET 00°0S+'y 0005+t 00 Buigop/uiopun 00'bTH
9€°S0S'0p iy 82°0L7'69 2L°728°09 00 9£°6¥6'0T 00'€60°0€T (ov'szg’or) 0t'816°0bT sjyauag yiesH 3Aojdw3 00'ETY
11°680°T 96 §S°SE Sv'H96 00 ¥L 61 00'000'T 00°000'1 00 SUILIBA0 [eUOSR3S or'zIy
Sb'bib'E [43 L0 TH0°LT £6'856'£ 00° §5°921°C 00°000'sZ 00'000°ST 00 WA 00Ty
Y9ESE'TE ov ov'vLZ'0b 09°£55'92 00 86°91HE 00'2€8'99 00'000'vE 00°2€8'ZE sabem g souejes jeuosess (1] a4
97'629'11¢ 9 9ev85'€LT $9'€L0'VET 00 121186 00'859£0S (9£°£06'92) 9/°595'¥ES sabem pue sauejes 00 T1H

JUDWIYOMUF g D4BD [RWIUY 00Z dd - 80 Judwinedsq gng

S0
0£°7(8'68% %8¢ 29°¥5L'(8% 8E'v/L'ES$ 00°0% S6°6v2'L$ 00'625'1¢1$ (59°2p0'S$) 59'9/5'9b1$ SjusA3 je1ads g weibold 007 dd - L0 Judwpedaq gns

00°091 12 00°ST1 0008 00 00 00°561 00° 00°S61 sdiyssequiaw g sang 00°Z¥9
00°0ST 4+ 00 00° 00" 00 00 00 00 sjeuay 00'6€9
T6'9bP'ET +HH+ 00’ 00 00 00 00 00 00 Bugediidng g Bunuud 00'S€9

SJUIAZ [eads 1B weiboid 007 dd - L0 Juswpedaq gng

BAIISAId 150104 - TE ucwEﬁmawD
3SN3dX3
00Z IGeIN - TET  puny
Q1A 1834 Joud pood suolppesues} suonoesuel | S3dURIGUINIUT suonoesues| 19bpng SjuBWPUBWY 196png uondudsaq JUNodY uUN02DY
/p3sN % QLA - 196png QLA aLa YIUOl JuBLND papuawy 196png paidopy
souyy o)) pueysy Yooy
s
JUNo2YY dnjjoy apnjPx3 9AI983Id

159101

81/1¢£/21 91eQ 0] desA jedsiy

110day 3duew.I0L1dd 196png




2T Jo g abed

Wd £p:0€:€0 6T0Z/20/10 U0 JaARID) Y3 AQ Uy

62°90b'11 6C £029€°2C L6'LE1°6 00 8T 00'00S°TE 00’ 00°00S'1€ sayddng aoueusyuiely/sieday 00'€2S
£6°8180C 8¢ 86'805°6C 20'166'LT 00 0Z'v0b 00°00S'Lb 00 00005ty sayddns Bupesado 00'22S
65'€C €1 15°€h 6’9 00 649 00°0S 00 000§ sayddng 33180 00128
SE'2T9 124 £1'8LE (8°'1L0'T 00’ 15°99¢ 00°0S¥'1 00'0S¥'T 00" Buigop/uwnogun 00'v1d
44 4 43 b 2413 04 9L I8Y'EE 00 9£'800't 00°0Z€'SL (62) 62°02€'SL siyouag yeaH askoldwl 00°€TH
00 o€ 0£°0L o6t 00’ 00’ 00001 00001 00° BWRIIAO [RUOSESS (1] arai
f4fis2 65 06'128 01'8L1'T 00 90'0% 00°000'C 00°000'C 00" WD 00CId
€4°209'9C SS 99°886'¢ $£'£96'62 00 £0°21S 00°956'S (00"001°01) 00°950'59 sabem 13 saue|es |euosess or' TP
8v°L01'Z8 &% 92°281°001 ¥£°668'88 00 ¥5'€98'HT 00°780°68T 66°££6'T 10°v¥1481 sabem pue sauejes 00'TTY
IAUBUNUIEIN \mw_um:umu_ - 8T chEEmamO ang

£5'STH'P0LS %LS £9229°ebS$ 60°90£'924% 00°0% SE'18K'97$ 94'82E'0LT'TS (b 149'11$) 02'046'182'1$ S|210L UORENSIUIUPY - 0T Juswiuedad gns
vb b6E LY 2! $9°G18'061 9E'VE'TE 00 00°S 00°0S£'TeT 00°005°9€ 00052981 Sapuaby JAUIO 03 Jaysuesl 166
Pb'SEC'0T 09 $E°L06'L 99°260°Z1 00 68'TH 00°000'0Z 00 00°000'0Z 894 201G pIeD WPAD 00°¢L8
00'695'vS 95 05'S£9°6€ 05°25L'6% 00 00’ 00'88£'68 00 00°88¢£'68 152.33u] 0028
00°000'SHZ 86 00°0t8'y 00"000'S5T 00 00’ 00°0+8°65¢ 00 00'0¥8'65¢C ledutid 00'148
09'v2T +++ 00 00’ 00 00 00 00’ 00’ asuadxa xe3 Auadold 00°669
L0°T122'TT S9 80'18L'y 89'9/L'8 00 6£°0£€°T 9£'£5S'ET T ept'1h) 00°1005S [en3oesuo) 3pISINO 009
¥9'96+'8 vt 89'6959 e081'S 00 00 00°0S£'TT (00°000'%) 00°0S.'ST sdiysiaquisw B sanQ 00°29
YL YH9'E 001 00 00'95€"y 00 00 00°9S€"y 00'9S6°€ 00°00¢ sjeuay 00°6£9
00'297 09 00°20Z 00'862 00 00’ 00'00S 00 00°00S aoueuajuIR B Sseday 00°8€9
06'959'C 6v S0'$98'S S6'SEL'S 00 ¥8'b81 00'009'1T (00'000°02) 00°009'1€ Buneaydnq g bunund 00°S£9
0S°€2E 79 $9°991'T 9£°€T6'T 00 00 00°060°€ (00°000'8) 00°060°1T Buiysiqnd 00°v€9
£1°268'C €2 ¥b'085°C 9501 00 00’ 00°559'Y 00 00559y joneiy 00°€£9
8E'9THE 87 Lbobb'S £5°8€8°E 00" 85°£6S 00'€87'6 00 00°€82'6 suoQEdUNWIWOD 00'2€9
S1'896'1L 01 (02°226'€) 02'+08'201 00 68'8v6 0078886 00'+#0'8L 00°8€8°0 SIDIAIIS [RUOISS3JO.d 00°1€9
00°52S 0 00'LL8'F 00’ 00 00 00'££8' 00 00°££8'p uonednp3 g butures) 00'0€9
00 0 00°000'T 00 00" 00 00'000°T 00° 00°000'T S|eaIpoLiad g Syoog 00425
§5°202°01 86 W'LST 85'861°€T 00 ¥8°SLT 00'9SH'ET 00°956'11T 00°00S°1 saseyding poog 00'92S
W't S £0'6£0°0T 16'06% 00 00' 00°0€5'0T 00 00°0€5°0T 000’14 J3pun dinb3 g s|00L jjews 00'%2S
00 0 00°002 00’ 00’ 00 00°002 00 00°002 sayddng 2oueusjuIel/neday 00°€2S
05°'199'CS St 06°155'¥S 01'8bb'Sh 00 S6°68€ 00°000001 (00°000°0¢) 00°000°0€T salddns asipueydsaw doys Yo S9TLS
08'16¢°C 95 98'S80°€E PIH98'E 00 L6'TT 00°0569 00 000569 sayddng bunesado 00'22S
95°'S4S 06 00°29 00°€£9 00" 82'6S 00°00£ 00 00°00Z sayddng 20WJ0 00'12S
05'601 vl 0S'6£L'T 05067 00 00 00°0£0'C 00°0€0' 00’ Bupop/wuoyiun 00'v1d
TLSLE'TT 9 ¥T'629°L2 97 LTH'ET 00° 96'206'S 00°£+0"1S o 08'9%0'1S sjyauag yyjeaH dAojdusa 00°€TH
29'S 89 8cee 79'29 00’ 00 00°00T 00001 00’ SWQIBA0 [eUOSEAS (| wacs
$£°150'T ¢ 0S'€E6 05991 00’ 00 00°0011 00°001'T 00’ SWIAAD 00°2TH

uonesupyY - 0T juswiiedsq gng
SAI3SAId 159104 - TE  Juswledag
3ISN3dX3
00Z IGeIN - TET  Pung
QLA 489, Joud POy suolpesuel} suonoesuel | Saouelquinoug suopoesuel | 19bpng SJUDWIPUSY 19b6png uondirsag Junody UNOXY
/Pasn % alA - 396png alA ala YIUOW JuanD papuswy 396png paydopy

souqy] ‘Kiuno)) pueys] Yor

JUN0DDY dnjjoy apnpPx3
8T/TE/ZT 93eQ 0 JESA [BISI4

J0day 9ouew.I0LIdd 19bpng

JOLI)ST
A1

183101

057



21 Jo 6 9bed

Wd Eb:0£:€0 6102/20/10 UO JaneI) J( Aq uny

(05°€es°201$) ST'TT1'88Z$ (ST'T11'882%) 00'0$ (02°09£'v91$) 00°0$ 1€ 1P1°T$ (1€ TH1°T$) Sjey0] 00Z IqeIN - TET  pund B
0£'112'669°T %8t 16°SH6'T18'T 60°062904'T 00 SL192'6L1 00°9€2'815’E 69'858S0Z 1€ uE'Te's SIVLOL ISNAdXT c
08°/89°(85'T %0% 90°£50°001'2 $6'8L1'8TH'1 00 S5 1051 00°9€7'81S'E 00000202 00'9€ZT1E’E SIVAOL INNIATY
S|e30) OOZ IqeIN - TET  pund
0£°'112'569'1$ %8 16'Sv6'118'T$ 60"062'90£'1$ 00°0$ SL192'641% 00'9£7'815°c$ 69'858'502$ 1€°248'T€'e$ SIVLOL ISNIdX3
0£'112'669°1$ %8P 16'S6°118'1$ 60°062'90£'1$ 00°0$ S/°192'641% 00'9£2°815°c$ 69°858'502$ 1€ 08T’ S|PI0] BAIDSBI 359104 - TE  Juswptedsg
Szaleg )
00°0Z1$ %S 1£°98€'€E$ 67'E19'1$ 00°0$ 82'98% 00°000'SE$ 00'0$ 00°000'sE$ Na_ﬁammcou 1 yo4eas3Y 00Z - DY Juswipedsq ans
00 0 00°005°T 00 00’ 00’ 00°00S'ZT 00 00°00S°2T Sapuaby JNO 43 J3ysueif 21166
00°021 +++ 00" 00 00 00’ 00 00 00’ Bugeoidng g bunuud 00°5£9
00 11 p1°L0g'E 98°26€ 00 00 00°00L'€ 00 00°00L'S T 00°€€9
00 4 00'S61°t 0008 00 o0 00'SLT'y 00 00'SL2'y S30IAIIS [RUOISSDJ0.d 00'1£9
00 0 00°000'T 00’ 00 00’ 00°000C 00 00°000'C sjewiuy 007 00'82S
00 ST S8'EE0’T S1°99€ 00 87'98 00°00t'C 00 00°00¥"C saseing pood 00925
00 0 00°000°¢ 00’ 00' 00’ 00°000'€ 00’ 00°000'c 000°T$ 43pun dinb3 B sjooy jjews 00'v2S
00 9€ TL0SE'T 8TVLL 00 00’ 00°s21°T 00 00°521°C sayddng 6unesadp 00°2Zs
UOIIBAIISUO)) 17 YDI3SIY 007 - DY Jusuwipredsq gns
Ly L6E'P0ES %bb 1£'866'65€$ £6°9£1'0L¢$ 00'0$ 79°52£'5¢6$ vZ'S11°019% (90'691°11%$) 0€"v82°129% $1230] ddUeUUIRK /sanide] - 8T  Juswikiedsq gns
00°2s8°Z1 ++4 00° 00’ 00 o0’ 00° : 00 00’ 000°S$ Jon0 JuawWdIND3 %3 Yoew 00°89
00°525°L ++4+ 00 00 00 00’ 00 00 00" 000'S1$ JoA0 smongseyu] 007492
10°€42'9 +++ 00 00’ 00’ 00’ 00 (00°000'51) 00°000°ST 000'5$ J2A0 Sunppousay buipjing 00'99Z
00°020°c 00t 00 YT EVD'T 00 00’ YT EPY'T YT EPY'T 00 666°v$-000'1$ Juswdinb3 3 e 00'¥9L
00 LS 12°986'C 6L€10y 00’ 00’ 00°000L 00°000'Z 00 666°v1$-000'7$ a1monaseyuy 00°€9Z
ET'EE8’y o€ 68'6¥9°CT TT°0SE'S 00 00°58S 00°000'8T 00 00°000'81 [enyoenuo) 3pisinQ 00'+t9
00 0 00'+01 00’ 00’ 00' 00'¥01 00 00'+01 sdiysiaquiaw g sang 00'2¥9
0S'£6€'T 8 0£'SE69 0£°¥9S 00 0£'6E 00°005'L 00 0070052 sjequay 00'6£9
£9'6£6'ST 65 SH'001'¥1 SS"6¥E'0T 00 ¥5'85E°E 00°0S¥'pE 00" 00°0St'bE adueuduIRy B sieday 00'8€9
66'795"vh 8€ 91°LLS'EL ¥8'zze'sy 00 SEL09°L 00°006'STT 00 00006811 S90IAIRS AjaN JHgnd 00°££9
00 0 00°000C 00 00 00 00°000'C 00 00°000 oney 00°€€9
06'99% 14 T0E9T'T 86°96€ 00’ £9'%9 00'09§'T 00 00°095'T SUOREDIUNWIWIO) 00'2£9
98'8£0°0C 08 £V'81E"T (5'1€€°6 00 SLLSY'T 00°0S9'TT 00 00°0S9'1T S3DIAIS [RUOISSDJ0Id 00°1€9
00" 0 00°000°T 00’ 00’ 00° 00°000'1 00 00°000'T uopednp3 g bulues) 00°0£9
00 0 007002 00" 00° 00" 007002 00’ 00002 saseping pood 00'925
0£'626'C 8¢ P'60L'T 95°0v9'T 00 W19z 00°0SE'Y 00 00°0SE"t 000°1$ 43pun dinb3 B sjooy |lews 00'¥25
BdueuUdUIRW /SRR - T  Judwnedag gns
SAIDSIid 1S9404 - TE u:mEﬁQOo
3ISN3dX3
00Z 1IN - TET pung
Q1A desA 10ud [2he )] suoipesuelf suonoesues | Saduelquindulg suonoesued | uwacsm Sjuswpuswy umovsm co_ua_._umma UNODY unoddy
/P3SN % QLA - 386png ata QLA WUOW JuaLIND papuswy 196png paxdopy
sroug] ‘Aino)) puers] Y0od

JUNo2DY dnjjoy apndx3
81/1€/2T 91eQ 03 Jea4 [edsly

110ddy duewLio}idd 19bpng

JOLIIST
AIISAIJ

1S910]




T1 40 07 9bed

Wd £0:0€:€0 6T0Z/20/T0 UO JaAe1) YJ3C Aq uny

61°£20'TL 8¢ £6'592C11 £0°9£5°£9 00" £5°92k 00'Z¥8'641 00 00'2¥8'6L1 saxey Apadoid orTIE
QAIISIId IS2I04 - TE  Juawpedag
INNIATY
VSSI4 aAIaSd1d 159104 - 9ET  puny
(11°225°6£$) ¥5'906 ' TH1$ (bS'bL1'PES) 00'0$ (S0's6+°1$) 00°2€€°201$ 00°0% 00'ZEE'£L0T$ S|e104 SUT qery 3Asasald 353104 - £ET  pund
8€°(ST(9T %9/ 1S'ThL'Sy 6b'852'LbT 00 SE'105'T 00°000'c61 00 00'000€61 SIVLOL 3SNIdX3
LZosL'ttt %8€ S0'8b7'L81 S6'€80°E1T 00° 0£'800'T 00°Z€££°00€ 00 00°Z€£°00€ SIV.LOL INN3ATY
S|EJ0 [ Sul qel] oAI9Said 159404 - €€  pund
8E'(ST'L91$ %9Z 1S 1hL'SP$ 60852 Lb1$ 00'0$ SE'105°2$ 00°000°€61% 00°0% 00'000°c61$ SIV1OL ISNIIX3
8€°£52'L91% %9Z 15°1H2'Gb$ 6b'8SZ'LP1$ 00°0$ GE'105°Z$ 00°000'€61$ 00'0$ 00°000°€61$ S|EJ0] BAIBSRId 3S9104 - TE  judwpedag
8€'/ST'L91 9L 18°192'Sy 6v'857'LbT 00 SE'10S°C 00°000'c6T 00 00°'000'€67 souensuy 00°9€9
BAL3SA1d 153104 - TE ucwgtmawm
ISNIdX3
LT OEL'LTTS %8E  SO'8vZ'/81% S6°'€80°€TT$ 00'0$ 0£°800'T$ 00'ZEE00€E$ 00'0$ 00'ZEE°00€$ STV.LOL INNIATY
LT0SL'LT$ %8E S0'8bT'L81% S6'€80°CT1$ 00°0$ 0£'800°T$ 00'ZEE00ES 00°0$ 00°ZEE'00E$ S|EJ0) BAIDSDId 159104 - TE  Jusuniedag
sk (474 (15°sp) 15°SL 00 00 00°0€ 00 00°0g 06, 3S3433Ut S1013)10D 0€°19€
05°25¢ 1)i4 (96'5£2) 965201 00’ 6b'10€ 00052 00 00°0SZ sbujuses Juaugsaaug 01'19¢
00 0 00'ZS 00 00 00’ 00'2S 00’ 0028 JUNODDE UORINE $10393410D e
0E'TEY'LTY Vis 25°£10'881 8v'786'111 00' 18'90£ 00"000°00€ 00’ 00°000°00€ saxey Apadoid (1] 8 $ £
BDAIISBId 1S9104 - € u:mEﬁmamQ
INNIATY
SUJ eI SAI953.d JS9404 - £€T pund
(£9'v€3$) T L0E'61$ (b2°£0£'61$) 00°0$ (S8'4ST’€T$) 00°0$ £8'99¢$ (£8'992%) S|E30] 21139y DAIDSDI 353104 - ZET  pund
78'780°cp1T %Et 89'5¥9'881 2E°€61'ShT 00’ 00°T¥S'bT 00°6£8°€€E (£8'997) £8'S0T'bEE STVLOL 3SN3dX3
61°8K0ErT %8E 26'756°£07 80'988'S21 00’ S1°982'1 00'6£8'€EE 00 00'6£8°6€E STVIOL INNIATY
Sje10] 3419Y DAIaS3Id IS_104 ~ TET  pund
78'780'cH1$ %Eb 89'G$9’881$ 7E'E61'SPIS 00'0% 00°1¥S'bZ$ 00°6£8°CEE$ (£8'9923) £8'S0T'pEES STv1041 3SN3IdX3
28'780'cr1$ %ED 89'5¥9'881$ ZE'E61'SHIS 00'0$ 00 THS'vZ$ 00'6£8'€EES (£8'992%) £8°S0T'vEES 51P101 DAI9S31d 359104 - TE  Jusuiedaq
78°780°cHT 34 89'59'881 2E'€61'ShY 00" 00" THS'v2 00'6£8°€EE (£8'992) £8'SOT'vEE E oTElp
DAIISAU ISI04 - TE  Judwpedag
3ISN3dX3
61°8V0'crI$ %8E 76'756'£02$ §0'988'521$ 00°0% S1°987'1$ 00'6£8'EEES 00°0$ 00'6£8'€EES STV.LO1 3NNIATY
61°8b0'CHTS %8E 26'756'£02$ 80'988's21$ 00°0$ S1'982'1% 00'6£8'cEES 00°0% 00°6£8°EEES S|e30) 9A1953Id 158104 - TE Juswpedsq
69°05 AL (ze€9) 3] 00 00 00°0Z 00’ 00702 06, 15343} 5,40303)|0D 0€'19€
60°cr6 61¢ (9v°5€51) o9b'seT’e 00 T2T°90S 0000 00’ 00°00Z sbujusea Jusugsaaul O1'19€
I'$S0°Th1 LE 0£'155'60Z 0£'£95'€2T 00" £6'64L 00'611'cEE 00 00'611°€EE saxey Apadoud ortIe
SAIdSDid 159404 - TE u:wrctmawo
INNIATY
D4IOY DALOSALd JSV104 - CET pund
QLA B34 JoLd Py suotoesuesr) suonoesuel | Ssaduelquindugz suooesuesj uwauzm Sjuswpuawy uwmnsm :O_.HQ_._umwQ JunoddYy noddyY
/Pesn % alA - 396png aia QLA LIUOW JusLnD papuawy 196png paydopy
stouqy] ‘Auno)) puep] oy

JUN02dY dnjjoy apndx3
8T/1€/¢T 21eq 03 Jed, jedsid

Hoday asueuwioLdd 1obpng

ST
oﬁww,wwﬂmb

15910

059



1 4o 11 3bed Wd E¥:0E:€0 610Z/20/T0 UO JanRI) Y3( Aq uny
6£'¥56°59$ (1£490'v£1%) (62°00£'581$) 00°0$ 11€1Z'1$ (00°592'65¢$) (00°000'S4b$) 00'SET'ST1$ S{ej0] dut] IPNIISuo) B $358404-dOfRARQ - SEE  puny 2
00’ %05 00°005°£2€ 00°005°Z2€ 00’ 00° 00°000°0S9 00°000°S.p 00°000'S4T SW10L ISNIdX3I ©
6£'¥5659 YLt 62'SEP'EST 1L°66£'9€T 00’ 11°€121 00°S£2°06C 00 00°5£Z'062 STV.LOL INNIAIY
SR04 haEH pnisuod g mamv..om-no_gﬁc -GEE pundg
00°0$ %0S ___ 00°005°/ZE$ 00005 zzE$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00'000°059% 00'000°S/t$ 00°000°5/1$ STVIOL ISNIdX3
00°0% %08 00°00S°2Z€$ 00°005'zzes$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°000°059% 00°000°S4b$ 00°000S£1$ S|e30] DAIISBAd ISBU04 - TE  Juswpedeq
00" 59 OT'6EE¥9T 06°099°01¢ 00 00° 00'000'S.¥ 00°000'SLp 00" 000°S$ 48A0 Juawdinb3 3 yoew 0089L
00 L 06°09T°€91 01°6£8°11 00 00" 00°000'5£1 00 00000541 000°ST$ JaA0 aumongseyu] 00°£9¢
DAIDSDId 1S40 - ZE  Juswiuedsq
ISN3dX3
6£'156'59$ Y%L 62'SEV'ESTS 1£°664'9E1$ 00'0$ 11°€12'1$ 00'SEZ°0673 00°0$ 00°SE2'062$ STVAOL ANNIATY
6€'¥56'59$ YLy 6T’ SEV'ESTS 1L°66L'9€1$ 000$ ez 00°S£2°062$ 00°0$ 00°S€2°062% S0} PAIISAI 183204 - ZE  Jusunedaq
00 +++ (00°000'52) 0000052 00" 00 00 00 00" $30.n0s 3jeAud 45 SUOANGLIUC) 0T'$9€
A x4 [474 (06°L) 062, 00 00° 00°ST 00 00°SC 06, 353491u) 5401091100 0€'19€
86'991'1 06vC (€6'¥91'E) £6°609'¢ 00’ 0£°0€S 00°Sb1 00 00°S#T sbujuea Jusugsau] o1'19¢
00’ 0 0059 00 00’ 00’ 00's9 00 0059 3UN0Y0e YoRdNe S10103(0D une
0S'+9L'p9 £ 21°£88'181 88'91180T 00 15289 00°000°067 00’ 00000062 saxe) Apuadosd 01°1TI€
DAIDSBId ISOI04 - ZE ucmEtmawD
INNIATY
W PnIIsuo) g s1s3104-doaasg - SEE  pung
(¢ 915°c$) I¥'€02'01$ (1'€0z'01$) 0003 (98°£81°01$) 00'0$% TU'Sh$ (z1°5v%) S{eY0) VSSId 9A19Sald 159104 - 9€T  punyg
80'78€'SL %bb 15°S€0°10T 6b'1£9°6L 00 w01l 00°£99°081T (ersy) [AW4 940114 SV10L ISNIdXT
99'$98'1L %8E 26'8ETITT 80'82+'69 00 95'+78 00°£99°081 00 00'£99°081 STVIO0L INNIATY
SIEY0} VSSId DA13SDId 359104 - 9€T  puny
80°28€'SL$ %kt 15°SE0°T01$ 6b'1£9'64$ 00°0% '7I0°11$ 00'£99°081$ (¢1'5+$) Z1'Z1£'081% SIvi0L ISNIdXI
80°28€'SL$ Yokt 16°6£0'101$ 67 1€9°6£$ 00°0$ WIS 00°£99'081% (21'sv$) 21°TIL'081% 5{e10] 9AI9S3Id 153404 - TE  Juduledag
80°78¢'SL 144 15°S€0°101 6b'1€9°6L 00 WTI0'TT 00°£99°081 (z1'sy) [4RAVALV:] 3.eipa/ VDI OT'ETY
DAISId 152104 - ZE  Juswipedsq
3SN3dX3
99'698'14$ %8E Z6'8ET'ITI$ 80'82+'69% 00°0% 95'b78$ 00°£99°081$ 00'0$ 00°£99°081% STV.LOL INNIATY
99'698'14$ %8E Z6'8ET'ITIS 80'82+'69% 00'0$ 95°478% 00'£99'081$ 00°0$ 00°/99°081% S|EI0| dAIISDI] ISB404 - TE  Jusuipedsg
SE'ST 81 (95°02) 95°Sh 00’ 00’ 00°SZ 00 00°5¢ 06, 153193u1 $,40303}j0D 0€'19€
4% ¢} 1874 (Sv"950'1) S5°908'T 00 £0'86¢ 00°0SZ 00’ 00'0SL sbuluiea Juaunsau] o1'19¢
00 0 0005 ©oo0 00’ 00" 00°0S 00 000§ UN0DJE UOIDNE SI03D310D I
IAIBSV1d 15104 - € ucwEﬂmawD
INNIATY
VSSId 2A19531d 359104 - 9ET  puny
Q1A B3 ioud P29y suoloesuesf suoioesuet) Sadueiquindug suofoesued| uwauzm Sjuswipuswy uwavsm co_un__‘_umwo JuNodY unoddy
/P3sn % QLA - 336png (<IN ala YIUOW Jualn) papuswy Jebpng paydopy
souqy ‘ismo)) pues] oy

JUNOJDY dnjjoy apnpPX3
81/1€/¢T 218Q 01 4RDA [BOSHH

110day acueuwioLidd 396png

1OLIST
9AIISII

1S310.]




Z1 4o 71 9bed

Wd £:0€:€0 610Z/20/T0 UO J3ne1) Jj3( Aq uny

5
BTESLLST'YS SE'6TE'0E/'TS  (98'254'886'1$) 00'0% (zerose'bsed)  (os'eev'zors)  (bE'8/6'84v8)  vB'MIS'9TE$ S[e101 puess
10'818'19¢€’E %89 95°061°90€'7 P6'1L7'v98'Y 00 Ly'¥99'0Er 0S°79b'0L1°L PE'8L6'V69 91'¥8¥'SLY'9 SIV1OL 3SNIdX3
62°1L5'616°L %l 26°60S'TH0'y 80'615°6/8'T 00 STHIE°9S 00'620'816"9 00000912 00°620°70L'9 SIVIO0L INNIATY
m“muo.n. Ucmcmu
79°1SE°L0E'v$ 96'988/2€'1$ (96°988°£2€'1$)  00°0$ (£5°922°14%) 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ sieioy Burdwe) g Aemipids sapunyy pnot - 9g€€  pund
SYPI6'ETT +++ (98'40S'¥9E'T)  98'H0S'PIE'T 00 LE°€T8'Y8 00’ 00 00’ STV10L ISNIdX3
01'99Z'12¢'y +++ (06°£19°9€) 06'£199¢ 00 ¥8'960°L 00’ 00’ 00 SIV.LOL INNIATY
sjejol burdure) @ Aempds Japunyl pnot - g€ pund
SP'bI6'ETTS +++ (98'b05'bOE'T$)  98'¥0SbIE TS 00°0$ LE°€T8'v8% 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ STIV.LOL ISNAdXI
8y ¥16°CTI$ +++ (98'¥0S'+9€°1$)  98'b0S'b9E‘T$ 00°0$ LE'ET8'VBS 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ S|EI0] BAIBS3I 152404 - ZE  Juswpedag
00 +++ (szioe’sL) ST10€’LL 00 00 00 00 00 Isa19)u] 00248
S HI6'ETT +++ 00 00’ 00 00’ 00’ 00 00’ S350)) 3duenssy puog 00'0£8
00 +++ br11L'c28) v ITL'ETS 00 05°789'SE 00 00 00’ 000°ST$ JoA0 aimpnnseyuy 0029
00 +++ (1€°459'192) 1€°¥59'19L 00 (8'0b1'6Y 00’ 00 00 $5316014 Ut UORINISUCD 00°59Z
00 +++ (98°281) 98°(81 00 00 00 00 00’ Buiysiignd 00+€9
00 ++4+ (00°059'T) 00°059'T 00 00’ 00' 00° 00 S3IAISS |RUOISS30.d 00'1€9
SAIDSAIG JSA04 - 2 Juduipedaq
3SN3dX3
01'99Z124'v$ +++ (06°£19'9¢$) 06°£19'9¢$ 00'0$ $8'960'L$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% SIV10L INN3ATY
01°99Z'1Z¥'v$ +++ (06°£19°9c$) 06'£19'9¢3 00'0$ $8'960'L$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ S|J0] IAIBSALd 159104 - TE Judwpedag
00'000°082'¢ ++4+ 00 00° 00 00 00 00 00’ Spasnold puog 0£'€6€
01°99Z'1¥1 +++ 00° 00 00 00° 00 00 00 80uenss] puog wniwald puog 09'€6€
00 +++ (06°£19’9¢) 06°£19°9€ 00 $8'960°L 00 00 00" sbuiules Juaugsaau] 01°19€
SAIDSAld 159104 - TE ucw:\_tmawa
INN3ATY

Buidwe) 1 Aemjjids sepunyy pnot - 96€  puny

Q1A teaj Joud pooyY suolpesuel| suoipoesuet | saouelquindug suonoesuelf uw@vzm Sjuswipuswy uwo_u:m co_ua_._uv.wo Junoddy JunoddYy
/P3N % QLA - 396png ala alA YIUOW JuaLInd papuswy 39bpng paydopy
souy( Kiuno) pusp) oy

JUNOD2Y dnjioy apnjdx3
81/T&/71 9%EQ 0} JB3A |edSid

Hodoay dduew.oLdd 19bpng

pLyst
AT

15910,




Contains 30%
fecycied post-consumer fiber

Rock
Island
County

January 4% 2019

TO THE MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY BOARD:

Accompanying this letter is the Treasurers’ monthly report of Financial Status as of
December 31, 2018 and Interest received on Forest Preserve Funds invested for the
month of December, 2018, as the sixth month of the fiscal year, compared with the prior
year follows:

Current year interest for December, 2018 $14,636.00
Prior year interest for December, 2017 $ 3,655.00
Current year accrual ending December 31%, 2018 $72,945.00
Prior year accrual ending December 31%, 2017 $17,752.00

Interest is currently 2.47% up from 2.30% last month, investment earnings continue an
upward movement.

Very truly yours,

Louisa Ewert
County Treasurer

LE/mc

LOUISA EWERT, COUNTY TREASURER

SUE ALBERTS, CHIEF DEPUTY
ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS
PO Box 3277, Rock Island 1L 61204-3277
Phone (309) 558-3510 * Fax (309) 558-3511
www.rockistandcounty.org

062



6102 'y Aenuer Aepuy

| Jo | sabeq

uvewdey) Aosepy 1asn

spund o} ‘jejoy puess

bZ'£5€'9re 08 86°916'9.0'2L8

06°Ztes Lr2Le'LS pung ujie uinsepy 809 pung uien uiiepw 809
bG'GEE'V16'ES 54'892'62¢€'cS Buidwe) g Aemjidg sapunyy pno 9ec  Buidwieg g Aemyds Japuny) pno gee
LO'E0P'50€S 99'929'¢1€$ 1dwy pniisuog ¢ siseio4-dojanag §e€  Jdwj 19nAsu0D ¥ SjsaI04-dojaaag Gee
cc9L9'eeLs 8V°'€68'061% daoidwi 3s1nog 4109 *d' 5 LEE anosdw) 8s1n0D Jlog “d'S leg
29°699°C68 Zv'96b'c68 1ed ayig ‘foig 1den g4 0gg led ayig foid 1deo g’y oge
81°086'LL2% 08922228 VSSId 3nasal d 1sas04 9€1 VSS1d 8aIasaud §saioy 9et
€9'869'p6LS 6£°069°€61$ SU| qef aniasaud 1sai04 £el Su| qery antesald 1sasoy EEl
§5'185'2229 0v'9£8'6628 3.8y BAIBSRId 159104 zel aijey aniasald jsasay zel
86'2€9'296% L1Zri'eeLs 007 IqeiN e 00Z 1qeIN (343
69°129°161°LS 92'228'G0E' LS dnpsald 1sasod ott anIBsald 1saio4 (113
aduejeg buipug 2ouejeg Suuubag uoniduasag pung Bujheg pung Bugheq uopdpasag pung

Wno3dy - pung Ag podsy ‘Bunsiy Aewwng
8L0Z/LE/C) 93eQ OL - 8102/4/Z) :9)EQ WOy

Hodoy pung ssou)

SUONVIVE ANNJ JATAS A LSAI04

JaLysIq 81881 159104 Oiy

063



610z 'y Aenuep kepuy L Jo | sabBey uvewde ) dosepy sesn

E8YY6TLS #end LVA-OL AV Kewens
995esvis= 810C VAGWADAC NI AANVVAH LSTATINI ‘d-d spun4 01 JEI01 pues)
09'ss$ pung unlen uisep 809 pung uiew uimepw 809
#8°960'L3 Suidwey g Kemjndsg Jepuny | pno 9ge  Buidwe) ¢ Aemjpds sepuny) pnoq 9ce
04'0£6% 1duy yanysua) ¢ sjsalod-dojanag 6€¢  Jdwyjonysuog g sisalod-dojanaq 1%
06729¢€8 aaoidw| 351003 Jj09 g4 1€¢ aA0IdWE ASINOD JIOO) "d"4 L€€
OP'ELLS 18d oig "foid 1ded "d'4 oce led axg loid yded "d'y 0ge
€0'86€$ V8SId anasald jsaso4 9€1 VSSid anasald jsalog 141
6¥°10€S Su| ge|y aalasald )sato4 £e1 SU| qer] aAJesald 1sa104 (X8
¢C'905% alijey 8AI9seLd 188104 ZEL Aoy BA18S8.d 158104 ZEL
28°/69'2% 007 IqeIN LEL 00Z iqeIN 343
99'209'2% 8A13591] 180104 0e4 anJesald 158104 0¢)
supat) |ejo) uopyduasaqg puny Bujkey pung Bujheq uojiduaseq pung

1UNo3Y - pungd Ag Jodey ‘Bunsi Areunung
§ 8102/1€/2) *2je@ OL - 810Z/L/Z} ‘93 WOLY
Hodoy pung ssoua)
HATASTI ISAI0d 191181q 9AJasSald 353104 )Y

064



065

%26'GS 16°6E0°LOL Zrzio'LL - - - - - - - €6°L¥0°2LL VSSid d4 9el
%0.°€2 LG LYL'SY - GE'106°C - - - - - - 98'zre'8y qen d4 €cl
%1695 89'6¥9'881 00°L¥S¥e - - - - - - - 89'98L'Ele sy d4 zel
%8S ¥S L0'vie'208°L €9'6¥2'€0L | Lb2LL'08 |68 LY ool - - - - 99'20Z°166°L 007 [543
%€ 25 19/28'¢6L'L 6L€L1°p8 ¥ /y8'L2 | 29'G50'6l £¥'€G8 - - - 06'629°'L 68'G2.'ZZE’L |eJsus9 0gl
s8ul| je8ys 18bpng souejeg lloiAed swien aL =to) $.,0d $,0d Yiuo Sy sabuey) oouejegd sweN # pung
aoue|jeg JO SNUIARY leunbiQ jo palaqunouaun BuipuelsinO | Joud ppy panosddy paJaqunouaun pung
JO Jno swied puads o} ya1 % waun)
joengng
%05 S)oay aouejeg jeu|
ag pinoys spung aAl9sald }sa404
funo9 puejs| yooy
81L0Z/LERZL 1 [




066

8L°L21'G6

%S6°SS 0€'642'01L - - - - - - - 80°€00°90} VvSSId d4 9€l

%ZL 62 [4: X442 - 6668 - - - - - - 19'828'0L qern d4 el

%2285 v€'8.£661 5°1L02'v2 - - S00 - - - - £€8'6.5'€2Z aey d4 cel

%8S €S LELGS'PLOL £€6°296'L6 62°6¥6'G6 | 20'00L'S - - - - 19'999'09 yS96p° 1YL 007 el

:%9v'8Y S8'6EL'BELL £€9'662'08 25962'9€ | 81°096 06'82¢ - - - 00000} 82'€81'G62'L lelsusg o€l

saulf j9dys 19bpng aouejeg lloshed swierd al <o) $,0d $,0d Yuo Sy sabueyd souejeg sweN # pung
aouejeg 10 aNUSAY |leubiQ jo paJequinouaufn Buipueising | Joud ppy panoiddy paseqwnousun puny

0 Ino swien puadg 0} ya1 % aun)
Joenqng

%08

S99y dauejegq |eld]

ad pinoys

spun aA19Sdid }S9404

Aunoy pue)s] 320y

Liog/ieret

_




G9'/68'6 OT'ZET - - oLzel L2710L'9L 6.'12€'S 20216'0. pund UlE\ UIABN 809
A WA TA LO'TOE'L08'C - - 10°10£°208'C 96'S9¥'/8€L | 06°219'9¢ €L'671'85L'Y dweogAem|ids 17 9g€

- 96'S€66CT 00°005°/2€ 62'SEY'ESI 19°000'0€ 00°005°22€ LL'661'9EL 96'00.'68Y jsuoDogs)salod ‘Aed GEE
oLevl's TT9T988T - - 22'919'88l 9LovL LL 90'699'G1 z£'/80'v81 dw| 8s109 410D Lee
0870t 78'699°€6 - - 78'699'¢6 - 18°1€8 G6'/£8'C6 uled oilg  0gg
G0'€G0°29 6S°€8L°LTT LG'GE0'LOL Z6'8€T LLL 81°085°ZL2 67'1£9'6. 80°'821'69 6G'€8/'/2¢ vSSIddd 9gl
16719€°22 88'€0L€8C LG LYL'S G0'8¥2 /81 ve161°2hlL 6v'85C LYl G6'€80°CLL 88'1/€'9/1 gerndd  €gl
0£'6£1L°821 6.°888'T6C 89'619'881 76'256°202 GG'185°2/¢2 zZee6l'shl 80'988'GZ| 6.'888°L6¢ amey d4  zgl
LO'6LG' VPP L | 87°T08°C0T'T L0¥12°208')L | £€9'9/1'860'C | 26'6EG'LLE €6'120°LLL L | LE'6SL'6LYL | 8°208'20Z°L 007 1€l
81°101'9.6 TL96ETTET 19°/28'€6L'L | 66'6V0'6LE'L | BEVLL'O8LL £€8'268'00LL  10°0,9'G/6 LT L6ELLE L e;ous  0gl

EYNELEN| aoueleg ope\ 19A SETNERENBEYY aoueleg aleq ajeq 0} 81/0€/9 Jo se sweN pun4 # pun4

YJUOIN G pun4 UQNCQCBQNCD 10N wmwcmaxm 1ON SanuaAay pun4 jualin)d 0] wwwcmaxm_ 9NnUBA®Y Ql/L// | ©dduejeg pun4

pajebpng pajebpng SLILIL

saosuejeg pungy

spun4 aA19sald }S9104

Ajunoy puejs| Y00y

8L0¢/LE/CL

067



068

|

01'8€G'€Z 1Z'6%9'8 - - 1Z6¥9'8 £€9'€65°CL vLzZLL 0L'0€L'2e pund uigepy uinep,  gog
- Z9'TSELOEY - - 29'1L5¢'20€'y - 29'1Ge'20€'y - dwedwghemiids 17 gee

- §5'892'€9¢ 0066152 L9'0¥Z P8 ¥6'222'v0E - 6E'¥56'G9 6G'892'9€2 lsuoQwgsisalog ‘AeQl  geg
GE'86/°L Y8 v6v'TLT - - e Y6y LLL 00°'1L8L'EL zL108'EL ZL8ob'LLL dwjesi0D 09| g€
G6'9G1 90'766'16 - - 90'266'L6 8v'L0.L'6 9z'cov 82'9€2'101L ued ayig;  ogg
65°052'29 TL'SY1'86T 8.°12.'G6 ¥eve'e6 G1'629'v6L 80'28¢'G. 99'698'LL 1G'SPL'86l vSSiddd| o5l
G0'686'G6 76°L0¥'00T 29TvLoL €.'v2e'2LL 6LYLL'L) 8€L62'191 120€L'22) 26'25€'8¢ gerndd €€l
66'912'201 TL'992°65C ¥£'8.€'661 L8’y 661 GZ'1£T'652 28'280'ch1 6L'8v0'cYl 88'G9Z'6£2 amey d4|  zgl
00'6LE°ZEE'L | 90'60V' V62T LE16G'PLO'L | L8'v/0'22L'L | 95°G88°'08L°)L 0E'L1Z'S69'L | 08'/89°/8S'L | 90'60¥'¥6Z'L 00z, 1El
S9G6F'196 | S6'v7S'89Z°T G8'6EL'8EL'L | Z1°2€9°002°'L | 89°220'00Z°L G6'696'99L°L | 88'8L0'Z0LL | G2'8.6'¥9Z'L [elauan|  0glL
anvsay aouejeg apen 18A o =TVELINBEYY aouejeg ajeq o) aleq 0} L1/0€/9 JO swep pun4 # pung

YJUOIN G pun4 anm_ao._aamcb 1ON mmwcoaxm 10N mm::m>wm pun4 jua.un)d wwwcwaxm_ YAYIN)A w:c®>wm /L. se ajuejeg pun4
psjebpng psiebpng

sasuejeg pun4

spun4 aAI9sald }S9104

AQuno) puejs| ooy

l21L0z/1872L

-

|




oLcel 0808 - - 06°¢ClLcC pung uilep uinJeiy 809
10°'10€°208'C L¥'¥€0'20L - 00000'¥L6'C | ¥5'GEE dwedgAemjids 17 ote
L9€0v'G0¢ - - 00°000'G0€ L9°€0v JSuU0DRIsaI04-'AS(] gee
22'919'881 - - 00°000'881 ¢¢9l9 dw) 8s109 J|09 A%
28'699'c6 - - 00°000'¢6 28'699 Ujed ajigd oce
81°08G'Ll2 - - 00000212 81°08G VSSId dd ocl
ve /61261 GE'10S' - 00°000'v61 69869 qeln d4 el
GS'186'2/2 - - 000002.2 GG'L8S alljay d4 el
16°026'988 VA A AYN] - 00°000°296 86'C£9'S 0oz LEL
G6'€LL'€9L L vl /¥8'1C - 00°000'S/L'L | 69°L29'9L jeJausg) 0cl

aouejeg ysen swie|n SJUSWI)SAAU| | SJUSWISaAU| ysed awepN pung # pung

wJie m-mco._

soouejeg yseo

spun4 aAlosald }S9404

Auno9 puejsj o0y

8L0¢c/LElCL

|

069



12'6v9'8 €1'8598 - 00°000°6 LAWAY] pung uiep uinepy 809
29'LSE'L0E'Y - 00°000°20€'Y | 29'LSE dwegghem|ids 17 9ge
¥6'222'v0€ . . 00°000'¥0€ (4 X444 SU0QRISaI0]-"AS(Q gee
v8'veYv'LLL - : 00000121 v8'v6v dwj 88109 J|09 LEE
90°266'L6 . - 00°000°L6 90°266 Yred sxig oce
G1'629'v61 - - 00°000'¥6} G1'629 VSSid d4 o€l
18'628°86 66°G8 - 00°000'86 08116 qer d4 €el
gz iee'6ee - . 00°000°'6€2 geiee 333y d4 cel
9v'¥85°/8L°L 62 6v6'G6 - 00°000°L1Z'} | SL'€€S'CL 0oz LEL
60°€20'G2)°L 25'952°9¢ . 00°000°6SL'L | 19'628°C [Blsus  0¢l

soueleg yseD swielD SJUBWUJSBAU| | SjUSWISaAU] ysed aweN pun4 # pun4

wJia-buot |

saosuejeg ysen

spung aAJasald }S9404

Zloc/Lerel

AQyuno9 puejs| o0y

|
i

070



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park Indian Bluff

For the Month of December Forest
Preserve

District

Rock Island County, Hinois

December saw some increased temperatures and allowed us to stay busy out on the course and park areas.
Quite a bit of work has also been completed inside the shop and maintenance facilities to improve our
work environment. Mild weather this time of year allows us to get quite a bit of work done on the forest
preserve property that is otherwise challenging to complete during the growing season due to daily use of
the property.

Grounds/Building Maintenance performed

Finished leaf litter cleanup where necessary

Cut back nuisance plant material adjacent to parking lot

Began removing infected ash trees from the property

Refurbished our Bannerman spiker

Began grinding reel and bedknife stock

Cleaned and organized our storage facilities to make way for equipment service and storage
Moved and organized equipment for storage at EMA

Equipment repairs and/or project performed
® Began grinding (sharpening) all of our reel units
* Replace bearings and seals as necessary in cutting units

® Began refurbishing our fleet of benches, tee markers and ball washers

Course/General facility conditions- Closed the golf course due to environmental conditions

Incidents- None

Accidents reports- None

Weather conditions- Mild

Park/Capital Improvement Projects- Continue to research and identify the ways best suited to promote
and improve our facility in the upcoming season.

Other misc. notes Upcoming Items— Winter work will continue at the property, refurbishing and

servicing all of our equipment and supplies for use next year.

This report was prepared by: Jay Verstracte Date: 1/3/19

071



Clubhouse Report — January 2019

December Sales Numbers: 2018 2017 2016 2015
Rounds played:

Golf Revenue’s: $3,002.68 $131.65 $135.00
Concession’s: $691.80 $723.07 $383.04 $477.72
Pro Shop: $519.61 $550.58 $62.63 $462.69

Improvement Fund:

Average S/Player

2018 Season Passes Sold 21 12 13 21
Season Pass Revenue $13,475.00 $7,550.00 $7,425.00 $11,875.00
Total Revenue for Dec: $17,689.09 $8,823.65 $8,002.32 $12,951.42

December was a fairly quiet month as usual around the clubhouse. The second half of the
month | used a lot of vacation time, just before and during the holidays. In the first half of the
month we began working on the offseason items that need to be addressed, and that will
continue once | get back from vacation in January.

I did open the clubhouse for three Saturday Mornings in December for the sale of season
passes, gift certificates, and any merchandise people might have needed before the holidays. |
supplied coffee and donuts for anyone that decided to come out. The response was pretty
good overall, the third Saturday was pretty slow. We ran a special offer in December, offering a
gift certificate for 2 rounds of golf with cart for the 2019 season, for just $40. Sales were a little
slower on the special than | had hoped, but overall sales were ok, we sold 73 of the certificates.
THE Holiday Special Golf Gift Certificates is a big reason for a large increase in golf revenues.
Season Pass sales for 2019 were pretty good during the month as well. Total passes sold so far
for 2019 stands at 37. In a normal season, around 40 passes sold before the turn of the year is
a normal number. We are in line with those usual sales.

Overall the Holiday Special Gift Certificates helped drive a few more pro shop sales this year,
and helped overall sales numbers for December. It helped us nearly reach last year’s sales
numbers when we had a late shipment of popular Indian Bluff sweatshirts.

072



2018 Season Totals

ANNUAL SALES 2015 2016 2017 2018
Golf Fees $244,564.51 $233,956.00 $242,015.00 $217,848.00
Cart Fees $195,277.75 $194,619.50 $189,082.00 $180,872.00
Golf Revenue $370,423.62 $399,253.34 $420,086.24 $402,344.35
Concession's $125,411.02 $121,228.65 $128,655.01 $115,456.65
Pro Shop $26,313.42 $28,744.83 $30,499.08 $32,460.71
IMP Fund $27,043.75 $29,648.25 $28,942.50 $26,470.75
Total Revenue  $623,945.56 $642,475.07 $643,168.24 $628,511.71
Total Rounds 24,776 24,781 24,543 22,198
Avg/Player $25.18 $25.92 $26.20 $27.51

Above are season totals for Indian Bluff Golf Course, and a comparison to the last few years.
Overall the numbers for 2018 were not pretty. Weather had an adverse effect on the golf
course in March, April, June, September, October, and November. Rounds were down a total
of 2,345 for 2018. In April, June, September, and October we were down over 2400 rounds for
those months. A small recovery was made in the other months. With low rounds, revenues
were down in most cases. Pro shop sales were a bright spot showing a slight increase, despite
the decrease in rounds played. One interesting number you will notice is the average money
spent per player in 2018. That showed a significant increase from past seasons. The number
showing in the annual report takes into account season pass sales for the season, pass sales are
not reflected in my monthly report that shows the same number. That number showed the
customers were more willing to spend in 2018 as compared to other years. While the number
spent per player has increased steadily from year to year, many years had price increases. The
2018 season saw only one increase in daily rates, a 50 cent increase in senior 18 hole cart fees.
2018 season passes did also increase slightly. Golf continues to be weather driven, good
weather=more golfers.

073



2018 Season Pass and Price Comparison Summary

For the 2018 Season Indian Bluff Golf Course raised season pass prices $25 for Regular and Senior
Passes, $50 for a couples pass, and kept Junior Passes at the same rate. The only increase in daily fees
was a 50 cent increase in the 18 hole Senior Cart Fee. Indian Bluff overall remains the most affordable
option for golf in the QC area. Season pass sales for 2018 remained exactly the same as in 2018, with a
little more revenue collected. Rounds played per pass player declined in 2018 from 60.5 to 58.65. |
believe this decline was entirely due to the weather issues in the spring and fall. Overall rounds for the
season saw a larger decrease than the rounds per pass player saw. With the increase in season pass
fees collected and reduction in rounds played, the cost per round for a season pass player went up from
$10.23/round to $11.37/round.

2018 2017 2016 2015
Season Passes Sold 113 113 124* 125
Rounds Played by Pass Holders 6627 6836 7120 6899
Avg Rounds played per pass 58.64 60.49 57.89 55.19
Avg Price per round with pass S 1137 $ 1023 $ 1002 | $ 10.24
Pass Revenue $ 75,325.00 | $69,950.00 | $ 71,350.00 | $ 70,625.00
*one pass refunded due to the pass players unexpected passing, all numbers reflect 123
passes

In doing a season pass price comparison with the other QC are public and municipal courses, | found
that Indian Bluff remains the lowest priced season pass in the area. Average price of a 7 day Season
Pass for an individual is $995 in the QC area. The prices range from a low of $835 to a high of $1280.
The Indian Bluff prices are $750 for an Adult and $675 for a senior above age 60. Indian Bluff is currently
the only golf course offering a senior pass. For a couples pass the average price in the QC market is
$1497, with a low of $1300 and a high of $1750. The Indian Bluff price for a couples pass is $1150. The
typical price increase for an Indian Bluff season pass has been $25, one year we had an increase of $50.
For the upcoming season | would recommend a season pass fee increase of $35 for a single pass and $50
for a couple pass.. A typical $35 increase would allow the Forest Preserve to net nearly three years of
price increases into 2 seasons, hopefully catching us up little bit quicker. In the spring of 2018 we
implemented the season pass benefit of returning pass holders will get previous year pricing on their
season pass. | believe we should continue this strategy. This will give most pass players a season’s
notice of the $35 and $50 increases.

On the daily fees for playing Indian Bluff, | found that Indian Bluff continues to be in line with its nine
hole pricing for golf and carts. For 18 holes, Indian Bluff is slightly behind the pricing of the other are
golf courses, especially during the week. Weekday pricing for 18 holes with cart is roughly $4.50
cheaper than the average pricing of the QC courses. Weekday regular play is $31/person with a cart,
average QC price checks in at $35.43. For Senior players Indian Bluff charges $26/person with cart, QC
average checks in at $30.60. 18 hole with cart rates in the area range from $32-539 during the week, for
seniors prices range from $28-$32. For weekend 18 hole fees with cart Indian Bluff and Duck Creek Golf

074



Course offer the least expensive option at $36. Price ranges at all other courses range from $37-$42.
Average QC price is $39.29.

| would recommend raising prices on all 18 hole green fees $1 across the board, with the exception of
Junior rates, | would allow them to remain the same. | would recommend cart fees remain the same. |
considered recommending a larger increase during the week, as we are beginning to fall behind in
weekday pricing, however, | am concerned about I-74 traffic problems having a negative effect on golf at
Indian BIuff this season.

Another concern | have is the prices of golf outings, while our 18 hole prices remain low and very
competitive, many golf courses are offering lower prices to golf outings. Highland Springs lowers its cost
for Golf and cart after 1:00 on the weekend to $31. Fyre Lake Golf Course is offering golf outings at $29-
$30 per person. In order to combat the specials on golf outings being offered by other courses, and
protect our normal take for a golf outing, | would recommend: Golf Outings with 100 players or more
and a signed contract price will be $36/player ($31/weekdays). For golf outings of less than 100 players
normal rates would apply. Another option | would recommend going forward is to allow golf outings to
sign a contract for the following years golf outing and lock in current years pricing on golf for the
following season. (ex; sign a contract in 2019 for a 2020 outing, lock in 2019 golf and cart fees).

075



000TT'TS
00006 $
00v8L $
00099 $

sassed €77 109}ya1 s1aquinu (e ‘Buissed padadxaun siahed ssed ay3 03 anp papunya ssed auo,

076

S)99M Q€ JOJ PUBXIM UO dWI3 3UO “Yaam Buunp swn T sAeld Jojuas
Ajuo xaam ay3 Sulinp ‘s)aam Q€ 40} X9am Jad sawiy z shejd Jo1uss
$}99M GZ 10} PUIXIIM SUO ‘SHI9M 8T 404 punoy anSesj suo Aed

3q p|nom pied s394 SUIAID ‘SHIIM OE JO} SPUSYDIM UO 9aM B 3du0 Aejd
suosiiedwo) wopuey

0052902 $ |00°0SE‘TL $ | 000S6'69 $ | 00'STE'SL S 9NUDBADY Ssed
¥20T S |zooT S |ezor S |le1T $ ssed Yyum punou Jad o1 Sy
61°SS 68°'LS 609 ¥9°'8S ssed Jad pale|d spunoy Say
6689 0zTL 9£89 £T799 SI19p|OH ssed Aq pake|d spunoy
(143 RZ43 (343 €TT PlOS sossed uoseas
ST0C 9107 10t 8T0C
8T0C 01 /102 woij swes 9Y] pouiewal sadlld ssed uosess,,
00069 $ YT LEY'TS 00'566 S OAV
L'SS/VLE v'Ly 00°00€‘T S 00098 S 00°0SLTS 00082'T$ *Iyouwy|on
oS/t LE 00'6/8 $ 00579 $ 00°00€‘T S 00526 S +SIIIH UoJAg
L'SE/9LY S'8€ 00°002°TS {0009 S |000SL S 00001 S 00°000°T $ ¥931) suuAin
€0L/€PS 8Ly 00'S62°T$ | 000569 S | 001964 $ 00'569°'T $ 00'S6T‘TS «SHH Jowjed
S'TS/ty 413 00'sv. $ 00°00V'T S 000v8 S 19310 YPna
T'9€/5°0F 9'sg 00'S6L S 00°009°'T$ 00068 S xSoIW3
S'0€/0p €€EE 00'SL0'TS 00'SE9 S 00'SEV'T S 00'G€8 S s3ulds puejysiy
00's6y § +9Pjnes
Sv/9°1Y S'0€/vE 00°0ST'TS | 000629 $|000SL ¢ 4njg velpu|
HS/UNPY  ¥S/Anpy | 3[dno) I01U3S 1npy 3|dno) Jo1uds Inpy $5€d UOSEDS|
AVAIM  ANIIM Aep g Aep £
SJUIOd UIA3 yeaug _

3211d Jno J3pun Ajjeraueisqns si siyl ‘spuIdISM o gQ:T Jaye T€$ BuiBieyd s sSulds puejysiy,
8T0C 01 /TQZ WOJ} 3Wes ay} pauiewsal sadld, 3pl GZS/MIEM GTS MOU 9.1 B[4 SI DY NBS, 4 4
ov'oE $ Or'LT $]090€ S |LSTC S |evse $|e6zsz $|ezee ¢ IDId DAY
006 $ 006T $|oosz s |ooez S$|ooze Sloosz $|oose *1youwy|on
00'er  $|oooz s|oovt $|ootz $[ooeT $|ooTeE $|ooTz $|o0SE $ |o00Sz S |ooes S +SIIIH UoJAg
oo6z S jooce s oot slooz $Joosut $foozt $looze $|oozz s |ooze § |ooZz S |oozr o %93.) suuA|n
0067 $|008T S |oo6z S 008T S [006Z S |o0€r S |ooes $|009z S [oozy S SIIH +aw|ed
ooze $|o0oer s |oozz s |ooel  $loozz $[ooor S{oooe $|oooz $ |ooveE < |oozz S |oo9E s 19942 3dnQ
ooee  $foost s |oovz $sloost $[oovz $loozt $|oote $ |00z $ |oo9E § |oosc S |oosE S +SalW3
apneg
00sT S |ooez ¢ 0041 s foo6z S |oooz s |oose $|oosz S |ooor S s3unds puejysiH
009z $|o0er s |oozz $]oovl $ ooz $foost $fooez S|oost §|oote § |oozz $ |oooe o Hn|g ueipuj
oprd NEem sp iem opiy MEm 5pi NEm ueo/m MM Hey/m 3sino)

s Aepyaap Aepyoam puayaam puanaam Aepyxaam Aepyasm Aepyoam Aepysam puayaom puaxaam

-imy 910H 6 20H 6 ®10H 6 ?l0y 6 8T Jojuas 8T Joluas 90K 8T 3JOH 8T 9J0H 8T 3joy 8T

351n0) fjo9 Daly DD 13Y10 sA 3sin0) J|09 ffnig upipu] uostpdwo) 331 Pup SSDJ UOSDIS ZTOZ



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park Illiniwek Forest
Preserve
For the Month of December 2018 District

Rock Island County, Illinois

Grounds Maintenance — Staff started to remove ash, Siberian elm, honeysuckle, mulberry, and buckthorn at the
9™ street restoration project. The ash is being removed because EAB is present on site and the ash trees will be dead
in a few years. The remaining tree and shrub species we are removing are all invasives. We are removing about
90% of the overstory trees because they are ash, Siberian elm, or mulberry. We are leaving hackberry, cherry, and a
few walnut that are present. We will replant the area in the spring with bottomland hardwoods like; swamp white
oak, shellbark hickory, pecan, bur oak, and sycamore. A small portion of the area on the south west side will be

planted into prairie which will extend the existing prairie by about V2 acre.

Building Maintenance Projects Performed— General cleaning in the maintenance building.

Equipment repairs and/or projects performed— The 1600 WAM has been repaired and is back at Illiniwek. The
1570 was also repaired by Holland and Sons. The problem was a part was installed backwards creating a problem
with the tires spinning seemingly uncontrollable. Staff began to clean mowers by power washing and degreasing
engines in preparation for the winter time annual maintenance. Two metal hydraulic lines were bent on the loader
tractor. Parts have been ordered but are on back order.

Trails/Course/General facility conditions— Trails have been closed often in December due to freeze and thaw
conditions and rain.

Vandalism report- No vandalism to report

Incidents— A tree was accidentally felled onto power lines along 9" street which knocked out power to 20 homes
for a few hours. No one was injured.

Accidents reports—No accidents

Weather conditions— Above normal temps.

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— Living Lands and Waters sponsored a honeysuckle removal event on
December 12*. 15 people from John Deere removed honeysuckle from about 2 acres.

Items to be bid by Purchasing— Plan to trade in the 1600 WAM for a John Deere Z-Turn.

Upcoming Activities —Staff will continue working on forest management activities as weather allows and continue
with annual equipment maintenance.

Misc. — Staff will be attending the outdoor show at the QCCA Expo Center.

This report was prepared by: Mike Petersen Date_ /2-31-2018

077



December 4, 2018

Jeff Craver

Illiniwek Forest Preserve and Dorrance Park Use Summary and Volunteer Hours 2018

Illiniwek has many opportunities for outdoor leisure and recreational activities. Below is a fairly
accurate estimate on the number of people that use Illiniwek for these opportunities. | use “estimate”
because exact numbers are very difficult to obtain. Numbers were gained through camping registration,
counting people at picnic sites and attending special events. Volunteer hours were acquired by event
holders counting people in attendance and hours spent volunteering.

Campers
Picnic
Great River Trail (GRT)

Illiniwek forest trails (bikers, hikers, trail runners)

Dorrance forest trails (bikers, hikers, trail runners)

Races sponsored by other organizations
(Hliniwek Abermination, Racing the night)

Special Events

14,187 season
150 people a week
1,100 people a week

130 people a week

100 people a week

280 people

1,200 people

(stargazing, summer solstice party, pavilion concerts, tipi gathering,
blood drive, vintage trailer rally, fall festival, moonlight night hikes)

Volunteers (Niniwek/Dorrance)

On-site education and outreach

Sledding hill

356 people totaling 1,845 volunteer hours

13 on-site or outreach visits with 13 different
programs reaching 907 students totaling 50
hours of teaching

700 season

2018 Year Total

66,994

These numbers reflect the individuals using the preserve from April 1 thru October 31 because this is the
height of the recreation season. The GRT and forest trails are open year round along with some picnic
sites. Adjustments were made for the trails and picnic sites to reflect 12 month use. The total number
of individuals that visited the preserve can be adjusted higher due to people that come to the preserve
and visit campers or attend special events and are not counted.

Occupancy for the 2018 camping season was 46.2% for 2018. That is a decrease of 3.1% from 2017.
Occupancy during May thru August averaged 55%. May occupancy was the highest at 58%.

Illiniwek had 4 organizations that help support preserve activities through sponsoring volunteer
activities in 2018. The 4 organizations; Friends of Off Road Cycling (FORC), Living Lands and Waters
(LL&W), YMCA, and Black Hawk College contribute hundreds of volunteer hours.

078



FORC - Help design, build, and maintain trails at llliniwek and Dorrance Forest Preserve.
Volunteer hours
llliniwek — 12 people, 170 hours, maintaining 4.5 miles of trail
Dorrance - 40 people, 370 hours, constructing 1.1 miles of trail
FORC also contributed financially by purchasing half of the material needed to replace the
bridge at Illiniwek. River Action contributed the other half. That total was $659.77 for 2018

LL&W - Sponsored volunteer events at Illiniwek to remove invasive species like honeysuckle.
Volunteer hours
Illiniwek - 3 events, 6 hours, 210 volunteers, removing honeysuckle from 1.5 acres.

Black Hawk College - Poured concrete for ADA sidewalk and patio.
Volunteer hours
llliniwek — 1 event, 16 hours, 12 volunteers

YMCA - Planted plugs and built a native bee box.
Volunteer hours
llliniwek - 2 events, 4 hours, 25 volunteers

Illiniwek Forest Preserve sponsored events - Pulled garlic mustard, planted plugs, planted bulbs, and
built trail
Volunteer hours
llliniwek — 6 evens, 17 hours, 97 people

Other organizations and individuals help contribute with volunteer activities as well like the River Cities
Rotary, URICRA, and Eagle Scouts.

Illiniwek had a decrease in use for the 2018 season. Many factors contributed to the decrease in use.
The main issue was weather. Scheduled events experienced very hot, extremely windy, and rainy
weather which kept people from attending events. The weather also kept people from camping which is
why we saw a decrease in campers this year. In 2018 we continued to offer free concerts and increased
our special events like summer solstice party. Mind Fire continues to promote the preserve through
advertising and managing Illiniwek’s facebook account. This helped with getting the word out about
activities at the preserve. Illiniwek has 3,034 likes on Facebook with 110 people rating llliniwek and
giving the preserve a 4.7 out of a 5 star rating. Educational opportunities has become more popular at
llliniwek due to staff creating more programs and through advertising educational opportunities with
local schools and organizations and word of mouth,

As 2019 approaches preserve staff will continue to work diligently in furthering the mission of the Forest
Preserve District by continuing to offer great opportunities to the residents of Rock Island County.

Mike Petersen
Park Ranger
llliniwek/Dorrance Forest Preserve

079



December 5, 2018

Jeff Craver
Conservation Projects of 2018

2018 was a great year for conservation projects at llliniwek. The preserve saw an increase in the total
acreage of prairie while we continued to work on forest management activities.

The ball diamond conversion project is moving along nicely. The prairie planted in fall of 2017 is doing
well. At the end of the growing season 17 prairie plant species were identified that germinated from the
seed mix used to seed the area. Six swamp white oak trees were planted in the infield areas of the old
ball diamonds and as they mature will create a savanna habitat. A trail was created through the site
with 5 educational signs installed with information on them about prairie species from plants to wildlife.
The YMCA youth program built a native bee box to help create habitat for our native bees. A local Eagle
Scout is currently building a pergola where the concession stand used to be that will have picnic tables
so individuals can take a rest in the shade at the edge of the prairie.

The 2 acre prairie planted west of the pavilion in the fall of 2017 is also doing well. There was 15 prairie
plant species identified at the end of the growing season in this plot. We mowed this plot 2 times during
the growing season along with the ball diamond prairie to help control weeds from going to seed.

The two prairie plots that we reseeded last fall have really done well this year. Prairie plants have
started germinating throughout the two plots and | believe we have overcome our initial cool season
grass problem. In a few years these two plots will look incredible.

Staff will be planting another 2 acres of prairie adjacent to the current two plots at the west end of the
preserve along route 84. The areas have been prepped and are ready for planting. We will be planting
prairie grass only in this area to help increase habitat specifically for bird species like sparrows. Certain
bird species prefer thick prairie grass habitat. We will be planting this area in the spring because
research shows that prairie grass germinates better when planted in the spring.

The habitat conversion project that was started in the fall of 2015 is doing really well. This project
included creating a small wetland surrounded by a prairie. Before the project began species diversity
was extremely low in this area. Mainly invasive white mulberry and honeysuckle. Wildlife did not use
the area very much. With the prairie maturing we have identified 20 prairie plant species which includes
a considerable amount of swamp milkweed. The wetland is drawing in wildlife that was not seen before
the project began. Mallard and wood ducks frequent the wetland especially in the spring. King fishers
are seen sitting over the wetland in anticipation of catching a fish. A green heron was spotted as well.
In early spring 2018 a prothonotary warbler was seen foraging around the wetland. A rare bird species
not seen very often in this area. The wetland is alive with dragon flies during the summer months flying
every which way. During the high Mississippi river levels of 2017 catfish made their way into the
wetland by a culvert that connects to the river. They eventually died during the winter months but the
eagles that roost in the cottonwoods along the river were seen feeding on the catfish in late winter.
Monarchs could be seen almost every day flying around and landing on the milkweed and feeding on
the other prairie plants. Deer frequent this area and in the spring two fawns were seen in the prairie.
This project is a huge success story and really highlights the possibilities in conservation efforts.

080



Preserve staff continued to work on honeysuckle removal. In winter 2018, preserve staff removed
honeysuckle on 2 acres using chainsaws. Staff treated another 5 acres of honeysuckle with a foliar fall
spray after native vegetation went dormant. LL&W also helped remove honeysuckle as well on 1.5
acres. Staff began removing mulberry and Siberian elm adjacent to the ball diamond conversion project.
We hope to have these tree species removed so we can plant bottomland hardwoods in the spring of
2019 as prescribed in the forest management plan. Illiniwek was able to use the skidsteer and fecon
implement twice in 2018. We were able to remove a very thick infestation of honeysuckle as part of the
savanna restoration project within the forested area behind the sledding hill. 2 acres were cleared and
prepped for planting. Seed has been purchased and will be planted in December 2018. Staff was also
able to treat about 2 acres of honeysuckle and mulberry near the parking lot to the old ball diamonds.
This is the second time this area has been treated for honeysuckle. Due to the seed source in the soil
honeysuckle was starting to become extremely thick for a second time. Follow-up treatments are
necessary in some areas. Staff was also able to use the skidsteer to treat 2 acres of honeysuckle at
Dorrance Park as well.

Monarchs were a common sight throughout the growing season at llliniwek in 2018. Staff was able to
count 54 monarch caterpillars on milkweed plants. The monarch caterpillars were on milkweed plants
all within the pollinator habitat’s that have been planted since 2014. Another great success story. The
pollinator plots were turf grass before 2014. These areas were seldom used and mowed weekly. Now
these areas are contributing to which we hope is a successful story about the monarch’s recovery and
other insects and wildlife that require the same habitat.

in 2018 two surveys were started to identify plants and bees at llliniwek. The surveys will continue into
2019 and when completed surveyors will submit a complete list of findings. So far over 200 woodland
plant species have been identified. That number will increase dramatically in the spring when spring
wildflowers began to germinate. At this time | have no info on the bee survey but look forward to the
report.

These projects are in an effort to further the forest preserve districts mission of conservation by creating
and maintaining native habitat which increases the natural beauty and enjoyment of public lands here in
Rock Island County.

Mike Petersen
Park Ranger
lliniwek Forest Preserve

081



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park: Loud Thunder Forest
Preserve
For the Month of: December 2018 DlStI‘lCt

Rock Island County, Hlinois

Building & Grounds Maintenance performed—
® Staff continued pruning operations on the park
Staff removed 31 ash trees in two campgrounds and several picnic areas
Staff cleaned and organized maintenance shop yard
Staff plowed and performed snow removal as needed
Staff removed storm damaged limbs and trees from the grounds as needed

Equipment repairs and/or project performed— Staff preformed daily standard pre and post operation
checks on all equipment daily when utilizing a piece of equipment.

e Staff fully charged and inspected all batteries at boat rental

e Staff installed battery tenders on all equipment to preserve battery life on equiptment

* Staff continued winter routine maintenance on all equipment

General facility conditions— The park is in good shape. I have restricted my staff from working off the
roads due to saturated ground conditions everywhere here on the park. 1 am anxiously waiting for the
ground to freeze so we can push into the timber to work on our forest management plan.

Weather conditions—The weather has been mild, and we received an unusually large amount of
precipitation during the month of December. The weather conditions have not seemed to deter many park
patrons.

Activities/Events/Outings held at park—
The Loud Thunder 2018 archery program is still ongoing. To date 12/28/18 - 34 deer have been harvested
here on the park.

Park Improvement Projects— Here are just a few of the park improvement projects that staff is
working on currently, and will continue working on moving forward.
® Moving forward with Loud Thunder Forest Management plan- Ongoing
® Preparation for 15.4 acre prairie planting in December or J anuary of 2018- We will be burning this
area for a winter planting in 2018.
® Ongoing trail improvements to trail south of horse corral
o Trail signage installation- November 2018
© Trail mapping- Complete
o Finish trail crossings- Ongoing
o Create a new accurate trail map which will include interpretive signage- Ongoing

This report was prepared by Ben Mills Date: 12/28/2018

082



December 27, 2018

Loud Thunder offers many opportunities for outdoor leisure and recreational activities. Below |
have compiled a list of the most popular activities and a very rough guess as to actual numbers
of users. | would like to point out that Loud Thunder has seven different access points to the
preserve, and we really have no way of keeping use logs as patrons are not required to “check
in” unless they are renting a boat or staying on a campsite.

Campers 7,420

Rental Boaters 13,525

Personal Boaters (Lake George) 4,900

Personal Boaters (River Access) 6,200

Loud Thunder Trail Users 85 people per week
Special Events 2,900

(Pearl City Buckskinners, lllinois City Saddle Club, 4STA Run, Color Run, Cornbelt Running
Club, Quad Cities Women’s Outdoors Club, Blackhawk Hiking Club)

Volunteers 135

( 1*t Garlic Mustard Pull 0 volunteers, 2" Garlic Mustard Pull 5 boys from boy scout
troop, Lake George cleanup 130 volunteers, firewood cutter/ trail maintenance
volunteer one person 150 hours)

Educational 330

(Eco Camp, Boy Scout guided hike, Girl Scout guided hike, women’s guided hike)

Birders 175
Sightseeing in vehicle 2,800
Shoreline fishermen 1,400
Dog walkers 350
Total Loud Thunder Camping Season 40,135

As | stated before these numbers are a very rough guess as we have no way of tracking all the
park use on a daily basis. Occupancy on the campgrounds has remained around 13 percent on
primitive sites with 25 percent on sites that offer water and electric. Camping numbers
dropped significantly this fall in part due to extremely hot, windy, and a high volume of
precipitation in our area this fall. However, | feel like the road closure and draining of Lake

083



George for mandatory improvements to the spillway was our biggest contributing factor in loss
of park patronage during the fall of 2018.

* | have also worked directly with IL DNR Fishers biologists to improve habitat and make
Lake George a sustainable fishery for many years to come.

® Loud Thunder is currently working with the United States Fish and Wildlife Service to
plant 45 more acres of native tallgrass parries here at the preserve. We are paying less
than 10 percent of what these would cost without this partnership.

¢ | have worked hand in hand with Mindfire to promote volunteer opportunities, events,
and Loud Thunder as a whole and will continue to do so moving forward.

® lam looking forward to trying to open the boat rental early during the month of May on
weekends to help in recoup some of my lost revenue in the fall of 2018.

* Staff will continue to further the mission of Rock Island Forest Preserve District moving
forward.

Ben Mills
Head Ranger
Loud Thunder / Ralph Martin Conservation Area

084



12/27/2018 Loud Thunder Conservation

Staff at Loud Thunder in partnership with several organizations achieved several conservation goals
during 2018.

In 2018 staff not only accomplished goals established in the Forest Management Plan (FMP) but also
went above and beyond!

The Loud Thunder Forest Management Plan called for a timber harvest which we did not perform for
the health of the forest. | touched on my reasoning for not performing timber harvests at the preserve
during my presentation to the full board in the spring of 2018. In short, harvesting timber in this region
opens the canopy allowing sunlight to reach the forest floor. Traditionally, this was a good thing
because this sunlight would allow our native seedbank to germinate and the areas where we harvested
would be filled in with native oak hickory species. The trees that were left as “seed trees” in conjunction
with the trees coming up from the seed bank would create a desirable uneven age stand of trees. In
this day and age however, and particularly in the affected area where we have a forest management
plan previous harvests have left the canopy bare and allowed invasive species to move in and shade out
the forest floor making it impossible for native species to grow and establish themselves as they are
much slower growing than invasive species. To combat the invasion of invasive species, and to still
establish a healthy uneven aged stand of timber | have followed the FMP, and established partnerships
to offset over ninety percent of the cost and labor associated with large plantings in these areas.

Over the last several years | have been harvesting a large stand of red pine that the FMP called for
removal on in 2013. Back in 2013 | put the timber harvest out to bid and received bids of less than $0.01
per board foot of the several hundred red pines that needed to be removed. | held off on allowing that
timber harvest because red pine is not invasive in this area. They just needed to be removed because
they are not native to our area and have lived to their full potential. When | wrote the plan more than
ten percent of these trees had failed and were showing all the signs of dieback associated with being
planted in the wrong area. So rather than basically give the trees away, | chose to systematically remove
dozens of trees a year and process them into firewood to sell to our park patrons at $5.00 per bundle
which has proven to be a great revenue stream over the last five years.

In 2018 staff took out thirty eight red pines and processed them into firewood. The next goal of the
FMP was to remove all invasive species in a 32.6 and an 8.5 acre stand. Staff was able to accomplish
removals of heavily infested areas of multi-flora rose, honey suckle, and sparse autumn olive. Some of
the areas were worse than others as the canopy was still in tack in some of the 40 plus acre area we
were working on. Once the invasive species were removed, mostly by mechanical methods, staff began
thinning the intermediate trees. These consisted of elm, hackberry, ironwood, sugar maple and pignut
hickory. All of this work was done in preparation for a massive 170 tree oak planting that would be
planted through partnerships.

When spring arrived, staff placed flags in the area where we had previously harvested red pines, and
throughout the 40 plus acres where we had removed all invasive species and thinned the intermediate
trees from the canopy. Paid contractors via the partnership planted 1 3/4” balled and bur lapped trees
where staff had placed flags. Each one of these trees would cost the district between $200 and $300 for

085



the trees alone if we were to purchase them. We would also have to spend several weeks planting them.
This partnership has been very beneficial to Loud Thunder and has saved the District thousands of
dollars.

I'had planned on burning a few stands of timber this fall but the high amount of precipitation that we
received this fall has foiled such plans. The areas where staff burned timber last fall 2017 are looking
really good and several native species of woodland sedges, and ferns were found in these areas this
spring. Moving forward, | will be burning more wooded areas to promote forest health moving forward.

Obviously, prairies have played a very important role in Illinois throughout history. Here at Loud
Thunder | have been striving to establish as many prairie plantings as possible to promote and assist our
native species that need prairies to survive. Loud Thunder will have over one hundred acres of native
prairie on the property by the year 2020! This is a very big deal as not very many sites in the state of
lllinois have large prairie planting for native species. It is very common to see land managers put in
small plantings of five acres or less which are definitely good, but at Loud Thunder we will have four
areas of native prairie with fifteen plus acres! One major limiting factor for land managers when trying
to establish native prairies is the high cost of seed. | have formed partnerships with several groups to
offset this high cost and in doing so, managed to pay only ten percent or less to establish all the prairies
we have planted, and are planting moving forward here on the preserve.

We planted fifteen and a half acres of native tallgrass prairie on the north side of Loud Thunder road as
one enters the park from the east. This planting now ensures that patrons who enter the park are fully
emerged in conservation efforts immediately upon entering Loud Thunder. Signage is installed to
acknowledge the organizations who paid for over 90% of the three prairie plantings located on Loud
Thunder road. We have also installed several bluebird boxes on the new prairie as well as the two on
the south side of Loud Thunder road. Staff confirmed that all the bluebird boxes had nesting bluebirds
utilizing the boxes last spring which definitely did not go unnoticed by our birding community.

I have secured funding through my partnerships with the United States Fish and Wildlife Service
(USFWS), Local Conservation Fund, and help from our local NRCS office for seeds to plant seven
additional prairies, two on the north side and two on the south side along Loud Thunder Road. These
new plantings will further promote conservation to people who may not be patronizing Loud Thunder,
but rather just driving through. Many people have stopped into my office to inquire about all the
flowers they see in the two fields that were previously agriculture fields located on the south east side
of Loud Thunder road. These people want to know how they can plant areas on their properties with
seeding mixes that will flower all season long like our prairies. This is very encouraging because with the
limited time that I have to dedicate staff to education here, our message of conservation is still getting
out to the community. My partner at the USFWS has witnessed a very large influx of calls requesting
information on establishing prairies on privately owned parcels of land.

The next prairie planting we will be doing is located south of the horse corral in a previously fallow field
surrounded by timber. This fallow field is fifteen and a half acres, and was completely inaccessible to
equipment prior to our 2017 trail improvements. This field has a trail that skirts around the north-west
section of it, and has been a previously uneventful portion of trail. Once we plant our prairie | will
establish a trail through the heart of the new prairie and incorporate interpretive signage with images so
patrons may learn about the plants that they are seeing as they walk through our native tallgrass prairie.

086



The Ralph Martin Conservation Area is the location of the remaining two prairie plantings. Our first
prairie planting is located on the north side of Loud Thunder road. This field is five acres of previously
farmed land. We have mowed the area twice and performed a chemical burndown on the existing
vegetation in keeping with the recommendations of the USFWS. We will move forward with a
prescribed burn in the spring of 2019 preparation for a fall planting in 2019. This will be another prairie
located on the north side of Loud Thunder road for people to see as they approach the preserve from
the West.

Our final prairie site will be located in the heart of the Martin Conservation Area. This planting is
seventeen and a half acres and is currently a fallow field that staff has to mow two times a year to knock
back woody invasive species. To date we have mowed it twice and performed a chemical burndown of
the existing vegetation. We will be performing a prescribed burn on this area in the spring of 2019 in
preparation for a fall planting. Once this planting is complete all the agriculture fields that were on the
Ralph Martin Conservation Area will now be native tallgrass prairies. Establishing native prairies in areas
that were previously fallow fields really works to educate our patrons on our ongoing efforts to follow
the mission of Rock Island Forest Preserve District.

087



Forest preserve committee report for December 2018

1/3/2019

Prepared by Lee Jackson

Collections

One of our female colobus monkeys gave birth to a healthy baby male.

Facilities and exhibits

Repaired doors at program room, zebra barn, and animal hospital.
Repaired and modified shift gate in the heated barn.

Repaired broken snow blower.

Repaired roof of Giraffe barn.

Repaired section of perimeter fence noted by AZA inspectors.
Repaired zebra waterer.

Repaired holes in zebra barn.

Fabricated safety window and mirror in zebra barn.

Made repairs to rabbit barn.

Contractors installed sinks in primate quarantine and lion den.
Fabricated new door closing system.

Contractor repaired furnace in lion holding.

Installed new valve in giraffe stall waterer.

Performed preventative maintenance on giraffe tamer.
Repaired drain at nutrition center.

Repaired ball joints, axle shaft joints, shocks and right rear spring U-bolts.
Performed preventative maintenance on Gator # 72 and 74.
Installed plastic paneling on ceiling of new primate enclosure.
Repaired wall around mop sink in Ed center.

Removed shade sails from giraffe yard for the winter.
Repaired middle shift door in Bactrian camel barn.

Installed new toilet in the cathouse.

Reinforced shelving at the nutrition center.

Repaired shift door pulleys at wolves.

Repaired door on snake exhibit at reptile house.

Fabricated nest box for tamarin.

Fabricated gates for duiker barn and installed.

Education

Had breakfast/brunch with Santa on 12/15 and 12/16 with 35 and 43 guest respectively.
Joel Vanderbush did in studio interviews with KWQC on 11/12 and WOC radio on 11/13 with
Jennifer Snell Rullman of the snow leopard trust.

Presented 20 separate zoo classes in December.

088



* All keeper staff participated in distance continuing learning program on Animal Welfare on
12/18 and 12/20.

¢ Conservation/science speaker series took place on December 13% at noon and 6pm with 20 and
35 persons attending respectively.

* Rafael de la Parra will be speaking on whale sharks on Sunday January 13 at 3 pm.
Guest Services
Gift shop

® Sold 75 Niabi zoo sloth ornaments and made 650 dollars.

* Gift shop was open on December 15% and 16" for brunch with Santa. Bought in 1,000
dollars in sales.

® Sold 9,500 dollars’ worth of zoo memberships in December.

Misc.

¢ Carousel and train closed and winterized for the off season.
® Managers attended website management training session at Mindfire offices.

089



Increases in inventory

Decreases in inventory

Banggai cardinalfish

Brazilian Black and White Tarantula
Banggai cardinalfish

Green Chormis

Monthly Animal Inventory Report

December 2018
Quanity Date Explanation
Quanity Date Explanation

0.0.1 4-Dec death

0.1  27-Dec death
0.01 28-Dec death
0.0.1 28-Dec death

Cost

Cost

090



NIABI ZOO COMMUNITY ADVISORY
BOARD - JANUARY 2019 MEETING

IN ATTENDANCE

Bill Nelson — Chair Kat Broughton John Peters

Liz Dierolf — Vice Chair Dr. Laura Crowe Luke VanLandegen
Gerald Correthers - Secretary Mik Holgersson

Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo Director | Kathy Matherly

MEETING AGENDA

Welcome

Approval of the Minutes of November 5 & December 3, 2018
Comments from visitors

Final survey comments/discussion

Accreditation Visit Update

Update on 5o1c3 status

Review of the 2018 Year, goal-setting/tasks discussion for CAB for 2019
Discuss member attendance, 2019 meeting dates/times

. Report from the Zoo Director on Activities at the Zoo

10. Items for the next agenda

11. Adjourn

© ON OV W N

Next Meeting: Monday, February 4™, 2019 - 5:30pm at Niabi Zoo

091



Jeff Craver

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Joel Vanderbush

Thursday, January 03, 2019 12:02 PM

Jeff Craver

Conservation & Science Speaker - Rafael de la Parra

NIABI

Conservation & Science Speaker Series

Niabi Zoo regularly hosts scientists discussing
real issues in zoology, conservation, climate
science, ecology, animal behavior, botany and
more. These are presentations by people with
specialized and deep knowledge of issues that
are affecting the natural world.

Geared toward interested adults to bring real
science into our community’s conversations, Zoo
Members, Zoo Volunteers, & college students
(with Valid ID) can attend for no charge. Non-members can attend for a contribution to the
Niabi Conservation Fund for just $8 per person. There is no parking fee to attend.

Real Issues. Real Science. Real People.

Whale shark conservation through innovative science

Rafael de Ia Parra
Sunday, January 13, 3:00 - 4:00 p.m.

Shark tourism has become an important industry in the
Gulf of Mexico and Caribbean. In order to gather
information on the Whale Shark population and their
habitat, brand new technology is being utilized
involving “real time” satellite telemetry and behavior
tags. These are being used to estimate the ecological
behavior of whale sharks, analyzing the impacts of
tourism which can be used to improve the conservation
schemes of the species.

For the last 17 years, Rafael de la Parra has led and coordinated whale shark research in the Mexican
Caribbean. As a Marine Biologist and Executive Director of Ch'ooj Ajauil AC (Blue Realm), he has
conducted aerial surveillance, tagged over 900 whale sharks, obtained over 50,000 photographs,

1 092




biopsied more than 200 whale sharks, and constructed databases and image banks of these sharks. He
has published over 34 papers on whale sharks and submitted over 5,800 encounters to the International
Whale Shark Library. Rafael has also collaborated with the Utila Whale Shark Research Group in
Honduras for 12 years.

In August 2018, one of Niabi's own, Penny Hillier (who is a seasonal
Zoo Keeper and also a Volunteer), joined Rafael in Cancun, Mexico to
help tag whale sharks. While there, National Geographic's Phil Keoghan
was filming an episode of Explorer featuring Rafael's work with Whale
Sharks.

See Penny and Rafael in the upcoming Nat Geo Explorer episode called
Swimming with Sharks. The episode will air on Monday, January 14 at
S5pm CST on the National Geographic Channel (Check local listings).
www.nationalgeographic.com/tv/explorer/

Register for Whale Sharks

Don'’t miss our February Conservation Speaker!
Cowbirds, Conservation, & Coevolution

Dr. Brian Peer, Ornithologist
Sunday, February 17, 3:00 - 4:00 p.m.

Cowbirds are brood parasites that lay their eggs in the nests of
other birds, completely depending on others to raise their young.
90% of birds accept cowbird eggs and nestlings and treat them as if
they were their own. Come learn possible explanations for this
strange parenting behavior and current research on the
Prothonotary Warbler that nests in the Mississippi River floodplain
in the Quad Cities.

Dr. Brian Peer is a Professor of Biological Sciences at Western
lllinois University. He is a Fellow of the American Ormnithological
Society and has > 60 peer-reviewed publications. His area of
expertise is avian brood parasitism and primary research interest is the relationship between the parasitic
Brown-headed Cowbird and its hosts.

Register for Cowbirds

Connect with us to see what's new at the Zoo!

0006

Niabi Zoo | 13010 Niabi Zoo Road, Coal Valley, IL 61240

2 093




Jeff Craver

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

“Join us for fun, interactive learning experi‘ences that your child

Joel Vanderbush
Wednesday, January 02, 2019 5:56 PM
Jeff Craver

New Year = New Zoo Programs

NIABI

Happy Zoo Year!
£ZOD

Zoo Classes in the New Year!

won't soon forget! Meet animals and learn about their
amazing adaptations and how we are working every day at
the Zoo to save species from extinction.

Each of the 3 below will have different classes offered during
the series occurring every other Saturday. Click the dates
below to learn more and register.

Animal Tales - Animal Adventures - - Animal Expeditions
Age: 3-5 years - Age: 6-9 years -"Age: 10-13 years
Time: 9:30am-10am Time: 10:15am-11am Time: 11:15am-12pm
Price: Member = $8 - Price: Member=$10  Price: Member = $10
Non-Member=%$11" ~  Non-Member=$13 - Non-Member = $13
Click below to regi:tar .Click below to register Click below to register
* January5 e January 5 e January 5
e January 19 s January 19 « January 19
e February 2 » February 2 o February 2
¢ February 16 s February 16 » February 16
e March 2 o March 2 * March 2
» March 23 e March 23 + March 23
. Agrilﬁ . Apnt 6 e April6

In the New Year of 2019, a dlfferent program occurs every other Saturday

1 094



Don't miss Breakfast with the Animals in 2019!
Breakfast with the Bactrians - January 19, 8:30am-10am

After a hot breakfast, go behind the scenes to meet our
gregarious pair of Bactrian Camels! Since not all deserts are hot,
these camels are well adapted to cold climates with their thick
winter coats.

Register to meet our fluffy camels

As our catered breakfasts are family focused, we have
introduced new child pricing for 2019!

Member - Child (age 3-12) = $15
Non-Member - Child (age 3-12) = $18
Child (age 2 & under) = Free

Member - Adult = $25

Non-Member - Adult = $30

Watch for upcoming events every month of the year such as:
Sunday, February 17 -
e Brunch with the Birds - Join us at 11am to meet a variety of our feathered friends
o REGISTER for the Brunch
» Conservation & Science Speaker Series - At 3pm that same day, hear ornithologist
Dr. Brian Peer discuss Conservation, Cowbirds, and Coevolution.

o REGISTER for the Speaker

Niabi Zoo Education | education @ niabizoo.com | 309-799-3482x225

Niabi Zoo | 13010 Niabi Zoo Road, Coal Valley, IL 61240

Unsubscribe jcraver@ricfpd.org

Update Profile | About our service provider

Sent by jvanderbush@niabizoo.com

2 095



Forest Preserve District Foret  erve

Rock Island County JDistrict

Members of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Executive Committee,
please accept this report to the Committee for the month of December 2018.

Notes from the prior Forest Preserve Executive Committee Meetin

After the presentation and approval of the FY 18 CAFR was submitted to the State of
lllinois Comptroller’s Office.

As instructed the Director initiated the appraisal of two other properties and such
appraisals were not available for review at the time of writing. The Director has
contacted the vendor on the status and they will be available January 9% for a review at
the meeting in February.

Issues or Items noted on the agenda for the month of December

Claims & Treasurer’s Disbursements to be approved for the month are typical in nature
and staff is generally keeping expenditures in-line with appropriated amounts. Even
with a poor performing revenue season the General Fund is still anticipated to have a
small fiscal year surplus, however the Zoo Fund without significant cuts or a robust
spring season will most likely incur another fiscal year deficit of $150,000. Four claims
were flagged for sales tax and one was missing a receipt for a conference hotel
reservation yet to be used but will be submitted.

No transfers of appropriations were done in December as the Director needs additional
time to evaluate the needs for the remainder of the fiscal year. Additional zoo
expenditures pertaining to attaining AZA accreditation continue to grow and appear on
a daily basis. Some of these costs will have a significant impact on operational costs as
they are not all one and done i.e. the Zoo Director requesting Train Crossing Guards
which would keep people off the tracks when the train is in use. Sustainability of
implementing such actions along with maintaining the same operational model along
with the recent downturns in earned revenue is questionable. Per the Fund Balance
Reporting, Use & Reserves Policy | have asked the Auditor to put forth a Resolution
transferring funds from the General Fund to the Zoo Fund to bring it into compliance
with the adopted policy.

Resolution per the Open Meetings Act 5 ILCS 120/2.06, the Act requires public bodies as
least semi-annually review the closed session minutes of the public body to determine if
the need for confidentiality still exists or no longer require confidential treatment and
should be made available for public inspection. At this time | do not believe there are
any particular set of minutes from the District that should be opened and made
available for public inspection.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

096
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Foret erve

Rock Island County JDistrict

A resolution pertaining to grant funds to be received from River Action so that llliniwek
can continue its prairie restoration efforts at the park is needed. The District is
matching the grant through in-kind efforts and methods.

The quarterly statement for the Loud Thunder Forest Preserve Endowment from
9/30/18 is available for review. The final quarterly or year-end statement will not be
available until February which is also the time yearly distributions are made available.
The Director and Loud Thunder Ranger, Mr. Mills, request that the District be allowed to
withdraw the full amount of available funds (5% of the last 20 or existing trailing
quarters) to construct two trail bridges and install boat docks on Lake George at Loud
Thunder in calendar year 2019. The two trail bridges are receiving $5,000 of funding,
nearly a 50% match from River Action. Most of the docks Mr. Mills place around the
lake were the previous boat rental docks that the District replaced with new and their
serviceable life has expired.

Bids for golf cart replacement are available for your review. The District will be using
the funds in the Golf Course improvement Fund along with the trade-in value to
purchase the new fleet. Staff would recommend the Yamaha Drive2 QuieTech EFI Golf
Car bid from Harris Motor Sports as this is the most fuel efficient golf car at 45 mpg and
fully meets all specifications noted in the bid proposal.

A list of proposed fees for 2019 is available for your review and consideration. A
supplemental report adjacent to the Clubhouse Manager’s monthly report shows the
comparisons to other local golf course fees in the area. Camping fees are comparable to
other local municipal agencies and state offerings. Also note that significant upgrades
to the electrical service was made at Loud Thunder’s White Oak Campground this winter
and llliniwek’ s shower buildings over the last couple of seasons. Complaints over
previous increases have been minor as folks can actually see improvements and have
been willing to accommodate the increase with an increase in quality amenities.

Reports & Facility Usage throughout the District

The Budget Performance Report for FY 19 as of the close of business for December 31,
2018 is provided. The District is mid-way through its fiscal year (July 1-June 30) and the
budgeted funds of the District are all in a fair condition with the exception of the Zoo
Fund. Adjustments have been made monthly via transfers and resolutions in order to
accommodate situations that were unforeseen at the time of approval. There is a real
concern that golf fees and camping fees at Loud Thunder as well as boat rental fees will
not achieve appropriated levels. As noted in prior reports this situation was observed
several months ago and staff have been delaying small projects and being as frugal as
possible. The main decrease in revenues can be attributed to the weather. A short
summary has been included with this report as KWQC reported that 2018 was a wet and

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

097

'

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore erve

Rock Island County District

warm year as ranking in the top 25 for both wettest and warmest on record. It was the
wettest year since 2009 and 14" wettest on record. Again as noted previously in the
report the Zoo Fund is expected to have a deficit unless significant cuts are made or a
significant bump in typical spring attendance occurs. Attendance being down at the zoo
can also be attributed to the weather, but also there may be some push back from the
increase in fees, hence there is no recommendation to increase fees for 2019. Since the
zoo is expected to have a deficit, the General Fund could transfer some of its expected
surplus at the end of the fiscal year at the direction and approval of the Commission.
Also to maintain the path of attaining AZA accreditation a full list of improvements and
costs could be put forth by the Zoo Director. An evaluation of such improvements could
be paid for by delaying the construction of cart paths with FY 2019 DFCI Fund
appropriations. In addition, previously appropriated DFCI Fund funds that were to
supplement the bond funds acquired for the spillway project could be re-appropriated.
The repercussion for this action would be less funds for campground improvements and
the construction of cabins at Loud Thunder.

The District typically receives a request from the Quad Cities Civil Air Patrol to use Indian
Bluff Golf Course and Loud Thunder Forest Preserve for their annual winter operational
training exercises. Staff have not received a request at this time but if they should in the
near future and foresee no issues they would recommend the request to be approved
like in years past.

To all new and prior members of the Commission, the Illinois Association of Park
Districts (IAPD), headquartered in Springfield adjacent to the State Capitol, has been
serving park districts, forest preserve districts, conservation districts, recreation and
special recreation agencies since 1928. It is the oldest and most successful statewide
association of its kind in the nation. As a grassroots organization, IAPD’s voice for parks,
recreation and conservation is strong and respected throughout lllinois and the United
States. IAPD represents more than 2,100 locally elected and appointed citizen board
members and is comprised of more than 460 park district, forest preserve, conservation,
recreation and special recreation agencies and corporate members. The District has
been a member of IAPD since 2008 and utilizes its resources frequently when looking for
the most current standards and information in the park & recreation industry. The staff
and Commission are available to take advantage of IAPD services and benefits in a
variety of ways. | encourage all to visit their new website and will again create a sub-
account for every commissioner to have access. IAPD provides routine emails regarding
IAPD’s legislative, advocacy, educational and other programs. You may also visit their
website to learn more, www.ilparks.org.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  lifiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

098
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve |

Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore T erve

Rock Island County District

Picnic shelter rentals will be made available for those wishing to reserve them during
April 13-October 27. The large picnic shelter at Loud Thunder will most likely not be
available until sometime in late May as work on the boat rental seawall will continue in
the spring of 2019. The fleet of boat rental boats are stored under the shelter until they
are placed in the lake. Also, the Deer Haven shelter at Loud Thunder is currently not
available for reservations as this will be the future site of the campground
improvements and most likely be under construction during most of 2019. Final
construction details and a schedule will not be available until the work has been
awarded.

FOIA Officer for the District-annual training will be completed by the end of the month
by the Director and Administrative Assistant.

Signed Certificates of Status of Exempt Property for the District and returned them to
the Supervisor of Assessments Office. Currently the District is the process of getting the
donated Tshappert property and 5 acre tax purchase property exempted.

The State Alcohol Permit for Indian Bluff Golf Course is in the process of being
completed and will be submitted once staff has completed application process.

State Campground Licenses will be submitted for llliniwek and Loud Thunder
campgrounds by the end of the month.

It appears the Super Hole ice fishing derby that Loud Thunder has hosted in prior years
will not be held this year due to no ice on Lake George.

Basic First Aid/CPR &AED training will be scheduled with the park staff in conjunction
with Rock Island Parks & Recreation Dept.

Filed lllinois Worker’s Compensation Commission Public Employer’s Election To Self-
Ensure form.

Zoo & Community Advisory Board

The CAB agenda has been included in this month’s report.

Union
No grievances were received by the District from the Union in the month of November.

Bond Funding Projects

At this time the spillway and dam improvements have reached substantial completion
and the road is open to the public as Phoenix Corporation installed the guard rail in the
first half of December. The sluice gate is awaiting some additional construction
components which will not be available until February, possibly March, so the lake level

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Iiliniwek Forest Preserve Niabi Zoo
indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park Martin Conservation Area

099
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest‘

Preserve
District

Ruock Island County, HHlinois

Forest Preserve District
Rock Island County

will remain down throughout the winter. The White Oak Campground electrical
upgrades are fully complete. The campground will be fully operational when the 2019
camping season begins.

The IL DNR will be making announcements on OSLAD grant candidates the week of
January 7*. The District applied for $400,000 to off-set the campground improvements
and construction of a new playground in its proximity. Should the District be
considered the next step is a 3 minute interview in Springfield on January 22™. Grant
announcements will be made at a time to be determined afterwards.

Here is breakdown of the use of the bond funds as of 1/4/19.

ltem/Allocation of Funds
Bond Funds

$4,307,351.62

Bond Capitalized Interest Payments -$303,622.13
Previously appropriated DFCI Funds $300,000.00
Spillway Project-including engineering & C&O Services -$1,591,081.00
Strand & Associates- Campground Engineering -$130,637.00
A&E Soil Boring for septic fields for Campground IMPR -$1,650.00
Spillway Change Order #1 -$46,192.87
Spillway Bid Ad Argus/Dispatch -$93.90
White Oak Campground Electrical Upgrade -$58,610.00
Mid-American White Oak -$5,765.89
Strand Cabin Design and Bid Services -$14,800.00
Strand Campground IMPR Bid Services and C&O Services -$21,900.00
Campground IEAP Permit -$750.00
Interest as of 12/01/18 $80,536.50

ANTICIPATED FUNDS FOR CAMPGROUND IMPROVEMENTS
OSLAD GRANT ADD $400,000

RV Camping Area $1,591,317
Horse Corral Camping Area $697,662
Cabin Infrastructure (supports 4 cabins) $156,013 °
Cabins (2-2 BR cabins with bath/kitchen) $395,194

Total

Add playground/sidewalk for OSLAD Grant

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo

Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve
RICFPD.org

Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!

$2,512,785.33
$2,912,785.33

Dorrance Park ~ Martin Conservation Area

$2,840,186 minus 10% contingency $2,556,167

$3,029,520 minus 10% contingency $2,726,568

100



Forest Preserve District Foret erve

Rock Island County JDistrict

Items for the Upcoming Month

® Continue to update 2019 brochures and websites for all preserves with District.

* IPRA/IAPD Conference in Chicago, January 23-26%t

* |ACD Conference in Utica, February 21% & 22", The District is an agency
sponsor of this conference.

* King Holiday January 21%,

® Next meeting is Tuesday, February 12, 2019

Submitted this 5* day of January, 2018

Jeffrey Craver

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi 200
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park Martin Conservation Area

101
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



2018 Weather Snapshot Page 1 of 2

2018 Weather Snapshot

WEATHER

T EEETAYN2018 IN REVIEW

2

TEMP: ~™"2078™ ~AVERAGE™ ~~RE

< BX B 9

PRECIP: 2018 AVERAGE RECORD

1973

-

-14th Wettest On Record
-22nd Warnfnest‘On Record

By Kevin Phelps | Updated: Tue 5:43 AM, Jan 01, 2019

2018 was a wet and warm year in the QC ranking in the top 25 for both wettest and warmest on record.
The average temperature was 51.1° was the 22nd warmest on record and warmest since 2015. The
warmest day of the year was May 28th when we hit 99°! The coldest day of the year was January 1st
and 2nd of 2018 when we hit -19°!

It was also the 14th wettest year on record with 45.23" of precipitation and the wettest year since 2009.
The wettest day of the year was August 28th when over 3" of rain fell in the QC.

102

https [/Iwww.kwqe.com/content/news/201 8-Weather-Snapshot-503753351 html 1/2mnia





